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To,

The BSE Limited

P.]. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001.
Scrip Code: 540190

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (SEBI Listing
Regulations")

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Further to our letter dated 7th May,2024, We wish to inform you that the Board of Director
has approved the Letter of Offer dated 10t May,2024 (“LOF”), Abridged Letter of Offer
along with Application Forms and Rights Entitlement Letter by means of Resolution by
Circulation.

Accordingly, we are enclosing the copy of the Letter of Offer for the proposed Right issue of our
Company, which was approved and adopted by the Board by means of Resolution by Circulation on
10th May,2024.

Kindly take the same on your record.

Thanking You

For, Franklin Industries Limited
SACHIN  2ibines”

VERMA %)

Sachin Verma

Managing Director

DIN: 10328898
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES
Letter of Offer

10" May,2024
For Eligible Equity Shareholders only

FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054) was incorporated on February 08,1983 as public limited company
under the Companies Act, 1956 in Calcutta. The Company obtained the Certificate of Commencement of Business on March 1, 1983 from the
Registrar of Companies,Calcutta. The Company changed its name from Murad Properties & Projects Ltd to Franklin Industries Limited and a
fresh Certificate Incorporation was issued by the Registrar of Companies on March 1, 2017. Registered Office of the Company is situated at :
301,Signature -01, Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G. Highway,Makarba,Ahmedabad,Gujarat- 380051 For details of changes in registered office of our
Company, see ‘General Information® beginning on page 42 of the Letter of Offer.
Registered Office: 301,Signature -01, Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G. Highway,Makarba,Ahmedabad,Gujarat- 380051 Contact Number:
7621806491
Contact Person: Sachin Verma, Managing Director and CFO;
E-mail Address: muradprop1983@gmail.com ; Website: www.franklinindustries.in ;

Coriorate Identii Number: L74110GJ1983PLC092054

RIGHTS ISSUE OF Rs.3882.51 LAKHS (10,84,50,000) FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF %1.00/-
(RUPEES ONE ONLY) EACH OF OUR COMPANY (THE ‘RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES’) FOR CASH AT A PRICE OF %3.58/-
(RUPEES THREE AND FIFTY EIGHT PAISA ONLY) PER RIGHTS EQUITY SHARE (INCLUDING A PREMIUM OF 22.58
(RUPEES TWO AND FIFTY EIGHT PAISA ONLY) PER RIGHTS EQUITY SHARE) AGGREGATING UP TO ¥ 3882.51
LAKHS* ON A RIGHTS BASIS TO THE ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF OUR COMPANY IN THE RATIO OF 3
(THREE) RIGHT EQUITY SHARE FOR EVERY 1 (ONE)FULLY PAID UP EQUITY SHARE HELD BY THE ELIGIBLE
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS ON THE RECORD DATE, THAT IS ON 13™ MAY, 2024 (THE ‘ISSUE’). FOR FURTHER
DETAILS, SEE ‘TERMS OF THE ISSUE’ BEGINNING ON PAGE 153. THE RIGHTS ISSUE PRICE IS 3.58 TIMES THE
FACE VALUE OF THE EQUITY SHARES.

*assuming full subscription.

Neither our Company nor our Promoter or any of our Directors have been identified as Wilful Defaulter(s) or Fraudulent Borrower(s).

Investment in equity and equity related securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in the Issue unless they
can afford to take the risk of losing their investment. Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment
decision in the Issue. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of our Company and the Issue including
the risks involved. The securities being offered in the Issue have not been recommended or approved by the SEBI nor does SEBI guarantee
the accuracy or adequacy of thisLetter of Offer. Specific attention of investors is invited to the statement of ‘Risk Factors’ beginningon
age 21.

Our Company, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this Letter of Offer contains all
information with regard to our Company and the Issue, which is material in the context of the Issue, that the information contained in this
Letter of Offer is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and intentions

expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which makes this Letter of Offer as a whole or anysuch

information or the eXﬁression of ani such oiinions or intentions misleadini in ani material resiect.

The existing Equity Shares of our Company are listed on BSE Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. Our Company has received
‘in-principle’ approval from BSE Limited for listing the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted pursuant to the Issue through its letters dated 16™
April, 2024. Our Company will also make application to BSE Limited to obtain trading approvals for the Rights Entitlements as required
under the SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020. For the purposes of the

Issue, the Desiinated Stock Exchanie is BSE Limited

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, First Floor,Ohkla Industrial Area, Phasel, Delhi-110020

Contact Number : 011-40450193-197

Investor grievance e-mail: grievances(@skylinerta.com
Website: https: www.skylinerta.com
Contact Person: Anuj Rana;
SEBI Registration Number: INR000003241;

Corporate Identification Number: U74899DL1995PTC071324;

FRIDAY,MAY 24,2024 WEDNESDAY,JUNE 5™ 2024 TUESDAY,JUNE 11,2024




*Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off market transfer is completed in such a manner that the Rights
Entitlements are credited to the demat accounts of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date.

“Rights Issue Committee will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (Thirty) days
from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). Further, no withdrawal of Application shall be permitted by any Applicant
after the Issue Closing date.
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DEFINITIONS

This Letter of Offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which, unless the context
otherwise indicates or implies, or unless otherwise specified, shall have the meaning as provided below.
References to any legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines, or policies shall be to such legislation, act,
regulation, rules, guidelines, or policies as amended, supplemented, or re-enacted from time to time and
any reference to a statutory provision shall include any subordinate legislation made from time to time
under that provision. The following list of certain capitalized terms used in this Letter of Offer is
intended for the convenience of the reader/prospective Applicant only and is not exhaustive.

In this Letter of Offer, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references to
‘the/our Company’, ‘we’, ‘our’, ‘us or similar terms are to Franklin Industries Limited as the context
requires, and references to ‘you’ are to the Eligible Shareholders and/ or prospective Investors in this Right

Issue of Equity Shares.

The words and expressions used in this Letter of Offer, but not defined herein, shall have the same
meaning (to the extent applicable) ascribed to such terms under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the
Companies Act, 2013, the SCRA, the Depositories Act, and the rules and regulations made thereunder.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in section titled ‘Industry Overview’, ‘Statement of Tax
Benefits’, ‘Financial Information’, ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults, and Material Developments’
and ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page 58, 54, 84, 134, and 153 respectively, shall have the meaning given to
such terms in such sections.

CONVENTIONAL/ GENERAL TERMS

Franklin Industries Limited, a public limited company incorporated on February

Franklin Industries Limited | 08,1983, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as amended from

/ Company time to time, having its registered office located at: 301,Signature-01, Nr.
Jaguar Showroom , S.G. Highway, Makarba ,Ahmedabad, Gujarat- 380051,
bearing corporate identification number: ‘L74110GJ1983PLC092054°
Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to Franklin Industries

We/ us/ our ..

Limited
AoA/ Articles of | The Articles of Association of Franklin Industries Limited, as amended from
Association time to time

Audit Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s audit
committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations

The audited financial statements of our Company prepared in accordance

‘;‘;?;Iigms Financial with Indian Accounting Standards for the Financial Years ended on March31,
2023 and March 31, 2022.

Auditors/ Statutory | The current statutory auditors of our Company M/s. VSSB & Associates,

Auditors Chartered Accountants bearing Firm Registration Number: ‘121356 W’

Board of Directors/ Board

Board of Directors of our Company

Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company, being.
Dhaval Nagar

Responsibility Committee

Chief Financial Officer/ | The Chief Financial Officer of our Company, being Sachin Verma.
CFO

. The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s
Corporate Social

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in accordance with the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act

Directors The director(s) on the Board of our Company, unless otherwise specified

Eligible Shareholder(s) Eligible holder(s) of the Equity Shares of Franklin Industries Limited as onthe
Record Date

Equity Shares Equity shares of the Company having face value of 1 (Rupees One Only)

5




Independent Director

Independent directors on the Board and eligible to be appointed as an
Independent Director under the provisions of Sections 2(47) and 149(6) of
the Companies Act and Regulation 16 (1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
For details of the Independent Directors, please refer to section titled ‘Our
Management’ beginning on page 74 of Letter of Offer

ISIN of our Company

International Securities Identification Number being INE789R01022.

Key management personnel of our Company in terms of Regulation 2(1)

Key Management | (bb) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and Section 2(51) of the Companies
Personnel /KMP Act. For details, please refer to section titled ‘Our Management’ beginning
on page 74 of Letter of Offer
i . Policy on determination of materiality of events adopted by our Company
Materiality Policy in accordance with Regulation 30 of the SEBI Listing Regulations
MoA/ Memorandum of | The Memorandum of Association of Franklin Industries Limited, as
Association amended from time to time
The committee of the Board of directors reconstituted as our Company’s
Nomination and | Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the

Remuneration Committee

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19
of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations

Promoter

Our Company Is A Professionally Managed Company And Does Not Have
An Identifiable Promoter.

Promoter Group

Persons and entities forming part of the promoter group of our Company as
determined in terms of Regulation 2(1)(pp) of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and as disclosed by our Company in the filings made with BSE
Limited and

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations

Registered Office

The registered office of our Company is situated at 301,Signature -01,
Nr.Jaguar Showroom, S.G. Highway, Makarba, Ahmedabad,Gujarat-
380051

Registrar of Companies

Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad situated at ROC Bhavan , Opp Rupal
Park Society, Behind Ankur Bus Stop, Naranpura, Ahmedabad-380013,
Gujarat

Risk
Committee

Management

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s Risk
Management Committee in accordance with the provisions of Regulation
21 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations

Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in accordance with Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations

The stock exchange where the Equity Shares are presently listed, being BSE

Stock Exchange Limited and CSE Calcutta Stock Exchange

Unaudited Financial | The unaudited, limited review financial results of our Company as at and
Statement for the Nine-month period ended December 31, 2023.

ISSUE RELATED TERMS

Abridged Letter of Offer

Abridged Letter of Offer to be sent to the Eligible Equity Shareholders with
respect to the Issue in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and the Companies Act.

Additional Rights Equity
Shares

The Rights Equity Shares applied or allotted under this Issue in addition to
the Rights Entitlement.

Allot/ Allotment/ | Unless the context requires, the allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant
Allotted to this Issue.
The account opened with the Banker to the Issue, into which the Application
amounts by ASBA blocked in the ASBA Account, with respect to successful
Allotment Account

Investors will be transferred on the Transfer Date in accordance with Section
40 (3) of the Companies Act.




The bank which is a clearing member and registered with SEBI as bankers

Allotment Account Bank | to an issue and with whom the Allotment Account will be opened, in this
case being, Yes Bank
Note, advice, or intimation of Allotment sent to each successful Investors

. who have been or is to be Allotted the Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this

Allotment Advice Issue after the Basis of Allotment has beengapprocxlled};)y the Dgsignated Stock
Exchange.

Allotment Date The date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to this Issue.

Allottees Person(s) who are Allotted Rights Shares pursuant to the Allotment.

Applicant(s)/ Investor(s)

Eligible Shareholder(s) and/or Renouncee(s) who make are entitled to make
an application for the Rights Shares pursuant to this Issue in terms of the
Letter of Offer.

Application

Application made through submission of the Application Form or plain
paper Application to the Designated Branch(es) of the SCSBs or online/
electronic application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available
by such SCSBs) under the ASBA process, to subscribe to the Rights Shares
at the Issue Price.

Application Form

Unless the context otherwise requires, an application form through the
website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under the ASBA
process is used by an Investor to make an application for the Allotment of
Rights Shares in the Issue.

Application Money

Aggregate amount payable in respect of the Rights Equity Shares applied for
in the Issue at the Issue Price.

Application  Supported
by Blocked Amount/
ASBA

Application (whether physical or electronic) used by ASBA Investors to
make an application authorizing the SCSB to block the Application Money
in the ASBA Account maintained with such SCSB.

Account maintained with an SCSB which may be blocked by such SCSB to

ASBA Account the extent of the Application Money of the ASBA Investor.

ASBA Applicant /ASBA As per the SEBI Cirfzular SEB.IfHO/.CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/ 13 dated

Investor Janu.ary. 22, 2029, all. investors (including Renounce;g) shall make an
application for a rights issue only through the ASBA facility.

ASBA Bid Bid made by an ASBA Bidder including all revisions and modifications
thereto as permitted under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.
Collectively, the SEBI circulars bearing reference numbers

ASBA Circulars ‘SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 datgd December 30, 2009°,
‘CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 20117, and

‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020°.

Bankers to the Issue

The, Allotment Account Bank, to the Issue, in this case being Yes Bank;

Bankers to the Issue
Agreement

Agreement dated 10" May,2024 entered by and amongst our Company,
the Registrar,and the Bankers to the Issue.

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Rights Shares will be Allotted to successful
Applicants in the Issue in consultation with BSE Limited, and which is
described in the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 153
of this Letter of Offer.

BSE Limited, being the Stock Exchange where presently the Equity Shares

e of the Company are listed.
CSE Limited The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited being the Stock Exchange where the
presently the Equity share of the Company are listed.
A record date fixed by our Company to determine the names of the holders
Call Record Date of Rights Shares for the purpose of issuing the Call.
Controlling  Branches | Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate with the Registrar to the Issue,

/Controlling Branches of
the SCSBs

and BSE Limited, a list of which is available on
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb /other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes

Demographic Details

Details of Investors including the Investor’s address, name of the Investor’s
father/ husband, investor status, occupation, and bank account details, where
applicable.

Designated SCSB

Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the Application Form or
plain paper application, submitted by ASBA Bidders, a list of which is
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available on the website of SEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?do Recognised
Fpi=yes&intmId=35 updated from time to time, or at such other website as
may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time.

Depository(ies)

NSDL and CDSL or any other depository registered with SEBI under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time read with the Depositories
Act, 1996.

Draft Letter of Offer/
DLoF

This Draft Letter of Offer dated 30th March,2024, filed with BSE Limitedand
CSE (Calcutta Stock Exchange) in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, for their observations and in-principle approvals.

Eligible
Shareholders

Equity

Existing Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date i.e. Monday, 13" May,2024.
Please note thatthe investors eligible to participate in the Issue exclude
certain overseas shareholders.

Issue/ Rights Issue

Issue of upto fully paid up 10,84,50,000 Equity Shares with a face value of Rs.
1 eachfor cash at a price of Rs. 3.58/- per Equity Share aggregating up to Rs.
3882.51 Lakhs on a rights basis to Eligible Shareholders in the ratio of 3
(Three) Rights Equity Shares for every 1 (One) fully paid-up Equity Share
held onthe Record Date i.e. Monday, 13" May,2024

Issue Opening Date

Friday,24" May,2024

Issue Closing Date

Tuesday,11% June,2024

Issue Materials

The Draft letter of offer, Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Rights
Entitlement Letter,Application Forms, including any notices, corrigendum
thereto.

Issue Period

The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date,
inclusive of both days, during which Applicants/ Investors can submit their
Applications, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Issue Price

Rs. 3.58/- per Equity Share

Issue Shares

The issue of 10,84,50,000 Rights Equity Shares. .

Issue Proceeds

The proceeds of the Issue that are available to our Company.

The issue of upto 10,84,50,000 Rights Equity Shares for an amount

Issue Size aggregating up toRs. 3882.51 Lakhs.
The final letter of offer is to be filed with SEBI, BSE Limited and Calcutta
Letter of Offer/ LoF Stock Exchange after incorporating the observations received from BSE on the

Draft Letter of Offer.

Listing Agreements

Listing agreements entered between our Company and BSE Limited in termsof
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

More than one Application Form
Shareholder/Renouncee in respect of the same Rights Entitlement availablein

submitted by an Eligible Equity

Non-ASBA Applicant

gg;gllsle Application their demat account. However supplementary applications in relation to further
Rights Shares with/without using additional Rights Entitlements will
not be treated as multiple applications.
Issue Proceeds less the Issue related expenses. For further details, please refer
Net Proceeds to the section titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on page 49 of thisLetter of
Offer;
Investors other than ASBA Investors who apply in the Issue otherwise than
Non-ASBA Investor/ | through the ASBA process comprising Eligible Equity Shareholders holding

Equity Shares in physical form or who intend to renounce their Rights
Entitlement in part or full and Renouncees.

Non-Institutional
Investors/ NIIs

An Investor is other than a Retail Individual Investor or Qualified Institutional
Buyer as defined under Regulation 2(1)(jj) of the SEBI (ICDR)Regulations.

Offer Document

The Draft Letter of Offer, Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer includingany
notices, corrigendum, advertisements, thereto, Rights Entitlement Letter.

Off Market Renunciation

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements is undertaken by the Investor by
transferring them through off-market transfer through a depository
participant in accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and the
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circulars issued by the Depositories, from time to time, and other applicablelaws.

On Market Renunciation

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by trading
them over the secondary market platform of the BSE Limited through a
registered stockbroker in accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and
the circulars issued by BSE Limited, from time to time, and other applicable
laws, on or before Wednesday,5™ June 2024

Payment Schedule

Full amount payable on Application i.e 3.58/-

Physical Equity | Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form shallbe
Shareholders termed as Physical Equity Shareholders.
QIBs or  Qualified | Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(ss) of theSEBI

Institutional Buyers

(ICDR) Regulations.

Record Date

Designated date to determine the Eligible Equity Shareholders eligible toapply
for Rights Shares, being Monday 13" May,2024

Registrar Agreement

Agreement dated 22" February,2024 entered between our Company and the
Registrar in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar to the
Issue pertaining to this Issue.

Registrar to the

Company

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

Registrar to the Issue

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

Renouncees

Any persons who have acquired Rights Entitlements from the EligibleEquity
Shareholders through renunciation.

Renunciation Period

The period during which the Investors can renounce or transfer their Rights
Entitlements which shall commence from the Issue Opening Date i.e. Friday,24"
May,2024. Such period shall close on Wednesday,5" June,2024 in case of On
Market Renunciation. Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that
renunciation through off- market transfer is completed in such a manner that the
Rights Entitlements

are credited to the demat account of the Renouncee on or prior to the Issue
Closing Date i.e. Tuesday,11" June,2024

Retail Individual

Investors/ RIIs

An Individual Investor (including an HUF applying through Karta) who has
applied for Rights Shares and whose Application Money is not more than
%2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only) in the Issue as defined underRegulation
2(1)(vv) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Rights Entitlement Letter

This letter includes details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Equity
Shareholders. The Rights Entitlements are accessible on the website of our
Company.

Rights Entitlement (s)/
RES

The number of Rights Shares that an Investor is entitled to in proportion to the
number of Equity Shares held by the Investor on the Record Date, in this case
being 3 Rights Shares for every 1 Equity Shares held by an EligibleShareholder.
The Rights Entitlements with a separate ISIN ‘INE789R20014° will be
credited to your demat account before the date of opening of the Issue, against
the Equity Shares held by the Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date,
pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the SEBI Rights
Issue Circular, the Rights Entitlements shall be credited in dematerialized form in
respective demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders before the Issue
Opening Date;

Rights Shares Equity Shares of our Company to be Allotted pursuant to this Issue;
SEBI  Rights  Issue | The SEBI circular bearing reference number
Circulars ‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020°.

Self-Certified Syndicate
Banks/ SCSB(s)

Self-certified syndicate banks registered with SEBI, which act as a Banker to the
Issue and which offer the facility of ASBA. A list of all SCSBs is available at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=
yes&intmld=34

Transfer Date

The date on which the Application Money blocked in the ASBA Accountwill
be transferred to the Allotment Account(s) in respect of successful
Applications, upon finalization of the Basis of Allotment, in consultationwith
the Designated Stock Exchange.
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Wilful  Defaulter
Fraudulent Borrower

or

A Company or person, as the case may be, categorized as a wilful defaulter
or fraudulent borrower by any bank or financial institution or consortium
thereof, in terms of Regulation 2(1)(111) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and in
accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBI,
including any company whose director or promoter is categorized as such.

Working Day(s)

In terms of Regulation 2(1)(mmm) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, working
day means all days on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for
business. Further, in respect of Issue Period, a working day means all days,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays, on which commercial
banks in Mumbai are open for business. Furthermore, the period between the
Issue Closing Date and the listing of Equity Shares on BSE Limited, working
day means all trading days of BSE, excluding Sundays and bank holidays,
as per circulars issued by SEBI.

INDUSTRY RELATED TERMS

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate
EAP Externally Aided Projects
FDI Foreign Direct Investment
FMCG Fast Moving Consumer Goods
GDP Gross Domestic Product
GERD Gross Expenditure on Research and Development
ICT Information and Communications Technology
IMF International Monetary Fund
MT Million Tonnes
MTPA Million Tonnes Per Annum
PPP Public Private Partnership
WHO World Health Organization
ABBREVIATIONS
Alternative Investment Fund as defined and registered with SEBI under the
AIF Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds)
Regulations, 2012
AS ?c(:;ounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
ndia
CAF Common Application Form
CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited
CFO Chief Financial Officer
CIN Corporate Identification Number
CIT Commissioner of Income Tax
CLRA Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

Companies Act, 2013

Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made thereunder

Companies Act, 1956

Companies Act, 1956, and the rules thereunder (without reference to the
provisions thereof that have ceased to have effect upon the notification of
the Notified Sections)

Consolidated FDI Policy dated October 15, 2020 issued by the Department

Cogsohdated FDI for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and
Policy .
Industry, Government of India
A public health emergency of international concern as declared by the
COVID-19 World Health Organization on January 30, 2020 and a pandemic on March
11,2020
CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
D . A depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board
epository

of India (Depositories and Participant) Regulations, 2018

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, including subsequent amendments thereto
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DIN Director Identification Number

DP Depository Participant

DP-ID Depository Participant’s Identification

DR Depository Receipts
Profit/(loss) before tax for the year adjusted for income tax expense, finance

EBITDA costs, depreciation, and amortisation expense, as presented in the statement
of profit and loss

EGM Extraordinary General Meeting

EPS Earning per Equity Share

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non-Resident Account

FDI Foreign Direct Investment
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations

FEMA
made thereunder

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019

FII(s) Foreign Institutional Investors registered with SEBI under applicable laws

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FPIs Foreign Portfolio Investors

Fugitive Economic | An individual who is declared a fugitive economic offender under Section

Offender 12 of the Fugitive Economic Offenders Act, 2018
Foreign Venture Capital Investors (as defined under the Securities and

FVCI Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations,
2000) registered with SEBI

FY/ Financial Year Period .of 12 months ended March 31 of that particular year, unless
otherwise stated

GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

GDP Gross Domestic Product

GDR Global Depository Receipt

GNPA Gross Net Performing Assets

Gol / Government The Government of India

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

Ind AS Indian Accounting Standards

ICAI The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

Ill_lglzr;gAAP/ Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

Income Tax Act/ IT Act | The Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments thereto

Insider Trading | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations Regulations, 2015

Insolvency Code Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, as amended

g\llll;e/ei /Rs. /Indian Indian Rupee, the official currency of the Republic of India

IST Indian Standard Time

IT Information Technology

MCA The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India

Mn / mn Million

Mutual Funds Mutual funds. registered with the SEBliunder the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996

N.A. or NA Not Applicable

NAV Net Asset Value

NCT National Capital Territory, Delhi

NCLT National Company Law Tribunal

NCLAT National Company Law Appellate Tribunal

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer.
The aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out

Net Worth of the profits, securities premium account, and debit or credit balance of the
profit and loss account, after deducting the aggregate value of the
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accumulated losses, deferred expenditure, and miscellaneous expenditure
not written off, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include
reserves created out of revaluation of assets, writeback of depreciation and
amalgamation
. . The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have been notified by the

Notified Sections -
MCA and are currently in effect

NR/ Non- Resident A person residen.t outside‘India, as defined under.the FEMA and includes
an NRI, FPIs registered with SEBI and FVClIs registered with SEBI

NRE Account Non-resident external account

NRI Non-resident Indian

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

OCB Overseas Corporate Body

p.a. Per annum

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio

PAN Permanent account number

PAT Profit after Tax

RBI Reserve Bank of India

RBI Act Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

RoNW Return on Net Worth

SCORES SEBI Complaints Redress System

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India

SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

SEBI AIF Regulations lS{ecuritigs and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds)

egulations, 2012

SEBI FPI Regulations Securiticlas and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors)
Regulations, 2019

SEBI (LODR) | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Regulations Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time

SEBI (ICDR) | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Regulations Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments thereto

SEBI (SAST) | Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

Regulations and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and amendments thereto

Securities Act United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended

STT Securities transaction tax

Trade Mark Act Trade Marks Act, 1999 and the rules thereunder, including subsequent
amendments thereto
Venture capital fund as defined and registered with SEBI under the

VCF Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Fund)
Regulations, 1996 or the SEBI AIF Regulations, as the case may be
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The distribution of the Issue Material and the Issue of Rights Entitlements or the Rights Shares on a right
basis to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India may be restricted by legal requirements prevailing in
those jurisdictions. Persons in whose possession the Issue Material may come are required to inform
themselves about and observe such restrictions.

Our Company is making this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders as on Record Date and
will dispatch the Issue Materials through email and courier to such Eligible Shareholders who have a
registered address in India or have provided an Indian address to our Company. The Letter of Offerwill
be provided, through email and courier, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible
Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company or who are in jurisdictions where
the offer and sale of the Rights Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each case who
make a request in this regard. Those overseas shareholders, who have not updated our records with their
Indian address or the address of their duly authorized representative in India, prior to the date on which we
propose to dispatch the Issue Materials, shall not be sent the Issue Materials. Investors can also access the
Issue Material from the websites of the Registrar, our Company, and on BSE.

No action has been or will be taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required
for that purpose, except that the Letter of Offer has been filed with BSE for observations. Accordingly, the
Rights Entitlements or the Rights Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and the Issue
Materials may not be distributed in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with the legal requirements
applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the Issue Materials will not constitute an offer in those
jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer, and, under such circumstances, Issue
Materials must be treated as sent for information only and should not be acted upon for subscription to
Rights Shares and should not be copied or redistributed. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of the Issue
Materials should not, in connection with the Issue of Rights Entitlements or the Rights Shares, distribute
or send the same in or into any jurisdiction where to do so would or might contravene local securities laws
or regulations. If issue Materials are received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or
nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Entitlements, or the Rights Shares referred to in the
Issue Materials.

Any person who makes an application to acquire the Rights Entitlement or the Rights Shares offered in
this Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted, and agreed that she/he is authorized to
acquire the Rights Entitlement or the Rights Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
prevailing in her/his jurisdiction. Our Company, the Registrar or any other person acting on behalf of us
reserve the right to treat any Application Form as invalid where we believe that the Application Form is
incomplete, or acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory
requirements and we shall not be bound to Allot or issue any Rights Entitlement or Rights Shares in respect
of any such Application Form.

Neither the delivery of Issue Materials nor any sale hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any
implication that there has been no change in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or that the
information contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date of the Letter of Offer.

The contents of the Issue Materials should not be construed as legal, tax or investment advice.
Prospective investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state, or local tax or legal consequences as
a result of the offer of Right Entitlements or Rights Shares. As a result, each Investor should consult
its own counsel, business advisor, and tax advisor as to the legal, business, tax, and related matters
concerning the offer of the Rights Entitlement or the Rights Shares. In addition, our Company is not
making any representation to any offeree or purchaser of the Rights Entitlement or the Rights
Shares regarding the legality of an investment in the Rights Entitlement or the Rights Shares by
such offeree or purchaser under any applicable laws or regulations.

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Right Entitlements or the Rights Shares of our Company have not been and will not be registered
under the Securities Act, or any U.S. state securities laws and may not be offered, sold, resold, or otherwise
transferred within the United States of America or the territories or possessions thereof, except in a
transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. The rights referred to in the
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Issue Materials are being offered in India, but not in the United States. The offering to which the Issue
Materials relate to is not and are under no circumstances to be construed as, an offering of any Right
Entitlement or the Rights Shares for sale in the United States or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy
any of the said Right Entitlement or the Rights Shares. Accordingly, the Issue Materials should not be
forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on behalf of our Company will accept subscriptions or
renunciation from any person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any
person acting on behalf of our Company has reason to believe is in the United States when the buy order
is made. Envelopes containing an Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letters should not be
postmarked in the United States or otherwise dispatched from the United States or any other jurisdiction
where it would be illegal to make an offer, and all persons subscribing for the Right Entitlements or the
Rights Shares and wishing to hold such Rights Shares in registered form must provide an address for
registration of the Equity Shares in India. Any person who acquires Right Entitlements or Rights Shares
will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted, and agreed, that:

1. Ttis not and that at the time of subscribing for the Right Entitlements or the Rights Shares, it will not
be, in the United States when the buy order is made,

2. It does not have a registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United States, and

3. Itis authorized to acquire the Right Entitlements or the Rights Shares in compliance with all applicable
laws and regulations.

Our Company reserves the right to treat as invalid any Application Form which:

1. Does not include the certification set out in the Application Form to the effect that the subscriber does
not have a registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United States and is authorized to
acquire the rights and the Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations;

2. Appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the United States;

3. Where a registered Indian address is not provided; or

4. Where our Company believes that the Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such
Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall
not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Entitlement or the Right in respect of any such Application
Form.

THIS DOCUMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON WHO RECEIVED IT FROM

OUR COMPANY OR FROM THE REGISTRAR. THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE
REPRODUCED OR DISTRIBUTED TO ANY OTHER PERSON.
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS

In this Letter of Offer, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references to
the/our ‘Company’, ‘we’, ‘our’, ‘us’ or similar terms are to Franklin Industries Limited or, as the context
requires, and references to ‘you’ are to the Equity Shareholders and/ or prospective Investors in the Equity
Shares.

Unless otherwise specified, any time mentioned in this Letter of Offer is in Indian Standard Time.
Unless indicated otherwise, all references to a year in this Letter of Offer are to a calendar year.
FINANCIAL DATA

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in Letter of Offer is derived from the Audited Financial
Statements, which have been prepared in accordance with Ind As, Accounting Standards, Companies
Act, 2013. For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on
page 84 of this Letter of Offer.

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, the financial data in this Letter of Offeris
derived from the Audited Financial Statements of our Company as of and for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 and Unaudited Financial Results for the Nine months ended December 31, 2023.

Further, the financial information as of and for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is derived from
the comparatives presented in the Audited Financial Statements as of and for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022.

The Unaudited Financial Results for the Nine months ended December 31, 2023 are not indicative of the
full year performance of the Company and hence are not comparable with the financial information
presented for the year ending March 31, 2023.

Our Company publishes its financial statements and financial results in Indian Rupees. Any reliance by
persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial disclosures presented in this Letter
of Offer should accordingly be limited.

In this Letter of Offer, any inconsistencies in any table between the aggregate and the total of the sums
recorded are because of rounding off. Certain figures in decimals have been rounded off and accordingly
there may be consequential changes in this Letter of Offer

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amountslisted
are due to rounding-off, and unless otherwise specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative
figures.

CURRENCY OF PRESENTATION

All references in this Letter of Offer to ‘Rupees’, ‘Rs.”, ?’, ‘Indian Rupees’ and ‘INR’ are to Rupees, the
official currency of the Republic of India.

All references to “U.S. $°, “U.S. Dollar’, ‘USD’ or ‘$’ are to United States Dollars, the official currency of
the United States of America.

1 United States Dollar

Source: www.fbil.org.in.

Please Note:

One million is equal to 1,000,000/10 lakhs;

One billion is equal to 1,000 million/100 crores;
One lakh is equal to 100 thousand;

One crore is equal to 10 million/100 lakhs
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We have included statements in this Letter of Offer which contain words or phrases such as ‘will’,
‘may’, ‘aim’, ‘is likely to result’, ‘believe’, ‘expect’, ‘continue’, ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘intend’, ‘plan’,
‘contemplate’, ‘seek to’, ‘future’, ‘objective’, ‘goal’, ‘project’, ‘should’, ‘pursue’ and similar expressions
or variations of such expressions, that are ‘forward looking statements’.

Further, actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements due
to risks or uncertainties or assumptions associated with the expectations with respect to, but not limited to,
regulatory changes pertaining to the industry in which our Company operates and our ability to respond to
them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, technological changes,
our exposure to market risks, general economic and political conditions which have an impact on our
business activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation,
unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the
performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes in domestic laws, regulations and
taxes, changes in competition in its industry and incidents of any natural calamities and/or acts of violence.

Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our Company’s expectations
include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. General economic and business conditions in India and in the markets in which we operate and in the
local, regional, and national economies;

2. Changes in laws and regulations relating to the agro sector and industry in which we operate;

3. Increased competition in industries and sector in which we operate;

4. Our ability to successfully implement our growth strategy and expansion plans and to successfully
launch and implement various projects and business plans for which funds are being raised through
this Issue;

5. Changes in political and social conditions in India or in countries that we may enter, the monetary
and interest rate policies of India and other countries, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in
interest rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

6. Occurrence of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations;

7. Any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings in which our Company is involved;

8. Other factors beyond our control;

9. Our ability to manage risks that arise from these factors;

10. Changes in Government policies and Regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business;

11. Conflicts of interest with affiliated companies, the promoter group and other related parties;

12. The performance of the financial markets in India and globally; and

13. We are affected by volatility in interest rates, adversely affecting our net interest income;

For a further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ, please refer to the section
titled ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on page 21 of this Letter of Offer. By their nature, certain market risk
disclosures are only estimates and could materially be different from what actually occurs in the future.As a
result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated and are
not a guarantee of future performance. Our Company or advisors does not have any obligation to updateor
otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the
occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance

with SEBI and BSE’s requirements, our Company shall ensure that Investors in India are informed of
material developments until the time of the grant of listing and trading permission by the Stock Exchange.
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The following is a general summary of certain disclosures included in this Letter of Offer and is neither
exhaustive, nor does it purport to contain a summary of all the disclosures in this Letter of Offer or all
details relevant to prospective Investors.

This summary should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by the more detailed information
appearing in this Letter of Offer, including the sections titled ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Objects of the Issue’,
‘Industry Overview’, ‘Business Overview’, and ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material
Developments’ beginning on pages 21, 49, 58, 67, and 134 of this Letter of Offer, respectively.

PRIMARY BUSINESS

Franklin Industries Limited (CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054) was incorporated on February 08,1983,
under the Companies Act, 1956. Company has obtained the Certificate of Commencement of Business
on March 1, 1983 from the Registrar of Companies, Calcutta. The Company has changed its registered
office to Ahmedabad from West Bengal on 18" May 2016. Our company is engaged in the business of
trading of agricultural commodities such as wheat, rice, maize, vegetables including capsicum, tomato
etc, Fruits including Mango,Watermelon,Grapes and other agricultural products. The company is also
engaged in contract manufacturing for agricultural products such as Cucumber, Onion and Castor.

Our company sources the agricultural products from the manufacturers by paying an advance payment
and as per the agreed terms and then these products are sold to our network of distributors. Owing to our
presence in the market, we have built strong relationships with both the farmers as well as with the
wholesaler/retailers’ community. Our Board of Directors actively advises our company on corporate
strategy and planning. With a collective experience in the trading industry, our directors have handled
various areas of business including strategic planning and implementation, procurement, storage,
marketing and has led institutions across business development, strategy as well as operations over the
period of years.

For further details, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Business Overview’ beginning on page 67 of this
Letter of Offer.

PROMOTER OF OUR COMPANY
Our Company is a Professionally Managed Company and Does Not Have An Identifiable Promoter.

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The details of Issue Proceeds are set forth in the following table:

Gross Proceeds from the Issue#t* %.3882.51
Less: Estimated Issue related Expenses* 325.00
Net Proceeds from the Issue % 3857.51

*Subject to the finalization of the basis of Allotment and the allotment of the Rights Equity Shares. The
amount utilized towards general corporate purposes shall not exceed 25.00% (Twenty-Five Percent) of
the Gross Proceeds.

#Rounded off to two decimal places.

The intended use of the Net Proceeds of the Issue bi our Comiani is set forth in the followini table:

1 Working Capital requirement %.2926.00
2 General Corporate Purposes™@ Z931.51.
Total Net Proceeds® ¥3857.51

# In an event of any under-utilization of funds from the aforesaid stated objects of the Issue, the Company
shall have the liberty to utilize the said balance fund for General Corporate Purpose, which shall not, in
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any event, exceed 25.00% (Twenty-Five Percent) of the Gross Proceeds (inclusive of the fund requirement
for General Corporate Purpose),;

@Assuming full subscription in this Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment and to be
adjusted per the Rights Entitlement ratio.

The issue size will not exceed I 3882.51 lakhs if there is any deduction on account of or at the time of
finalisation of issue price and Rights Entitlements Ratio the same will be adjusted against the amount for
General Corporate Purpose.

For further details, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on page 49 of this
Letter of Offer.

SUBSCRIPTION TO THE ISSUE BY OUR PROMOTER

Our Company is a Professionally Managed Company and does not have An Identifiable Promoter and our
Directors do not have any interest in the objects of the Issue

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following table sets forth the summary of the financial information derived from the Audited
Standalone Financial Statements for the Financial Years ended on March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and
unaudited limited review for the Nine months ended 315 December 2023.

% inLakhs

Equity Share Capital 361.50 361.50 361.50
Net-Worth 889.61 409.41 387.98
Total Income 3259.75 2052.23 1708.21
Proﬁt/ (loss) after tax (excluding comprehensive 480.20 2143 0.70
income/ (loss)

Basic EPS (in Rs.)* 1.33 0.06 0.00
Diluted EPS (in Rs.)* 1.33 0.06 0.00
Net asset value per Equity Share ( in Rs.)* 2.46 1.13 1.07
Total borrowings 0.00 500 0.00

(Including current and non-current borrowings)

*- Values have been derived after giving retrospective effect of split of shares in the ratio of 1:10.

For further details, please refer to section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on page 84 of this
Letter of Offer.

AUDITOR QUALIFICATIONS

For details on auditor qualifications, please refer to the section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning
on page 84 of this Letter of Offer.

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS

A summary of outstanding legal proceedings as of the date of this Letter of Offer as disclosed in the
section titled ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material Developments’ in terms of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and the Materiality Policy is provided below.

As on date of this Letter of Offer, except as stated in this Letter of Offer there are no litigations or

proceedings subsisting or existing by or against the Company, Directors, Promoter , summary of
outstanding litigation proceedings involving our Company, Directors, and Promoter , is specified as below:
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Company

By  the
Company
Against
the Nil Nil 7 Nil Nil 1687.80*
Company
Directors
By  the
Directors
Against
the Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Directors
Promoter
By  the
Promoter
Against
the Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoter
*- Rs. 1300.65 lakhs pertain to the Assessment Year (AY) 2018-19. Upon review, it has been determined
that the total addition, as stated in the order issued by the Income Tax Department, is approximately 12
lakhs and the company is in the process of filing appeal against the said order.

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

For further details, please refer to section titled ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material
Developments’ beginning on page 134 of this Letter of Offer.

RISK FACTORS

For details of potential risks associated with our ongoing business activities and industry, investment in
Equity Shares, material litigations that impacts the business of the Company, and other economic factors,
please refer to the section titled ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on page 21 of this Letter of Offer.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As on date of this Letter of Offer, there are following contingent liabilities as per Ind AS — 37 Provisions
and contingent liabilities of our Company.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES OF OUR COMPANY:

- Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts Nil
- Disputed liabilities in respect of Income Tax 1687.80*
- Guarantees given in favor of company Nil
- Other money for which the company is contingently liable. Nil

*- Rs. 1300.65 lakhs pertain to the Assessment Year (AY) 2018-19. Upon review, it has been determined that
the total addition, as stated in the order issued by the Income Tax Department, is approximately 12 lakhs and

the company is in the process of filing appeal against the said order.

For details of the contingent liabilities, as reported in the Audited Financial Statements, please refer to the
section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on page 84 of this Letter of Offer.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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There are no related party transactions as per Ind AS — 24 Related Party Disclosures, read with SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 as per the audited
financial statements and unaudited financial results as on 31% December 2023

For details of the Related Party Transactions, as reported in Audited Financial Statements, please refer to
the section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on page 84 of this Letter of Offer.

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS
There have been no financing arrangements whereby our Directors, and their relatives have financed the
purchase by any other person of Equity Shares other than in the normal course of the business of the

financing entity during the period of 6 (Six) months immediately preceding the date of this Letter ofOffer.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH IN THE LAST
ONE YEAR PRECEDING THE DATE OF FILING OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in the 1 (One) year
preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.
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An investment in Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider each of the
following risk factors, uncertainties, and all other information described in this Letter of Offer, in
conjunction with ‘Industry Overview’, ‘Business Overview’, ‘Financial Statements’, ‘Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’, and ‘Key Industry
Regulations and Policies’ beginning on pages 58, 67, 84, 122, and 144 respectively in this Letter ofOffer,
before making an investment in our Equity Shares.

The risks described in this section are those that we consider to be the most significant and material to our
business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows as of the date of this Letter of Offer.
We have described the risks and uncertainties that we currently believe to be material, but the risksset out
in this section may not be exhaustive, and additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us, or
which we currently deem to be immaterial, may arise or may become material in the future. If any or
some combination of the following risks, or other risks that are not currently known or believed to be
adverse, occur, our business, financial condition, and results of operations could suffer, and the trading
price and the value of your investment in, our Equity Shares could decline, and you may lose all or part of
your investment. In making an investment decision with respect to this Issue, you must rely on your
examination of our Company and the terms of this Issue, including the merits and risks involved. You
should consult your tax, financial, and legal advisors about the consequences of an investment in our
Equity Shares and its impact on you.

In making an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their own examinations of us and the
terms of the Offer, including the merits and risks involved. Prospective investors should consult their tax,
financial and legal advisors about the consequences they could encounter in investing in the Equity Shares.

This Letter of Offer also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our
results could differ materially from such forward-looking statements because of certain factors,
including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Letter of Offer.

Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a position to quantify the
financial or other implications of any of the risks described in this section. Unless the context otherwise
requires, in this section, reference to ‘we’, ‘us’, and ‘our’ refers to our Company.

INTERNAL RISK FACTOR

1. The Registered Office of our Company is located/ carried on land parcels that are not owned
by us and are held by us on a leasehold/ rental basis. In the event we lose or are unable to
renew such leasehold rights, our business, results of operations, financial condition and cash
flows may be adversely affected.

As of the date of this Letter of Offer, our Registered Office of our Company is held on a
leasehold/Rental basis. Set out in the table below are details of the address of our Registered
Office, taken on lease/Rental:

11 months
301, Signature and 29 days
. 01,Nr.Jaguar beginning
g?ﬁféereif Showroom,S.G. Franklin | Amratbhai |0.235 from 15t
1 our Highway,Makarba, Industries | Matambhai | Lakhs Jan, 2024,
Ahmedabad,Gujarat- | Limited | Bharwad |p.m. further
company 1380051 extended
with mutual
consent

We cannot assure you that we will be able to renew our leases on commercially acceptable terms,
or at all. In the event that we are required to vacate the aforesaid leased premises, we would be
required to make alternative arrangements and we cannot assure that the new arrangements will
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be on commercially acceptable terms. Further, since the registered office of our Company is taken
on lease, any negative set-back could materially adversely affect our business, results of
operations, financial condition, cash flows and prospects. If we are required to relocate our
business operations, we may suffer a disruption in our operations or have to pay increased
charges, which could have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows.

Our insurance coverage does not adequately protect us against losses (including damages
or loss caused to the Products), and successful claims against us that exceed our insurance
coverage could harm our results of operations and diminish our financial position.

Our insurance policies, may not provide adequate coverage in certain circumstances and may
be subject to certain deductibles, exclusions and limits on coverage. In addition, there are
various types of risks and losses for which we do not maintain insurance, such as losses due
to business interruption, losses in transit, natural disasters etc. because they are either
uninsurable or because insurance is not available to us on acceptable terms. A successful
assertion of one or more large claims against us that exceeds our available insurance coverage
or results in changes in our insurance policies, including premium increases or the imposition
of a larger deductible or co-insurance requirement, could adversely affect our business, future
financial performance and results of operations.

We do not maintain long-term contracts with our third-party suppliers, and our business
may be adversely affected by a shortfall in supply, or increase in price of materials.

Our company is engaged into the business of trading of agricultural commodities, for further
details, see chapter “Our Business” page 67 of this letter of offer. We do not have any long-
term supply contracts with any of our specific suppliers with respect to our material
requirements and typically place orders with them in advance of our anticipated
requirements. All our products manufactured by third party manufacturers and we don’t have
any control on the manufacturing process and quality and hygiene. So, the products sold by
us may be subject to deficiencies and inferior quality. Due to absence of any long-term supply
contracts we have to purchase the products at the prevailing pricing which may be affected
by price rise of raw materials, labour costs, transportation costs and manufacturing expenses
which are passed on to us by way of increased prices. Due to this our margins may be affected
adversely. Any significant change in the cost structure or disruption in supply may affect the
pricing and supply of products. If we are not able to increase our product prices to offset
increased material costs, or if unit volume sales are significantly reduced, it could have an
adverse impact on our profitability. This may adversely affect our business and financial
performance.

Our Company has not entered into any long-term contracts with our
distributors/customers and we typically operate on the basis of orders received on hand.
Inability to maintain regular order flow would adversely impact our revenues and
profitability.

We have not entered into any fixed contracts with our distributors/customers and we cater to
them on an order-by-order basis. As a result, our distributors/customers can terminate their
relationships with us without any prior notice and, without consequence, which could
materially and adversely impact our business. Consequently, our revenue may be subject to
variability because of fluctuations in demand for our products. Our Company’s
distributors/customers have no obligation to place order with us and may either cancel,
reduce or delay orders. The orders placed by our Company’s distributors/customers are
dependent on factors such as the customer satisfaction, quality consistency, fluctuation in
demand for our Company’s products and customer’s inventory management. Although we
place a strong emphasis on quality, pricing and timely delivery of our products, personal
interaction by the top management with the distributors/customers, etc., in the absence of
contracts, any sudden change in the buying pattern of buyers could adversely affect the
business and the profitability of our Company.
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Franklin Industries Limited’s agricultural commodity trading business is subject to several
risks associated with its supply chain. The company sources various agricultural
commodities such as wheat, rice, maize, vegetables including capsicum, tomato etc, Fruits
including Mango,Watermelon,Grapes and other agricultural products from different
regions, and any disruption in the supply chain could have a significant impact on its
operations and financial performance.

One of the most significant risks that the company faces is supply shortages. Agricultural
commodities are subject to various environmental and biological factors that can
significantly affect their production. Adverse weather conditions, pest infestations, and other
factors can lead to a shortage of supply, thereby driving up prices and affecting the company's
profitability. The transportation of agricultural commodities involves various logistical
challenges, including delays, theft, and damage during transit. Any disruption in the
transportation of commodities can result in delays and increase transportation costs, leading
to lower margins for the company. Price fluctuations are also a significant risk for the
company's agricultural commodity trading business. The prices of agricultural commodities
are subject to various factors such as weather conditions, global demand, and government
policies. These factors can result in significant price volatility, and any adverse price
movement can have a negative impact on the company's financial performance. To mitigate
these risks, the company needs to implement robust supply chain management systems. This
includes maintaining a diversified supplier base, ensuring adequate storage and
transportation facilities, and hedging against price volatility. Moreover, the company needs
to establish strong relationships with its suppliers and maintain transparency in its
procurement processes. Any disruption in the supply chain of Franklin Industries Limited
could have a significant impact on the company's operations and financial performance. The
company needs to remain vigilant and proactive in managing its supply chain to mitigate
these risks effectively.

The agricultural commodity trading business is highly seasonal and such seasonality may
affect our operating results and cash flow of our Company.

Our business is seasonal in nature. Both raw material supplies and sales are seasonal, as our
business is influenced by the traditional crop seasons in India. In India, majority of the
farmers depend on monsoon for cultivation. Rainfall usually occurs during Kharif season and
hence, the timing and seasonality of rainfall has an impact on the trading business of our
Company. Thus, we are subject to seasonal factors, which make our operational revenue and
operational results very unpredictable.

We have only one warehouse and we don not own any cold storage facility to store our
products (i.e. seeds, Rice, Wheat, oil seeds, maize, castor, Pulses etc), instead we rely on
the cold storage facilities available with the supplier. Damage to seeds and agricultural
produce due to the unavailability of adequate warehouses at the right time may adversely
affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We do not own cold storage facilities and we have only one warehoue in which we can store
our stock in trade (i.e. Rice, Wheat, Onion, Maize, Pulses etc), therefore for certain products
we rely on the storage facilities available with the suppliers and ship directly from the
location of supplier to the location of receipient on bill to ship to business model.Since the
company does not hold on to its most of inventory for a longer period of time due to the
nature of the products so our business is on “Bill To Ship To” model.

Major portion of our revenue is derived from a limited number of customers. Any failure
to retain one or more of our customers or any disruption of sale of our product will have
an adverse effect on our financial performance and results of operations.

We are significantly dependent on certain key customers for a significant portion of our sales,
the loss of any one of our key customers for any reason could have an adverse effect on our
business, results of operations and financial condition. While we strive to maintain good
relations with our key customers, there is no assurance that our key customers will continue
to place similar orders with us in the future. In addition to these external factors, these key
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customers may also set off any payment obligations, require indemnification for themselves
or their affiliates, replace us with our competitors, or replace their existing products with
alternative products which we do not supply. Therefore, there can be no assurance that we
will not lose all or a portion of sales to these key customers, or that we will be able to offset
any reduction of prices to these customers with reductions in our costs or by obtaining new
customers. We may continue to remain dependent upon our key customers for a substantial
portion of our revenues. Further, the deterioration of the financial condition or business
prospects of these customers could reduce their requirement for our products and result in a
significant decrease in the revenues we derive from these customers. In the event of our
failure to retain one or more of our key customers, it will have an adverse effect on our
financial performance and result of operations.

We are heavily dependent on certain suppliers and customers for procurement and sale of
our traded goods. Any disruption in supply or offtake from such entities may affect our
business operations.

We are dependent on our top 5 customers. Our top five customers contributed 33.53% of our
sales for the Nine months ended on 31% December 2023 respectively. Whereas our top 5
suppliers contributed 39.25% of our total purchase for the Nine months ended on 31%
December 2023 respectively. Any disruption of supply of raw materials from our top 5
suppliers or loss of any of our top 5 customers will adversely affect our operations and
financial position. We do not manufacture the products we sell. We procure our traded goods
from various suppliers. We believe that the quality of products supplied, the transparent
pricing, locational advantage, etc. are some of the major reasons, our Company prefers to
procure our traded goods from these key suppliers. However, we have not entered into any
formal agreement with these key suppliers. Also, the fact that we are so heavily dependent
on these suppliers, exposes us indirectly to the risks that these suppliers face. Any failure of
the suppliers to deliver these traded goods in the necessary quantities or to adhere to delivery
schedules or specified quality standards and specifications would adversely affect our
business operations and our ability to deliver orders on time and at the desired level of
quality. Further any deterioration in the financial condition or business prospects of these
suppliers could reduce their ability to meet our requirements and which may result in delay
of supply of our products. As a result, we may lose customers and incur liabilities for failure
to execute orders, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations and accordingly result in a significant decrease in our
revenues.

Our business operations are majorly concentrated in certain geographical regions and any
adverse developments affecting our operations in these regions could have a significant
impact on our revenue and results of operations.

The operations of the Company are carried in the state of Gujarat. Due to the geographical
concentration of our major clients, our operations are susceptible to local, regional and
environmental factors, such as social and civil unrest, regional conflicts, civil disturbances,
economic and weather conditions, natural disasters, demographic and population changes,
and other unforeseen events and circumstances. Such disruptions could result in the damage
or destruction of a significant portion of our manufacturing abilities, significant delays in the
transport of our products and raw materials, loss of key managerial personnel, and/or
otherwise adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. In
addition, we generate major domestic sales through our customers situated in Gujarat. Such
geographical concentration of our business in this region heightens our exposure to adverse
developments related to competition as well as economic and demographic changes in this
region, which may adversely affect our business prospects, financial conditions and result of
operations. Further, as we enter into new markets and geographical areas, we are likely to
compete with not only national players, but also the local players, who might have an
established local presence, and are more familiar with local business practices and have
stronger relationships with local distributors, dealers, relevant government authorities,
suppliers or are in a stronger financial position than us, all of which may give them a
competitive advantage over us. Our inability to expand into other areas may adversely affect
our business prospects, financial conditions and results of operations. While our management
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believes that the Company has requisite expertise and vision to grow and mark its presence
in other markets going forward, investors should consider our business and prospects in light
of the risks, losses and challenges that we face and should not rely on our results of operations
for any prior periods as an indication of our future performance.

Adverse publicity regarding our products could negatively impact us.

Adverse publicity regarding any of our products or similar products marketed or sold by
others could negatively affect us. If any studies raise or substantiate concerns regarding the
efficacy or safety of our products or other concerns, our reputation could be harmed and
demand for our products could diminish, which could have a material adverse effect on
growth in new customers and sales of our product, leading to a decline in revenues, cash
collections, and ultimately our ability to meet operating cash flow requirements.

We are exposed to the risk of delays or non payment by our clients and other
counterparties, which may also result in cash flow mismatches.

We may be subject to working capital risks due to delays or defaults in payment by clients,
which may restrict our ability to procure raw materials and make payments when due. In
addition, any delay or failure on our part to supply the required quantity or quality of
products, within the time stipulated by our agreements, to our customers may in turn cause
delay in payment or refusal of payment by the customer. Such defaults/delays by our
customers in meeting their payment obligations to us may have a material effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

We are exposed to counterparty credit risk in the usual course of our business dealings with
our clients or other counterparties who may delay or fail to make payments or perform their
other contractual obligations. The financial condition of our clients, business partners and
other counterparties may be affected by the performance of their business which may be
impacted by several factors including general economic conditions. We cannot assure
you of the continued viability of our counterparties or that we will accurately assess their
creditworthiness. We also cannot assure you that we will be able to collect the whole or any
part of any overdue payments. Any material non-payment or non-performance by our clients,
business partners, suppliers or other counterparties could affect our financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows.

We are subject to competition from both organized and unorganized players in the market,
which may significantly affect the fixation and realisation of the price for our product,
which may adversely affect our business operation and financial condition.

The market for our products is competitive on account of existence of both the organized and
unorganized players. Competition occurs generally on the key attributes such as quality of
products, distribution network, pricing and timely delivery. Some of our competitors have
longer industry experience and greater financial, technical and other resources, which may
enable them to adopt faster in changing market scenario and remain competitive. Moreover,
the unorganized sector can offer their products at highly competitive prices which may not
be matched by us and consequently affect our volume of sales and growth prospects.
Growing competition may result in a decline in our market share and may affect our margins
which may adversely affect our business operations and our financial condition. We operate
in a rapidly consolidating industry. The strength of combined companies could affect our
competitive position in all of our business areas. Furthermore, if one of our competitors or
their customers acquires any of our customers or suppliers, we may lose business from the
customer or lose a supplier, which may adversely affect our business, results of operations
and financial condition.

Delays or defaults in client payments could affect our operations.
We may be subject to working capital risks due to delays or defaults in payment by clients,
which may restrict our ability to procure raw materials and make payments when due. In

addition, any delay or failure on our part to supply the required quantity or quality of
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products, within the time stipulated by our agreements, to our customers may in turn cause
delay in payment or refusal of payment by the customer. Such defaults/delays by our
customers in meeting their payment obligations to us may have a material effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED must ensure the quality, safety, and compliance of
the agricultural products it trades. Any failure to meet quality standards, comply with food
safety regulations, or address sanitary and phytosanitary requirements can result in
reputational damage, legal liabilities, or loss of customers.

Quality control is of utmost importance in the agriculture trading business to deliver products
that meet the expected standards and specifications. We implement stringent quality control
measures throughout the supply chain, including rigorous inspection and testing of
agricultural products. This ensures that the products meet the required quality parameters,
such as freshness, nutritional value, and absence of contaminants or adulteration. Failure to
maintain adequate quality control can result in customer dissatisfaction, damaged reputation,
and potential legal actions. Compliance with food safety regulations is essential to protect
consumers from health risks associated with contaminated or unsafe agricultural products.
Franklin Industries Limited must adhere to local and international food safety standards,
including proper handling, storage, and transportation practices. This includes ensuring that
the products are free from harmful substances, properly labelled, and traceable throughout
the supply chain. Non-compliance with food safety regulations can lead to product recalls,
legal penalties, and loss of consumer trust. Similarly, sanitary and phytosanitary
requirements refer to the measures in place to protect plant and animal health. Franklin
Industries Limited must comply with these requirements, which may include certifications,
inspections, and quarantine procedures. Failure to meet these requirements can result in the
rejection of agricultural products at the suppliers godown. It is crucial for the company to
stay updated with the evolving sanitary and phytosanitary regulations in different locations
and ensure compliance to avoid disruptions to its trading activities.

After the Offer, the Equity Shares may experience price and volume fluctuations, and an
active trading market for the Equity Shares may not develop. Further, the price of the
Equity Shares may be volatile, and you may be unable to resell the Equity Shares at or
above the Offer Price, or at all.

The market price of the Equity Shares may be subject to significant fluctuations in response
to, among other factors, variations in our operating results of our Company, market
conditions specific to the industry we operate in, developments relating to India, volatility in
securities markets in jurisdictions other than India, variations in the growth rate of financial
indicators, variations in revenue or earnings estimates by research publications, and changes
in economic, legal and other regulatory factors.

We have entered into and will continue to enter into related party transactions. We cannot
assure you that such transactions will not have an adverse impact on our business,
financial condition, cash flows and results of operations.

We have entered into various related party transactions in the past. For further details of the
related party transactions, see “ Financial Statements ” on page 84. While we believe that all
our related party transactions have been conducted on an arm’s length basis, we cannot assure
you that we could not have achieved more favorable terms had such transactions been entered
into with unrelated parties. It is possible that we may enter into related party transactions in
the future. We cannot assure you that such future transactions, individually or in the
aggregate, will not have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flows
and results of operations or that we could not have achieved more favorable terms if such
future transactions had not been entered into with related parties. Further, any future
transactions with our related parties could potentially involve conflicts of interest which may
be detrimental to our Company.

If we are unable to protect our intellectual property, or if we inadvertently infringe the
intellectual property rights of others, our business, financial condition, cash flows and
results of operations may be adversely affected.
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES

The trademark Franklin Industries, which we are using for our business, is not
registered with Trademark Authorities. we have applied for registration with Authorities for
registering its Trademark, vide application number 6315463 under class 31. The current status
of Trademark is Accepted & Advertised . We are unable to comment on the confirmity of
grantof registration of our applied mark. We may be subjected to opposition or any remarks
from Authority, which may leave our brand and business name open for competition with
same brand name by competitors or third parties.Our efforts to protect our intellectual
property may not be adequate and may lead to erosion of our business value and our
operations could be adversely affected. Any litigation could be time consuming and costly
and the outcome cannot be guaranteed. We may not be able to detect any unauthorized use
or take appropriate and timely steps to enforce or protect our intellectual property. For
further details on above and other trademarks, please refer to chapter titled “Business
Overview” beginning on page 67 of this letter of offer.

We require various statutory and regulatory permits and approvals in the ordinary course
of our business, and our failure to obtain, renew or maintain them in a timely manner may
adversely affect our operations.

The agriculture sector where we intend to increase our operations are regulated by laws, rules
and regulations issued by various regulatory authorities. These laws, rules and regulations
have changed significantly over the years, and there can be no assurance that any future
changes to such regulations will not adversely affect our business prospects, results of
operations or financial condition.

We are unable to comment on the confirmity of grant of registration.We acknowledge the
intricate and evolving nature of regulatory standards in the food industry, and there exists a
possibility that our application may not meet the stringent criteria set by authorities. The
adverse consequences of non-approval include financial losses, damage to our reputation,
and disruption of business activities. While we are committed to addressing any deficiencies
and collaborating with regulatory bodies, the uncertainty inherent in the approval process
underscores the importance of investors recognizing the inherent risks.

Any losses in the future may have a significant adverse impact on our financial condition
and may lead to further erosion of our net worth .

Our company has incurred losses may incur losses in the future. There can be no assurance
that the company will not incur losses in any future periods, or that there will not be any other
adverse effect on our financial condition. Given the industry we are functioning in where
there are chances of bad debts and deterioration of our products due to fluctuation in demand
and supply .

We are highly dependent on our management team and key personnel and the loss of any
key team member may adversely affect our business performance.

Our management team, and key personnel have been instrumental in the growth and
development of our Company. Our management team comprises our Managing Director and
CFO SachinVerma, . In particular, the active involvement of our management team and key
personnel in our operations, including through strategy, direction, and relationships have been
integral to our development and business. The loss of any of these persons would have a
material adverse effect on our operations. Our businesses are dependent upon a core and
senior management team which oversees the day-to-day operations, strategy and growth of
our business. Our success is largely dependent on our management team which ensures the
implementation of our strategy. If one or more membersof our key management team were
unable or unwilling to continue in their present positions,
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such persons would be difficult to replace and our business, results of operations, financial
condition, cash flows and prospects could be adversely affected. Our future success, amongst
other factors, will depend on our ability to continue to attract and retain qualified personnel,
particularly persons with critical expertise, know-how and skills that are capable of helping us
to strategize, and develop our business and various business vertical products. Our failure to
successfully manage our personnel needs could materially and adversely affect our business,
results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. Moreover, if any of our key
professional employees were to join an existing competitor or form a competing company or
otherwise leave, it could lead to setbacks in the implementation of our plans and strategy. Our
failure to successfully manage our employees’ needs could materially adversely affect our
business, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows and prospects. If we are not able
to address these risks, our business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows
could be adversely affected.

There are outstanding proceedings involving our Company which, if determined adversely,
may adversely affect our business and financial condition.

We are involved in certain regulatory proceedings which may adversely affect our operations
and financial position. A summary of outstanding legal proceedings involving our Company as
on the date of this Letter of Offer, including the aggregate approximate amount involvedto the
extent ascertainable, is set out below

Company

By the
Company

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against the
Company

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1687.80%*

Directors

By the
Directors

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against the
Directors

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Promoter

By the
Promoter

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Against
the Promoter

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

*- Rs. 1300.65 lakhs pertain to the Assessment Year (AY) 2018-19. Upon review, it has been
determined that the totaladdition, as stated in the order issued by the Income Tax Department, is
approximately 12 lakhs and the company is in the process of filing appeal against the said order.

23. We have experienced negative cash flows in prior years

As per our Audited Standalone Financial Statements and unaudited financial statements for the
Nine months ended 31st December 2023, our Company has experienced negative cash flow for
the Financial Years ended on March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 details of which are specified
as under:

(X in Lakhs)
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Net cash flow from Operating Activity 15.01 (161.52) (70.05)
Net cash flow from Investing Activity 0 0 0
Net cash flow from Financing Activity (5.00) 160.50 53.00

24. The deployment of funds raised through this Issue shall not be subject to any Monitoring

25.

26.

Agency and shall be purely dependent on the discretion of the management of our Company.

Since the Issue size is less than Rs. 100,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred Crores) there is no
mandatory requirement of appointing an independent monitoring agency for overseeing the
deployment of utilization of funds raised through this Issue. The deployment of these funds raised
through this Issue, is hence, at the discretion of the management and the Board of Directors of
our Company and will not be subject to monitoring by any independent agency. Any inability on
our part to effectively utilize the Issue proceeds could adversely affect our financials.

Our business is subject to various laws and regulations which are constantly evolving. If we or
our third-party network partners are deemed to be not in compliance with any of these laws
and regulations, our business, reputation, financial condition, cash flows and results of
operations may be materially and adversely impacted

Our business is subject to regulation by the relevant governmental authorities, including the Food
Safety and Standards Authority of India, the Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public
Distribution and the Commissioner of Customs. Together, these governmental authorities
promulgate and enforce regulations that cover many aspects of our day-to-day operations, the
Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006, the Legal Metrology (Packaged Commodities) Rules, 2011,
various state-wise shops and establishments legislations. The laws and regulations governing our
businesses are evolving and may be amended, supplemented or changed at any time. We may be
required to seek and follow additional procedures, modify or adjust certain activities, restructure
our ownership structure, obtain new or additional licenses or incur additional expenses to comply
with such laws and regulations, which could adversely affect our future development and
business. In order to comply with evolving laws and regulations, we may need to devote
significant management time and other resources, including restructuring affected businesses,
changing our business practices and adjusting our processes and systems, which may materially
and adversely affect our business, growth prospects and reputation.

ISSUE SPECIFIC FACTORS

Our Company will not distribute the Offer Documents to certain overseas shareholders who
have not provided an address in India for service of documents.

Our Company will dispatch the Offer Documents to such shareholders who have provided an
address in India for the service of documents or who are in jurisdictions where the offer and sale
of the Rights Equity Shares permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each case who make
a request in this regard. The Offer Documents will not be distributed to addresses outside India
on account of restrictions that apply to the circulation of such materials in various overseas
jurisdictions. However, the Companies Act requires companies to serve documents at any
address, which may be provided by the members as well as through e-mail. Presently, there is a
lack of clarity under the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules thereunder, with respect to the
distribution of Issue Materials in overseas jurisdictions where such distribution may be prohibited
under applicable laws of such jurisdictions. While we have requested all the shareholders to
provide an address in India for the purposes of distribution of Issue Materials, we cannot assure
you that the regulator or authorities would not adopt a different view with respect to compliance
with the Companies Act and may subject us to fines or penalties.
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27. There is no public market for the Rights Equity Shares or Equity Shares outside India.

After this Issue, there will continue to be no public market for our Equity Shares in the United
States or any country other than India. In addition, the holders of the partly paid-up Rights Equity
Shares will not be able to trade in these Equity Shares till they are credited to the holders’ account
as fully paid-up, and thereafter there will also be no public market for the Rights Equity Shares
outside of India. We cannot assure you that the face value of the Rights Equity Shares will
correspond to the price at which the Rights Equity Shares will trade subsequent to this Issue. This
may also affect the liquidity of our Rights Equity Shares and Equity Shares and restrict your
ability to sell them.

28. Failure to exercise or sell the Rights Entitlements will cause the Rights Entitlements to lapse
without compensation and result in a dilution of shareholding.

The Rights Entitlements that are not exercised prior to the end of the Issue Closing Date will
expire and become null and void, and Eligible Equity Shareholders will not receive any
consideration for them. The proportionate ownership and voting interest in our Company of
Eligible Equity Shareholders who fail (or are not able) to exercise their Rights Entitlements will
be diluted. Even if you elect to sell your unexercised Rights Entitlements, the consideration you
receive for them may not be sufficient to fully compensate you for dilution of your percentage
ownership of the equity share capital of our Company that may be caused because of the Issue.
Renouncees may not be able to apply in case of failure in completion of renunciation through off-
market transfer in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account
of the Renouncees prior to the Issue Closing Date. Further, in case, the Rights Entitlements do
not get credited in time, in case of On Market Renunciation (the last day for which is
Wednesday, 5 June,2024, such Renouncee will not be able to apply in this Issue with respect to
such Rights Entitlements.

29. SEBI has recently, by way of Rights Issue Circulars streamlined the process of rights issues.
You should follow the instructions carefully, as stated in such SEBI circulars and in this
Letter of Offer.

The concept of crediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity

Shareholders has recently been introduced by the SEBI. Accordingly, the process for such Rights

Entitlements has been recently devised by capital market intermediaries. Eligible Equity

Shareholders are encouraged to exercise caution, carefully follow the requirements as stated in

the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and ensure completion of all necessary steps in relation to

providing/updating their demat account details in a timely manner. For details, see ‘Terms of the

Issue’ on page 153 of this Letter of Offer.

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI Rights

Issue Circular, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be

made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the

Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the

Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow account (namely being

Franklin Industries Limited) opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity Shareholders

which would comprise RightsEntitlements relating to:

e  Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations; or

e Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or

e  The demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or suspended for
debit or credit or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar
on the Record Date; or.

e  Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in the physical
form on the Record Date the details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Equity
Shareholders to our Company or Registrar; or

. Credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or

e  The ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court
proceedings.
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Investors shall not have the option to receive Rights Equity Shares in physical form.

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with
SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the credit of Rights Entitlement and Allotment of Rights Equity
Shares shall be made in dematerialised form only. Investors will not have the option of getting
the allotment of Equity Shares in physical form.

The Rights Entitlement of Physical Equity Shareholders may lapse in case they fail to furnish
the details of their demat account to the Registrar.

In accordance with the SEBI Circular bearing reference number
‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020°, the credit of Rights Entitlement
and Allotment of Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialised form only. Accordingly, the
Rights Entitlements of the Physical Equity Shareholders shall be credited in a suspense escrow
demat account opened by our Company during the Issue Period. The Physical Equity
Shareholders are requested to furnish the details of their demat account to the Registrar not later
than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date to enable the credit of their Rights
Entitlements in their demat accounts at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date. The
Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders who do not furnish the details of their demat
account to the Registrar not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date,
shall lapse. Further, pursuant to a press release dated December 03, 2018 issued by the SEBI,
with effect from April 01, 2019, a transfer of listed Equity Shares cannot be processed unless the
Equity Shares are held in dematerialized form (except in case of transmission or transposition of
Equity Shares). For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page
153 of this Letter of Offer.

Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend on our future earnings, cash flows,
working capital requirements, capital expenditures and financial condition. Investors of Rights
Equity Shares are only entitled to dividend in proportion to the amount paid up and the voting
rights (exercisable on a poll by investors) shall also be proportional to such investor’s share of
the paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company.

The amount of our future dividend payments, if any, will depend on various factors such as our
future earnings, cash flows, financial condition, working capital requirements, capital
expenditures and in accordance with applicable laws. We may decide to retain all our earnings to
finance the development and expansion of our business and, therefore, may not declare dividends
on the Equity Shares. Additionally, in the future, we may be restricted by the terms of our
financing agreements in making dividend payments unless otherwise agreed with our lenders.
The amounts paid as dividends in the past are not necessarily indicative of our Company’s
dividend policy or the dividend amounts, if any, in the future. There is no guarantee that any
dividends will be declared or paid or that the amount thereof will not be decreased in the future.

Further, with respect to the present Issue, investors are only entitled to dividend in proportion to
the amount paid-up and the voting rights (exercisable on a poll by investors) shall also be
proportional to such investor’s share of the paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company.

You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Rights Equity
Shares and Rights Entitlement.

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of
equity shares held as investments in an Indian company are generally taxable in India. Any capital
gain realised on the sale of listed equity shares on the Stock Exchanges held for more than 12
(Twelve) months immediately preceding the date of transfer will be subject to long term capital
gains in India at the specified rates depending on certain factors, such as whether the sale is
undertaken on or off the Stock Exchanges, the quantum of gains and any available treaty relief.
Accordingly, you may be subject to payment of long-term capital gains tax in India, in addition
to payment of Securities Transaction Tax, on the sale of any Equity Shares held for more than 12
(Twelve) months immediately preceding the date of transfer. Securities Transaction Tax will be
levied on the seller and/or the purchaser of the Equity Shares and collected by the domestic stock
exchange on which the Equity Shares are sold. Further, any capital gains realised on the sale of
listed equity shares held for a period of 12 (Twelve) months or less immediately preceding the
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date of transfer will be subject to short term capital gains tax in India as well as Securities
Transaction Tax.

Capital gains arising from the sale of the Equity Shares will not be chargeable to tax in India in
cases where relief from such taxation in India is provided under a treaty between India and the
country of which the seller is resident read with the Multilateral Instrument, if and to the extent
applicable, and the seller is entitled to avail benefits thereunder. Generally, Indian tax treaties do
not limit India’s ability to impose tax on capital gains. As a result, residents of other countries
may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of the
Equity Shares.No dividend distribution tax is required to be paid in respect of dividends declared,
distributed, or paid by a domestic company after March 31, 2020, and, accordingly, such
dividends would not be exempt in the hands of the Shareholders, both for residents as well as
non-residents. Our Company may or may not grant the benefit of a tax treaty (where applicable)
to a non-resident Shareholder for the purposes of deducting tax at source pursuant to any corporate
action, including dividends.

Similarly, any business income realised from the transfer of equity shares held as trading assets
is taxable at the applicable tax rates subject to any treaty relief, if applicable, to a non-resident
seller. Additionally, in terms of the Finance Act, 2018, which has been notified on March 29,
2018 with effect from April 1, 2018, taxes payable by an assessee on the capital gains arising
from transfer of long-term capital assets (introduced as Section 112A of the Income-Tax Act,
1961) shall be calculated on such long-term capital gains at the rate of 10%, where the long-term
capital gains exceed X1.00 Lakh (Rupees One Lakh), subject to certain exceptions in case of
resident individuals and Hindu Undivided Families.

Further, the Finance Act, 2019 made various amendments in the taxation laws and clarified that,
in the absence of a specific provision under an agreement, the buyer will be liable to pay stamp
duty in case of sale of securities through the Stock Exchanges, while the transferor will be liable
to pay stamp duty in other cases of transfer for consideration through a depository. The stamp
duty for transfer of securities other than debentures, on a delivery basis, is specified at 0.015%
(Zero Point Zero One Five Percent) and on a non-delivery basis is specified at 0.003% (Zero Point
Zero Zero Three Percent) of the consideration amount. These amendments came into effect from
July 1, 2020.

You may not receive the Equity Shares that you subscribe in the Issue until 15 (Fifteen) days
after the date on which this Issue closes, which will subject you to market risk.

The Equity Shares that you subscribe in the Issue may not be credited to your demat account with
the depository participants until approximately 15 (Fifteen) days from the Issue Closing Date.
You can start trading such Equity Shares only after receipt of the listing and trading approval in
respect thereof. There can be no assurance that the Equity Shares allocated to you will be credited
to your demat account, or that trading in the Equity Shares will commence within the specified
time, subjecting you to market risk for such period.

Applicants to this Issue are not allowed to withdraw their Applications after the Issue Closing
Date.

In terms of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Applicants in this Issue are not allowed to withdraw
their Applications after the Issue Closing Date. The Allotment in this Issue and the credit of such
Equity Shares to the Applicant’s demat account with its depository participant shall be completed
within such period as prescribed under the applicable laws. There is no assurance, however, that
material adverse changes in the international or national monetary, financial, political, or
economic conditions or other events in the nature of force majeure, material adverse changes in
our business, results of operation or financial condition, or other events affecting the Applicant’s
decision to invest in the Rights Equity Shares, would not arise between the Issue Closing Date
and the date of Allotment in this Issue. Occurrence of any such events after the Issue Closing
Date could also impact the market price of our Equity Shares.

The Applicants shall not have the right to withdraw their Applications in the event of any such
occurrence. We cannot assure you that the market price of the Equity Shares will not decline
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below the Issue Price. To the extent the market price for the Equity Shares declines below the
Issue Price after the Issue Closing Date, the shareholder will be required to purchase Rights Equity
Shares at a price that will be higher than the actual market price for the Equity Shares at that time.
Should that occur, the shareholder will suffer an immediate unrealized loss as a result. We may
complete the Allotment even if such events may limit the Applicants’ ability to sell our Equity
Shares after this Issue or cause the trading price of our Equity Shares to decline.

Holders of Equity Shares could be restricted in their ability to exercise pre-emptive rights under
Indian law and could thereby suffer future dilution of their ownership position.

Under the Companies Act, any Company incorporated in India must offer its holders of equity
shares pre-emptive rights to subscribe and pay for a proportionate number of equity shares to
maintain their existing ownership percentages prior to the issuance of any new equity shares,
unless the pre-emptive rights have been waived by the adoption of a special resolution by holders
of three-fourths of the equity shares voted on such resolution, unless our Company has obtained
government approval to issue without such rights. However, if the law of the jurisdiction that you
are in does not permit the exercise of such pre-emptive rights without us filing an offering
document or registration statement with the applicable authority in such jurisdiction, you will be
unable to exercise such pre-emptive rights unless we make such a filing. We may elect not to file
a registration statement in relation to pre-emptive rights otherwise available by Indian law to you.
To the extent that you are unable to exercise pre-emptive rights granted in respect of the Equity
Shares, your proportional interests in us would be reduced.

There is no guarantee that our Right Equity Shares will be listed in a timely manner or at all
which may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

In accordance with applicable laws and regulations and the requirements of the BSE Limited, in
principle and final approvals for listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares issued pursuant
to this Issue will not be applied for or granted until after the Rights Equity Shares have been issued
and allotted. Approval for listing and trading will require all the relevant documents authorising
the issuance of Rights Equity Shares to be submitted. Accordingly, there could be a delay in listing
the Rights Equity Shares on the BSE Limited. If there is a delay in obtaining such approvals, we
may not be able to credit the Rights Equity Shares allotted to the Investors to their depository
participant accounts or assure ownership of such Rights Equity Shares by the Investors in any
manner promptly after the Issue Closing Date. In any such event, the ownership of the Investors
over Rights Equity Shares allotted to them and their ability to dispose of any such Equity Shares
may be restricted. For further information on issue procedure, please refer to the section titled
‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 153 of this Letter of Offer.

No market for the Right Entitlements may develop and the price of the Right Entitlements may
be volatile.

No assurance can be given that an active trading market for the Rights Entitlements will develop
on the Stock Exchanges during the Renunciation Period or that there will be sufficient liquidity
in Rights Entitlements trading during this period. The trading price of the Rights Entitlements
will not only depend on supply and demand for the Rights Entitlements, which may be affected
by factors unrelated to the trading in the Equity Shares, but also on the quoted price of the Equity
Shares, amongst others. Factors affecting the volatility of the price of the Equity Shares, as
described herein, may magnify the volatility of the trading price of the Rights Entitlements, and
a decline in the price of the Equity Shares will have an adverse impact on the trading price of the
Rights Entitlements. Since the trading of the Rights Equity Shares will be on a separate segment
compared to the Equity Shares on the floor of the Stock Exchanges, the trading of Rights Equity
Shares may not track the trading of Equity Shares. The trading price of the Rights Entitlements
may be subject to greater price fluctuations than that of the Equity Shares.

We will not distribute the Issue Materials to overseas Shareholders who have not provided an
address in India for service of documents. We will dispatch the Issue Materials to the shareholders
who have provided an address in India for service of documents. The Issue Materials will not be
distributed to addresses outside India on account of restrictions that apply to circulation of such
materials in overseas jurisdictions. However, the Companies Act requires companies to serve
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documents at any address, which may be provided by the members as well as through e-mail.
Presently, there is lack of clarity under the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder with
respect to distribution of Issue Materials in overseas jurisdiction where such distribution may be
prohibited under the applicable laws of such jurisdictions. While we have requested all the
shareholders to provide an address in India for the purposes of distribution of Issue Materials, we
cannot assure you that the regulator or authorities would not adopt a different view with respect
to compliance with the Companies Act and may subject us to fines or penalties.

Fluctuation in the exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and foreign currencies may
adversely affect the value of our Equity Shares, independent of our operating results.

On listing, our Equity Shares will be quoted in Rupees on the Stock Exchanges. Any dividends
in respect of our Equity Shares will also be paid in Rupees and subsequently converted into the
relevant foreign currency for repatriation, if required. Any adverse movement in currency
exchange rates during the time that it takes to undertake such conversion may reduce the net
dividend to foreign investors. In addition, any adverse movement in currency exchange rates
during a delay in repatriating outside India the proceeds from a sale of Equity Shares, for example,
because of a delay in regulatory approvals that may be required for the sale of Equity Shares may
reduce the proceeds received by equity shareholders. For example, the exchange rate between the
Rupee and the U.S. dollar has fluctuated substantially in recent years and may continue to
fluctuate substantially in the future, which may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity
Shares and returns on our Equity Shares, independent of our operating results.

Rights of shareholders under Indian laws may be more limited than under the laws of other
Jjurisdictions.

Indian legal principles related to corporate procedures, directors’ fiduciary duties and liabilities,
and shareholders’ rights may differ from those that would apply to a Company in another
jurisdiction. Shareholders’ rights including in relation to class actions, under Indian law may not
be as extensive as shareholders’ rights under the laws of other countries or jurisdictions. Investors
may have more difficulty in asserting their rights as shareholder in an Indian Company than as
shareholder of a corporation in another jurisdiction.

SEBI operates an index-based market-wide circuit breaker. Any operation of a circuit breaker
may adversely affect a shareholder’s ability to sell, or the price at which it can sell, our Equity
Shares at a particular point in time.

We are subject to an index-based market-wide circuit breaker generally imposed by SEBI on
Indian stock exchanges. This may be triggered by an extremely high degree of volatility in the
market activity (among other things). Due to the existence of this circuit breaker, there can be no
assurance that shareholders will be able to sell our Equity Shares at their preferred price or at all
at any particular point in time.

Investors in the Rights Equity Shares may not be able to enforce a judgment of a foreign court
against us or our management, except by way of a suit in India on such judgment.

We are a limited liability company incorporated under the laws of India and majority of our
directors and all executive officers are residents of India. It may be difficult for the investors to
affect service of process upon us or such persons outside India or to enforce judgments obtained
in courts outside India.

India has reciprocal recognition and enforcement of judgments in civil and commercial matters
with only a limited number of jurisdictions, which includes the United Kingdom, Singapore,
Hong Kong, and the United Arab Emirates. In order to be enforceable, a judgment from a
jurisdiction with reciprocity must meet certain requirements of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908.
Judgments or decrees from jurisdictions, which do not have reciprocal recognition with India,
cannot be executed in India. Therefore, a final judgment for the payment of money rendered by
any court in a non-reciprocating territory for civil liability, whether predicated solely upon the
general laws of the non-reciprocating territory, would not be enforceable in India. Even if an
investor obtained a judgment in such a jurisdiction against us or our officers or directors, it may
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be required to institute a new proceeding in India and obtain a decree from an Indian court.
However, the party in whose favour such final judgment is rendered may bring a new suit in a
competent court in India based on a final judgment that has been obtained in a non-reciprocating
territory within 3 (Three) years of obtaining such final judgment in the same manner as any other
suit filed to enforce a civil liability in India. If, and to the extent that, an Indian court were of the
opinion that fairness and good faith so required, it would, under current practice, give binding
effect to the final judgment that had been rendered in the non-reciprocating territory, unless such
a judgment contravenes principles of public policy in India. It is unlikely that an Indian court
would award damages on the same basis or to the same extent as was awarded in a final judgment
rendered by a court in another jurisdiction if the Indian court believed that the amount of damages
awarded was excessive or inconsistent with Indian practice. In addition, any person seeking to
enforce a foreign judgment in India is required to obtain prior approval of the RBI to repatriate
any amount recovered pursuant to the execution of such a judgment.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS:

The outbreak of Novel Coronavirus, or outbreak of any other severe communicable disease
could have a potential impact on our business, financial condition, and results of
operations.

The outbreak, or threatened outbreak, of any severe epidemic caused due to viruses (particularly
the Novel Coronavirus) could materially adversely affect overall business sentiment and
environment, particularly if such outbreak is inadequately controlled. The spread of any severe
communicable disease may also adversely affect the operations of our customers and suppliers,
which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. The
outbreak of Novel Coronavirus has resulted in authorities implementing several measures such
as travel bans and restrictions, quarantines, shelter in place orders, and shutdowns. These
measures have impacted and may further impact our workforce and operations, the operations of
our customers, and those of our respective vendors and suppliers. There is currently substantial
medical uncertainty regarding Novel Coronavirus. A rapid increase in severe cases and deaths
where measures taken by governments fail or are lifted prematurely, may cause significant
economic disruption in India and in the rest of the world. The scope, duration and frequency of
such measures and the adverse effects of Novel Coronavirus remain uncertain and could be
severe. Our ability to meet our ongoing disclosure obligations might be adversely affected,
despite our best efforts. If any of our employees were suspected of contracting Novel Coronavirus
or any other epidemic disease, this could require us to quarantine some or all of these employees
or disinfect the facilities used for our operations. In addition, our revenue and profitability could
be impacted to the extent that a natural disaster, health epidemic or other outbreak harms the
Indian and global economy in general.The outbreak has significantly increased economic
uncertainty. It is likely that the current outbreak or continued spread of Novel Coronavirus will
cause an economic slowdown and it is possible that it could cause a global recession. The spread
of Novel Coronavirus has caused us to modify our business practices (including employee travel,
employee work locations, and cancellation of physical participation in meetings, events and
conferences), and we may take further actions as may be required by government authorities or
that we determine are in the best interests of our employees, customers, partners, and suppliers.
There is no certainty that such measures will be sufficient to mitigate the risks posed by the
outbreak, and our ability to perform critical functions could be harmed.The extent to which the
Novel Coronavirus further impacts our results will depend on future developments, which are
highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge
concerning the severity of the coronavirus and the actions taken globally to contain the
coronavirus or treat its impact, among others. Existing insurance coverage may not provide
protection for all costs that may arise from all such possible events. We are still assessing our
business operations and system supports and the impact Novel Coronavirus may have on our
results and financial condition, but there can be no assurance that this analysis will enable us to
avoid part or all of any impact from the spread of Novel Coronavirus or its consequences,
including downturns in business sentiment generally or in our sector in particular. The degree to
which Novel Coronavirus impacts our results will depend on future developments, which are
highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including, but not limited to, the duration and spread
of the outbreak, its severity, the actions taken to contain the outbreak or treat its impact, and how
quickly and to what extent normal economic and operating conditions can resume. The above
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risks can threaten the safe operation of our facilities and cause disruption of operational activities,
environmental harm, and loss of life, injuries and impact the wellbeing of our people.Further in
case the lockdown is extended, it could result in muted economic growth or give rise to a
recessionary economic scenario, in India and globally, which could adversely affect the business,
prospects, results of operations and financial condition of our Company.

Significant differences exist between Ind AS, Indian GAAP and other accounting
principles, such as US GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS’),
which investors may be more familiar with and consider material to their assessment of
our financial condition.

The Financial Statements of our Company for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2023, March
31, 2022 and unaudited limited review for the Nine months ended on December 31, 2023 have
been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS, the Companies Act, 2013.

We have not attempted to quantify the impact of US GAAP, IFRS or any other system of
accounting principles on the financial data included in this Letter of Offer, nor do we provide a
reconciliation of our financial statements to those of US GAAP, IFRS or any other accounting
principles. US GAAP and IFRS differ in significant respects from Ind AS and Indian GAAP.
Accordingly, the degree to which the Financial Information included in this Letter of Offer will
provide meaningful information is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Ind
AS, Indian GAAP and the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with
Indian accounting practices on the financial disclosures presented in this Letter of Offer should
accordingly be limited.

Political, economic, or other factors that are beyond our control may have adversely affect
our business and results of operations.

The Indian economy is influenced by economic developments in other countries. These
factors could depress economic activity which could have an adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, and results of operations. Any financial disruption could have an adverse
effect on our business and future financial performance.We are dependent on domestic,
regional, and global economic and market conditions. Our performance, growth and market
price of our Equity Shares are and will be dependent to a large extent on the health of the
economy in which we operate. There have been periods of slowdown in the economic growth
of India. Demand for our services may be adversely affected by an economic downturn in
domestic, regional, and global economies.Economic growth is affected by various factors
including domestic consumption and savings, balance of trade movements, namely export
demand and movements in key imports, global economic uncertainty and liquidity crisis, and
volatility in exchange currency rates, and annual rainfall which affects agricultural
production.Consequently, any future slowdown in the Indian economy could harm our
business, results of operations and financial condition. Also, a change in the government or
a change in the economic and deregulation policies could adversely affect economic
conditions prevalent in the areas in which we operate in general and our business in particular
and high rates of inflation in India could increase our costs without proportionately increasing
our revenues, and as such decrease our operating margins.

A slowdown in economic growth in India could cause our business to suffer.

We are incorporated in India, and all of our assets and employees are located in India. As a
result,we are highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and our results of
operations are significantly affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. A slowdown in
the Indian economy could adversely affect our business, including our ability to grow our assets,
the quality of our assets, and our ability to implement our strategy.Factors that may adversely
affect the Indian economy, and hence our results of operations, may include:

e Any increase in Indian interest rates or inflation;
Any scarcity of credit or other financing in India;
Prevailing income conditions among Indian consumers and Indian corporations;
Changes in India’s tax, trade, fiscal or monetary policies;
Political instability, terrorism or military conflict in India or in countries in the region
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or globally, including in India’s various neighbouring countries;
e Prevailing regional or global economic conditions; and
e  Other significant regulatory or economic developments in or affecting India.

Any slowdown in the Indian economy or in the growth of the sectors we participate in or future
volatility in global commodity prices could adversely affect our borrowers and contractual
counterparties. This in turn could adversely affect our business and financial performance and
the price of our Equity Shares.

Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse application
of corporate and tax laws, may adversely affect our business, prospects, and results of
operations.

The regulatory and policy environment in which we operate is evolving and subject to change.
Such changes, including the instances mentioned below, may adversely affect our business,
results of operations and prospects, to the extent that we are unable to suitably respond to and
comply with any such changes in applicable law and policy.The Government of India has issued
a notification dated December 29, 2016, notifying Income Computation and Disclosure Standards
(hereinafter referred to as ‘ICDS’), thereby creating a new framework for the computation of
taxable income. The ICDS became applicable from the assessment year for Fiscal 2018 and
subsequent years. The adoption of ICDS is expected to significantly alter the way companies
compute their taxable income, as ICDS deviates from several concepts that are followed under
general accounting standards, including Indian GAAP and Ind AS. In addition, ICDS shall be
applicable for the computation of income for tax purposes but shall not be applicable for the
computation of income for minimum alternate tax. There can be no assurance that the adoption
of ICDS will not adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.The
General Anti Avoidance Rules (hereinafter referred to as ‘GAAR’) have been made effective
from April 1, 2017. The tax consequences of the GAAR provisions being applied to an
arrangement could result in denial of tax benefit amongst other consequences. In the absence of
any precedents on the subject, the application of these provisions is uncertain. If the GAAR
provisions are made applicable to our Company, it may have an adverse tax impact on us.A
comprehensive national GST regime that combines taxes and levies by the Central and State
Governments into a unified rate structure, which came into effect from July 1, 2017. We cannot
provide any assurance as to any aspect of the tax regime following implementation of the GST.
Any future increases or amendments may affect the overall tax efficiency of companies operating
in India and may result in significant additional taxes becoming payable. If, as a result of a
particular tax risk materializing, the tax costs associated with certain transactions are greater than
anticipated, it could affect the profitability of such transactions.In addition, unfavourable changes
in or interpretations of existing, or the promulgation of new laws, rules and regulations including
foreign investment laws governing our business, operations and group structure could result in
us being deemed to be in contravention of such laws or may require us to apply for additional
approvals. We may incur increased costs and other burdens relating to compliance with such new
requirements, which may also require significant management time and other resources, and any
failure to comply may adversely affect our business, results of operations and prospects.
Uncertainty in the applicability, interpretation or implementation of any amendment to, or change
in, governing law, regulation or policy, including by reason of an absence, or a limited body, of
administrative or judicial precedent may be time consuming as well as costly for us to resolve
and may affect the viability of our current business or restrict our ability to grow our business in
the future.Any increase in taxes and levies, or the imposition of new taxes and levies in the future,
could increase the cost of production and operating expenses. Taxes and other levies imposed by
the central or state governments in India that affect our industry include customs duties, excise
duties, sales tax, income tax and other taxes, duties or surcharges introduced on a permanent or
temporary basis from time to time. The central and state tax scheme in India is extensive and
subject to change from time to time. Any adverse changes in any of the taxes levied by the central
or state governments may adversely affect our competitive position and profitability.

Financial instability in both Indian and international financial markets could adversely affect
our results of operations and financial condition.

The Indian financial market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market
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conditions in other countries, particularly in emerging market in Asian countries. Financial
turmoil in Asia, Europe, the United States and elsewhere in the world in recent years has affected
the Indian economy. Although economic conditions are different in each country, investors’
reactions to developments in one country can have an adverse effect on the securities of
companies in other countries. A loss in investor confidence in the financial systems of other
emerging markets may cause increased volatility in the Indian economy in general. Any global
financial instability, including further deterioration of credit conditions in the U.S. market, could
also have a negative impact on the Indian economy. Financial disruptions may occur again and
could harm our results of operations and financial condition. The Indian economy is also
influenced by economic and market conditions in other countries. This includes, but is not limited
to, the conditions in the United States, Europe and certain economies in Asia. Financial turmoil
in Asia and elsewhere in the world in recent years has affected the Indian economy. Any
worldwide financial instability may cause increased volatility in the Indian financial markets and,
directly or indirectly, adversely affect the Indian economy and financial sector and its
business.Although economic conditions vary across markets, loss of investor confidence in one
emerging economy may cause increased volatility across other economies, including India.
Financial instability in other parts of the world could have a global influence and thereby impact
the Indian economy. Financial disruptions in the future could adversely affect our business,
prospects, financial condition and results of operations. The global credit and equity markets have
experienced substantial dislocations, liquidity disruptions and market corrections.There are
concerns that a tightening of monetary policy in emerging markets and some developed markets
will lead to a moderation in global growth. In response to such developments, legislators and
financial regulators in the United States and other jurisdictions, including India, have
implemented a number of policy measures designed to add stability to the financial markets.
However, the overall long-term impact of these and other legislative and regulatory efforts on the
global financial markets is uncertain, and they may not have had the intended stabilizing effects.
Any significant financial disruption in the future could have an adverse effect on our cost of
funding, loan portfolio, business, future financial performance, and the trading price of the Equity
Shares.

Inflation in India could have an adverse effect on our profitability and if significant, on our
financial condition.

Inflation rates in India have been volatile in recent years, and such volatility may continue in the
future. India has experienced high inflation in the recent past. Increased inflation can contribute
to an increase in interest rates and increased costs to our business, including increased costs of
salaries, and other expenses relevant to our business.High fluctuations in inflation rates may make
it more difficult for us to accurately estimate or control our costs. Any increase in inflation in
India can increase our expenses, which we may not be able to pass on to our customers, whether
entirely or in part, and the same may adversely affect our business and financial condition. In
particular, we might not be able to reduce our costs or increase our rates to pass the increase in
costs on to our customers. In such case, our business, results of operations, cash flows and
financial condition may be adversely affected.Further, the Gol has previously initiated economic
measures to combat high inflation rates, and it is unclear whether these measures will remain in
effect. There can be no assurance that Indian inflation levels will not worsen in the future.

Foreign investors are subject to foreign investment restrictions under Indian law that limits
our ability to attract foreign investors, which may adversely impact the market price of the
Equity Shares.

As an Indian Company, we are subject to exchange controls that regulate borrowing in foreign
currencies, including those specified under FEMA. Such regulatory restrictions limit our
financing sources for our projects under development and hence could constrain our ability to
obtain financing on competitive terms and refinance existing indebtedness. In addition, we cannot
assure you that the required approvals will be granted to us without onerous conditions, or at all.
Limitations on foreign debt may adversely affect our business growth, results of operations and
financial condition.Further, under the foreign exchange regulations currently in force in India,
transfers of shares between non- residents and residents are freely permitted (subject to certain
exceptions) if they comply with the pricing guidelines and reporting requirements specified by
the RBI. If the transfer of shares, which are sought to be transferred, is not in compliance with
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such pricing guidelines or reporting requirements or fall under any of the exceptions referred to
above, then the prior approval of the RBI will be required. Additionally, shareholders who seek
to convert the Rupee proceeds from a sale of shares in India into foreign currency and repatriate
that foreign currency from India will require a no objection/ tax clearance certificate from the
income tax authority. There can be no assurance that any approval required from the RBI or any
other government agency can be obtained on any particular terms or at all.

The occurrence of natural or man-made disasters could adversely affect our results of
operations, cash flows and financial condition. Hostilities, terrorist attacks, civil unrest and
other acts of violence could adversely affect the financial markets and our business.

The occurrence of natural disasters, including cyclones, storms, floods, earthquakes, tsunamis,
tornadoes, fires, explosions, pandemic disease and man-made disasters, including acts of
terrorism and military actions, could adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows or
financial condition. In addition, any deterioration in international relations, especially between
India and its neighbouring countries, may result in investor concern regarding regional stability
which could adversely affect the price of the Equity Shares. In addition, India has witnessed local
civil disturbances in recent years and it is possible that future civil unrest as well as other adverse
social, economic or political events in India could have an adverse effect on our business.Such
incidents could also create a greater perception that investment in Indian companies involves a
higher degree of risk and could have an adverse effect on our business and the market price of
the Equity Shares.

We are subject to regulatory, economic, social, and political uncertainties and other factors
beyond our control.

We are incorporated in India and we conduct our corporate affairs and our business in India.
Consequently, our business, operations, financial performance will be affected by interest rates,
government policies, taxation, social and ethnic instability, and other political and economic
developments affecting India.

Financial instability in both Indian and international financial markets could adversely affect
our results of operations and financial condition.

The Indian financial market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market
conditions in other countries, particularly in emerging market in Asian countries. Financial
turmoil in Asia, Europe, the United States and elsewhere in the world in recent years has affected
the Indian economy. Although economic conditions are different in each country, investors’
reactions to developments in one country can have an adverse effect on the securities of
companies in other countries. A loss in investor confidence in the financial systems of other
emerging markets may cause increased volatility in the Indian economy in general. Any global
financial instability, including further deterioration of credit conditions in the U.S. market, could
also have a negative impact on the Indian economy. Financial disruptions may occur again and
could harm our results of operations and financial condition.The Indian economy is also
influenced by economic and market conditions in other countries. This includes, but is not limited
to, the conditions in the United States, Europe, and certain economies in Asia. Financial turmoil
in Asia and elsewhere in the world in recent years has affected the Indian economy. Any
worldwide financial instability may cause increased volatility in the Indian financial markets and
directly or indirectly, adversely affect the Indian economy and financial sector and its
business.Although economic conditions vary across markets, loss of investor confidence in one
emerging economy may cause increased volatility across other economies, including India.
Financial instability in other parts of the world could have a global influence and thereby impact
the Indian economy. Financial disruptions in the future could adversely affect our business,
prospects, financial condition, and results of operations. The global credit and equity markets
have experienced substantial dislocations, liquidity disruptions and market corrections.There are
concerns that a tightening of monetary policy in emerging markets and some developed markets
will lead to a moderation in global growth. In response to such developments, legislators and
financial regulators in the United States and other jurisdictions, including India, have
implemented a number of policy measures designed to add stability to the financial markets.
However, the overall long-term impact of these and other legislative and regulatory efforts on the
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global financial markets is uncertain, and they may not have had the intended stabilizing effects.
Any significant financial disruption in the future could have an adverse effect on our cost of

funding, loan portfolio, business, future financial performance, and the trading price of the Equity
Shares.
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This Issue has been authorized by way of a resolution passed by our Board of Directors on 23" day of
January, 2024, in pursuance of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The following is a summary of the Issue, which should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its
entirety by, more detailed information in ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page 153 of this Letter of Offer.

Equity Shares outstanding prior to
the Issue

Rights Equity Shares offered in the
Issue

Equity Shares outstanding after the
Issue (assuming full subscription for
and allotment of the Rights

3,61,50,000 Equity Shares;

10,84,50,000 Rights Equity Shares; *

14,46,00,000 Equity Shares;

Entitlement)
Rights Entitlement 3 (Three) Equity Share for everyl (One) Equity Share
heldon the Record Date;
Record Date Monday 13th May, 2024
Face Value per Equity Share %1.00/- (Rupees One Only) each;
. . Rs. 3.58/- (Rupees Three and Fifty Eight Paisa Only)per
Issue Price per Equity Share Rights Equity Share .

% 3882.51 Lakhs*

* Assuming full subscription

Please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’
beginning on page 153 of this Letter of Offer;

Please refer to the section titled ‘Objects of the Issue’
beginning on page 49 of this Letter of Offer;

Issue Size

Terms of the Issue

Use of Issue Proceeds

ISIN INE789R01022

BSE Scrip ID FRANKLININD
Security Code/ Scrip Details BSE Scrip Code 540190

ISIN for Rights | INE789R20014

Entitlements

TERMS OF PAYMENT
The full amount of Issue Price Rs. 3.58/- per Rights Equity Share is payable on

Application.ISSUE SCHEDULE

Issue Opening Date Friday, 24th May,2024
Lz.lst date for On Market Renunciation of Wednesday,5th June,2024
Rights

Issue Closing Date Tuesday, 11th June, 2024




Our Company was incorporated on February 08, 1983 as a public Limited company. The shares of the
Company were Listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange and The Company made a Direct Listing Application
without public offer of its Equity Capital and listed its equity shares on BSE on 24" November,2016

REGISTERED OFFICE

Company FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

301,Signature -01, Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G.
Highway,Makarba,Ahmedabad,Gujarat- 380051

Registered Office Address

Contact Number +91 7621806491

Email-ID muradprop1983@gmail.com
Website www.franklinindustries.in
Corporate Identification

L74110GJ1983PLC092054
Number

ADDRESS OF THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Ahmedabad

The Company has changed its registered office to Ahmedabad from West Bengal on 18th May 2016
for the administrative purpose. Current address of the ROC is ROC Bhavan, Opp Rupal Park Society,
Behind Ankur Bus Stop, Naranpura, Ahmedabad-380013, Gujarat, India

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Managing C-90, Niti Marg, Bajaj Nagar,
Sachin Verma 27 Di 10328898 | Lalkothi, Jaipur, Rajasthan,
irector
302015
Viren Makwana 36 Indgfl.’fenc‘if)?t 09007676 ?8';3’8 %illgé?ﬁatso"‘ety’ Dholka-
Independent A/1/60, Radhavallabh Park, Near
Shivangi Gajjar 33 Director 07243790 | Nigam  Society, = Ghodasar,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380050
C-90, Niti Marg, Bajaj Nagar,
Sachin Verma 27 CFO - Lalkothi, Jaipur, Rajasthan,
302015
Ashishkumar 28 1801-29 Shah Hiralal Ni Chali
Jayantilal Kapadiya Non Executive | 10212557 | Opp. Post Office, Gomtipur,
Director Ahmadabad  City,  Gujarat
380021

For further details of our Board of Directors, please refer to the section titled ‘Our Management’ beginning
on page 74 of this Letter of Offer.

DHAVAL NAGAR SACHIN VERMA  Address: 301, Signature
Address: 301, Signature O0I1,Nr.Jaguar | 01,Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G. Highway, Makarba, Jivraj
Showroom,S.G. Highway, Makarba, Jivraj | Park, Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India,
Park, Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, | 380051

India, 380051 Contact Number: 7621806491

Contact Number: :- 7621806491 Email-ID:- muradprop1983@gmail.com

Email: muradprop1983@gmail.com
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M/S VSSB & ASSOCIATES

Address: A/912, Ratnaakar Nine Square, Opp. Keshavbaugh Party Plot, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380
015, Gujarat, India.

Peer Review Number: 014855

Firm Registration Number: 121356W

Contact Person: Mr. Vishves Shah

Membership Number: 109944

Contact Number: +91-79-2754-1783

E-mail ID: cavishves@gmail.com

Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd . Address: D- | Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd .

153A, First Floor, Okhlalndustrial Area, Address: D-153A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial
Phase-I, New Delhi 110020. Area,Phase-I, New Delhi 110020.

Contact Number: 011-40450193-197 Contact Number: 011-40450193-197

E-mail ID: info@skylinerta.com Investor grievance e-mail:
Website: www.skylinerta.com grievances@skylinerta.com

Contact Person: Dinesh Kumar Website: www.skylinerta.com

SEBI Registration Number: INR000003241;| Contact Person: Anuj Rana

Corporate Identification = Number: SEBI Registration Number : INR000003241
U74899DL1995PTC071324; Corporate Identification Number:

U74899DL1995PTC071324

Mauleen N. Marfatia Name: Yes Bank Limited
Address: 1222, 12" Floor, I-Square, Next to | Address: Ground Floor, Shop no 4 and 5 , Galaxy
Shukan Mall, Science City Road, Ahmedabad | Bazar, Sunrise Park Road, Vastrapur,

Contact Number: +91 98989 17167 Ahmedabad 380015
E-mail ID: mauleenmarfatia9898@gmail.com Contact Number: 91 265855878
Contact Person: Mr. Mauleen Marfatia Email: dibtiservices@yesbank.in

Website:http://www.yesbank.in/
Contact Person: Miti Thakkar
SEBI Registration No.: INBI00000935

INVESTOR GRIEVANCES

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue or our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for
any pre-Issue or post-Issue related matter. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed
to the Registrar, with a copy to the SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant,
contact number(s), E-mail address of the sole/ first holder, folio number or demat account number, number
of Issue Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the
SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper application, as the case may be, was submitted by
the Investors along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement slip. For details on the ASBA process,
please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 153 of this Letter of Offer.

EXPERT TO THE ISSUE
Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions.

Our Company has received a written consent dated 14" March,2024, from its Statutory Auditor, M/S
VSSB & Associates, Chartered Accountants, holding a valid peer review certificate from ICAI bearing no.
014855, to include their name as required under Section 26(5) of the Companies Act in this Draft Letter
of Offer/Letter of Offer as an ‘expert’, as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act, to the
extent and in their capacity as statutory auditor of our Company and in respect of their reports on the
Audited Financial Statements and the statement of special tax benefits and such consent has not been
withdrawn as on the date of this Letter of Offer.

SELF-CERTIFIED SYNDICATE BANKS
The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as the SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided
on the website of SEBI at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes and
updated from time to time. For a list of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive
the ASBA Forms from the Designated Intermediaries, please refer to the above-mentioned link.
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ISSUE SCHEDULE
The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of
banking hours on the dates mentioned below:

Last Date for credit of Rights Entitlements Thursday,23™ May,2024
Issue Opening Date Friday, 24" May,2024
Last Date for On Market Renunciation of RightsEntitlements# |[Wednesday,5th June,2024
Issue Closing Date* Tuesday, 11th June, 2024
Finalization of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Friday,14™ June,2024
Date of Allotment (on or about) Saturday,15™ June,2024
Date of credit (on or about) Monday,24" June,2024
Date of listing/ Trading (on or about) Monday,24" June,2024
Note:

#Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is
completed in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the
Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date;

*Our Board will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not
exceeding 30 (Thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). Further,
no withdrawal of Application shall be permitted by any Applicant after the Issue Closing Date.

The above schedule is indicative and does not constitute any obligation on our Company.

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date
have not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required
to provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than not later than 2 (Two)
Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., Tuesday, 11th June, 2024 to enable the credit of the
Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat
accounts, at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date, i.e., Tuesday, 11th June, 2024

Investors are advised to ensure that the Applications are submitted on or before the Issue Closing Date.
Our Company, or the Registrar will not be liable for any loss on account of non-submission of Applications
on or before the Issue Closing Date. Further, it is also encouraged that the applications are submitted well
in advance before Issue Closing Date, due to prevailing COVID-19 related conditions. For details on
submitting Application Forms, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page
153 of this Letter of Offer. Please note that if no Application is made by the Eligible Equity Shareholders
and Eligible Employees of Rights Entitlements on or before Issue Closing Date, such RightsEntitlements
shall get lapsed and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date. No Equity Shares forsuch lapsed
Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such Rights Entitlements were purchased from market and
purchaser will lose the amount paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons who are credited the
Rights Entitlements are required to make an application to apply for Rights Shares offered under Rights
Issue for subscribing to the Rights Shares offered under Issue. The details of the Rights Entitlements with
respect to each Eligible Equity Shareholders can be accessed by such respective Eligible Equity
Shareholders and Eligible Employees on the website of the Registrar at www.skylinerta.com afterkeying
in their respective details along with other security control measures implemented there at. For further
details, please refer to the paragraph titled see ‘Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of
Eligible Equity Shareholders’ under the section titled ‘ Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 153 of this
Letter of Offer.

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES
Not Applicable.

REGISTERED BROKERS

In accordance with SEBI circulars bearing reference numbers CIR/CFD/14/2012 dated October 04,2012
and CIR/CFD/POLICYCELL/11/2015 dated November 10,2015, Applicants can submit Application
Forms with the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centers, CDPs at Designated CDP Locations or the RTAs
at the Designated RTA Locations, respective lists of which, including details such as address and telephone
numbers, are available at the websites of the BSE accessible at www.bseindia.com respectively, as
updated from time to time.
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REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

The list of the RTAs eligible to accept ASBA Forms at the Designated RTA Locations, including details
such as address, telephone number and e-mail address, are provided on the websites of BSE Limited at
https://www.bseindia.com/Static/Markets/Publiclssues/RtaDp.aspx?expandable=6, as updated from time
to time.

COLLECTING DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS
The list of the CDPs eligible to accept ASBA Forms at the Designated CDP Locations, including details
such as name and contact details, are provided on the websites of BSE Limited.

CREDIT RATING
As this proposed Issue is of Rights Shares, the appointment of a credit rating agency is not required.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE
As this proposed Issue is of Rights Shares, the appointment of debenture trustee is not required.

MONITORING AGENCY
Since the Issue size does not exceed 100,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred Crores), there is no requirement
to appoint a monitoring agency in relation to the Issue under SEBI (ICDR) Regulation.

APPRAISING ENTITY
None of the purposes for which the Net Proceeds are proposed to be utilized have been financially
appraised by any banks or financial institution or any other independent agency.

UNDERWRITING
This Issue is not underwritten and our Company has not entered into any underwriting arrangement.

CHANGES IN THE AUDITORS DURING THE LAST 3 (THREE) FINANCIAL YEARS
There has been no change in our Statutory Auditors during the 3 (Three) Financial Years immediately
preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.

FILING

SEBI vide the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
(Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 2020 w.e.f. December 28, 2020, has amended Regulation 3 (b) of the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations as per which the threshold of the rights issue size under Regulation 3 of the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations has been increased from X 10,00,00,000.00/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) to
50,00,00,000.00/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Only). Since the size of this Issue falls under the said threshold,
the Letter of Offer had been filed with the BSE and will not be filed with SEBI.

MINIMUM SUBSCRIPTION

The objects of the Issue are meeting the Working Capital Requirements and General Corporate Purpose,
and do not involve financing of capital expenditure for a project. And there is no Promoter and Company
is professionally Managed hence Promoter subscription clause as mentioned in Regulation 86(1) is not
Applicable Hence in such case, compliance with the first condition of the proviso shall be considered as
sufficient compliance for getting an exemption from the minimum subscription requirement under the
Rights Issue.Accordingly, in terms of Regulation 86(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the requirement
of minimum subscription is not applicable to the Issue.

45



The capital structure of our Company and related information as on date of this Letter of Offer, priorto and
after the proposed Issue, is set forth below:

Authorized Equity Share capital
Equity Shares of Re.1/- (Rupee One) each [ Rs.2500 | -
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital before this Issue

3,61,50,000 (Three crore sixty one lakh Fifty Thousand Only)
EquityShares of Rs.1/- (Rupee One) each

Present Issue in terms of this Letter of Offer® ®

10,84,50,000 Issue of Rights Equity Shares, each at a premium of
%2.58/-(Rupees Two and Fifty Eight Paisa) per Rights Equity Share, 1084.5/- 33882.51
at an Issue Price of 33.58/- (Rupees

Three and Fifty Eight) per Rights Equity Share

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital after the Issue

Rs.361.5 -

I

144600000 Equity Shares 31446/

Securities premium account

Before the Issue 0

After Rights Issue %2798.01/-

After all Calls made in respect of Rights Shares %2798.01/-
Notes:

(a)  The present Issue has been authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company by a resolution passed
in its meeting held on 23" January,2024;

(b)  Assuming full subscription and receipt of monies with respect to Rights Shares;
(¢)  As per Unaudited Financial results for the Nine months ended 31°', December 2023.
(d)  Subject to finalization of Basis of Allotment, Allotment and deduction of Issue expenses;

NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. The Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid-up and there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares
as on the date of this Letter of Offer.

2. At any given time, there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares.

3. Our Company shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI
from time to time.

4. As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company has not issued any special voting Rights
Shares and there are no outstanding Equity Shares having special voting rights.

5. The ex-rights price arrived in accordance with the formula prescribed Regulation 10 (4) (b) of the
SEBI (SAST) Regulations, in connection with the Issue is ¥ 4.18 (Rupees Four and eighteen paisa
Only).

6. Details of outstanding warrants, outstanding instruments with an option to convert or securities

which are convertible at a later date into Equity Shares
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10.

11.

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company does not have any outstanding warrants, outstanding
instruments with an option to convert or securities which are convertible at a later date into Equity
Shares;

Details of stock option scheme of our Company

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company does not have a stock option scheme.

Details of Equity Shares held by the promoter and promoter group including the details of lock-in,
pledge of and encumbrance on such Equity Shares

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, promoter and promoter group does not hold any shares. Our
Company is a Professionally Managed Company and does not have An Identifiable Promoter and our
Directors do not have any interest in the objects of the Issue

Details of Equity Shares acquired by the Promoter and promoter group in the last one year prior to
the filing of this Letter of Offer

The Promoter and Promoter Group of the Company have not acquired any Equity Shares in the last one
year prior to the filing of this Letter of Offer. (Our Company is a Professionally Managed Companyand
does not have An Identifiable Promoter and our Directors do not have any interest in the objects of the
Issue)

Intention and extent of participation by the promoter and promoter group

Our Company is a Professionally Managed Company and does not have An Identifiable Promoter and our
Directors do not have any interest in the objects of the Issue

Our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and will continue to
comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements under applicable law, pursuant to this Issue.

As such, other than meeting the requirements indicated in the chapter titled “Objects of the Issue” at page
49 of this Letter of Offer, there is no other intention / purpose for the Issue, including any intention to
delist our Equity Shares.

Shareholding Pattern of our Company as per the last filing made with BSE Limited in compliance
with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations

The shareholding pattern of our Company as on March 31,2024, i.e., per the last filing with BSE Limited
in compliance with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, which can be accessed on its website is
specifically mentioned as follows:

https://www.bseindia.com/stock-share-price/franklin-

The Company industries- Itd/franklinind/540190/shareholding-pattern/

The Promoter and Promoter
Group https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpPromoterNGroup.asp
x?scripcd=540190&qtrid=121.00&QtrName=March%202024

The Public sharcholder https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpPublicShareholder.as

px?scriped=540190&qtrid=121.00&QtrName=March%202024
The Non-Promoter — Non Public | https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpNonProPublic.aspx?s
shareholder criped=540190&qtrid=121.00&QtrName=March%202024
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Disclosure by Trading Members
(TM) holding 1.00% (One
Percent) or more of the Total
number of Equity Shares

https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/shpdrPercnt.aspx?scripc
d=540190&qtrid=121.00&CompName=Franklin%20Industrie
$%20Ltd&QtrName=March%202024&Type=TM

Details of Public shareholders holding more than 1.00% of the pre-Issue paid up capital of our

Companyas on date of this Letter of Offer:

Individual 16 9591570 3618000 26.53% 36150000| 26.53%
HUF 2 1000000 | 0120% 2.76% 36150000| 2.76%
gz(ri;ymrate 1 944150 3613000 2.61% 36150000| 2.61%
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The Company proposes to utilize the net proceeds from the issue towards funding the following objects:

1. Working capital requirement;
2. General Corporate Purpose;
3. To meet Issue Expenses.

The main object clause of the Memorandum of Association of our Company enables us to undertake the
existing activities and the activities for which the funds are being raised through the Issue. Further, we
confirm that the activities which we have been carrying out till date are in accordance with the object
clause of memorandum of Association.

ISSUE PROCEEDS
The details of Issue Proceeds are set forth in the following table:

Gross Proceeds from the Issue# %.3882.51
Less: Estimated Issue related Expenses %25.00
Net Proceeds from the Issue % 3857.51

Notes:The amount utilized towards general corporate purposes shall not exceed 25.00% (Twenty-Five
Percent) of the Gross Proceeds.
#Rounded off to two decimal places.

REQUIREMENT OF FUNDS AND UTILISATION OF NET PROCEEDS
The intended use of the Net Proceeds of the Issue by the Company is set forth in the following table:

1. Working Capital requirement %.2926.00
2. General Corporate Purposes” 3931.51.
Total Net Proceeds® ¥ 3,857.51

# In an event of any under-utilization of funds from the aforesaid stated objects of the Issue, the Company
shall have the liberty to utilize the said balance fund for General Corporate Purpose, which shall not, in
any event, exceed 25.00% (Twenty-Five Percent) of the Gross Proceeds (inclusive of the fund requirement
for General Corporate Purpose),

@Assuming full subscription in this Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment and to be
adjusted per the Rights Entitlement ratio and to be finalized on determination of Issue Price.

The issue size will not exceed I 3882.51 lakhs if there is any deduction on account of or at the time of
finalisation of issue price and Rights Entitlements Ratio the same will be adjusted against the amount for
General Corporate Purpose.

MEANS OF FINANCE

Our Company proposes to meet the entire requirement of funds for the objects of the Issue from the Net
Proceeds. Accordingly, our Company confirms that there is no requirement to make firm arrangements of
finance through verifiable means towards at least 75.00% (Seventy-Five Percent) of the stated means of
finance for the aforesaid object, excluding the amount to be raised from the Issue.

The fund requirements, the deployment of funds and the intended use of the Net Proceeds as described
herein are based on our current business plan and management estimates, and other commercial factors.
However, such fund requirements and deployment of funds have not been appraised by any bank or
financial institution.

This may entail rescheduling and revising the planned funding requirements and deployment and
increasing or decreasing the funding requirements from the planned funding requirements at the discretion
of our management. Accordingly, the Net Proceeds of the Issue would be used to meet all or any of the
purposes of the fund requirements described herein.
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DETAILS OF THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The details in relation to objects of the Issue are set forth herein below:

Our Company has agreed to use the issue Proceeds, the details of which are specified as under:

1. Working capital purposes.

Our business is predominantly working capital intensive. Presently, we fund the majority of our working
capital requirements in the ordinary course of our business from our internal accruals. We operate in a
highly competitive and dynamic market conditions and may have to revise our estimates from time to time
on account of external circumstances, business or strategy, foreseeable opportunity. Consequently, our
fund requirements may also change.
The details of estimation of our working capital requirement for the Financial Years ended March 31,
2022, March 31, 2023 and 9 months ended on December 31, 2023 and the projected estimates for the
Financial Year ending March 31, 2024 and Financal Year ending March 31, 2025 is provided in the table

below:
Rs. In Lakhs

Cash & Bank Balance 1.82 0.80 10.81 11.89 23.79
Sundry Debtors 558.55 438.92 906.07 978.72 3338.75
ilzl"vr;nTcZ‘:n Loans and 328.02 501.52 265.72 212.79 623.43
Inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.47 834.69
Other Current Assets 1.59 2.18 29.87 26.89 24.20
Total Current Assets 889.98 943.41 1212.47 1454.75 4844.85
Sundry Creditors 738.17 551.06 163.67 272.47 821.33
Other Current Liabilities 0.65 2.01 13.03 14.33 15.05
Short Term Provision 4.09 11.76 180.07 135.05 136.40
Total Current Liabilities 742.92 564.83 356.77 421.86 972.78
Working Capital Gap 147.07 378.59 855.70 1032.89 3872.06
Source of Working Capital
Proceeds from IPO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2926.00
Short Term Borrowings 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accrual 147.07 373.59 855.70 1032.89 946.06
Total 147.07 378.59 855.70 1032.89 3872.06
Holding Period

Sundry Debtors Holding period (Months) 3.96 2.57 2.51 2.50 2.00

Inventory Holding Period (Months) - - - 0.57 0.50

Sundry Creditor Holding Period (Months) 5.25 3.77 0.57 0.80 0.60

Assumption for Working Capital requirements

Trade Receivables

In financial year 2021-22 holding period of Trade Receivables is 3.96 months whereas
in financial year 2022-23 and for the 2.57 months ended December 31, 2023 our Trade
Receivables holding period was 2.51 months . We are estimating to maintain the Trade
Receivables holding period at levels of 2.50 months for financial year 2023-24 and
2.00 months for the financial year 2024-25 as per our credit policy and current market

condition.

Inventory Holding
Period

In financial year 2021-22, 2022-23 and Nine months ended 3 1% December 2023 there
was no closing stock. We are estimating to maintain closing inventory of 0.57 month

in the financial year 2023-24 and 0.50 months in financial year 2024-25.
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Trade Payables In financial year 2021-22 holding period of Trade Payable is 5.25 months whereas in
financial year 2022-23 and for 3.77 months while for nine monthsending December
31, 2023 our Trade Payable holding period was 0.57 months . We are estimating to
maintain the Trade Payable holding period at levels of 0.80 months for financial year
2023-24 and 0.60 months for the finsncial year 2024-25 as per our agreed terms and
current market condition.

General Corporate Purposes

The Net Proceeds will first be utilized for the Objects as set out above. Subject to this, our Company
intends to deploy balance left out of the Net Proceeds, aggregating to X 918.51 Lakhs, towards general
corporate purposes and the business requirements of our Company as approved by the management, from
time to time, subject to such utilization for general corporate purposes not exceeding 25% of the Gross
Proceeds from the Issue, in compliance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Such general corporate
purposes may include, but are not restricted to, (i) strategic initiatives; (ii) funding growth opportunities;
(iii) strengthening marketing capabilities and brand building exercises; (iv) meeting ongoing general
corporate contingencies; (v) expenses incurred in ordinary course of business; and (vi) any other purpose,
as may be approved by our Board or a duly constituted committee thereof, subject to compliance with
applicable law, including provisions of the Companies Act.

The quantum of utilization of funds towards any of the above purposes will be determined based on the
amount actually available under this head and the business requirements of our Company, from time to
time. Our Board will have flexibility in utilizing surplus amounts, if any.

Expenses for the Issue

The Issue related expenses consist of fees payable to the Legal Counsel, processing fee to the SCSBs,
Registrars to the Issue, printing and stationery expenses, advertising expenses and all other incidental and
miscellaneous expenses for listing the Rights Shares on BSE Limited.

Fees of the Bankers to the Issue, Registrar to the Issue,
Legal Advisor, Auditor’s fees, including out of pocket 18.07 % 0.12%
expenses etc.

4.52

Expenses relating to advertising, printing, distribution,

. . 8.88 35.53% 0.23%
marketing and stationery expenses.
R@gulatory fees, filing fees, listing fees and other 11.6 46.40% 0.30%
miscellaneous expenses
Total estimated Issue expenses* 25.00 100.00% 0.64%

* Subject to finalization of Basis of Allotment and actual Allotment.

Our Company shall endeavour to utilize the proceeds raised from such calls within the same Financial
Year as the receipt of the said call monies, failing which our Company shall utilize the said call monies in
the subsequent Financial Years or by the re-payment dates as described in the ‘Objects of the Issue’.
SOURCES OF FINANCING OF FUNDS ALREADY DEPLOYED

As on date, our Company has not deployed any funds towards ‘Objects of the Issue’.

APPRAISAL OF THE OBJECTS

None of the Objects of the Issue for which the Net Proceeds will be utilized have been appraised by any
bank or financial institution.

STRATEGIC AND/ OR FINANCIAL PARTNERS

There are no strategic and financial partners to the objects of the issue.
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BRIDGE FINANCING FACILITIES

Our Company have not raised or availed any bridge financing facilities for meeting the expenses as stated
under the Objects of the Issue.

INTERIM USE OF FUNDS

Our Company, in accordance with the policies formulated by our Board from time to time, will have
flexibility to deploy the Net Proceeds. Pending utilization of the Net Proceeds for the purposes described
above, our Company intends to deposit the Net Proceeds only with scheduled commercial banks included
in the second schedule of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 or make any such investment as may be
allowed by SEBI from time to time.

MONITORING OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS

Since the proceeds from this Issue are less than ¥10,000.00 Lakhs (Rupees One Hundred Crores), in terms
of Regulation 82 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, our Company is not required to appoint a monitoring
agency for this Issue. However, as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, the Audit Committee would be
monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. The Company will disclose the utilization of the
Issue Proceeds under a separate head in the balance sheet along with the relevant details, for all such
amounts that have not been utilized. The Company will indicate investments, if any, of unutilized Issue
Proceeds in the Financial Statements of the Company for the relevant Financial Years subsequent to receipt
of listing and trading approvals from BSE.

As per the requirements of Regulations 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, we will disclose to the Audit
Committee the uses/ applications of funds on a quarterly basis as part of our quarterly declaration of results.
Further, on an annual basis, we shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those
stated in the Letter of Offer and place it before the Audit Committee. The said disclosure shall be made
till such time that the Gross Proceeds raised through the Issue have been fully spent. The statement shall
be certified by our Auditor.

Pursuant to Regulation 32 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, the Company shall, on a quarterly basis,
disclose to the Audit Committee the uses and applications of the Issue Proceeds. In accordance with
Regulation 32 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, the Company shall furnish to BSE, on a quarterly basis, a
statement on material deviations, if any, in the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue from the objects of
the Issue as stated above. This information will also be published in newspapers simultaneously with the
interim or annual financial results after placing the same before the Audit Committee.

VARIATION IN OBJECTS

In accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, except in
circumstances of business exigencies, our Company shall not vary the Objects of the Issue without our
Company being authorized to do so by the Shareholders by way of a special resolution through postal
ballot. In addition, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special resolution
(the ‘Postal Ballot Notice’) shall specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and
applicable rules. The Postal Ballot Notice shall simultaneously be published in the newspapers, one in
English and one in Hindi, the vernacular language of the jurisdiction where the Registered Office is
situated.

KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS FOR THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

No additional provisions of any acts, regulations, rules, and other laws are or will be applicable to the
Company for the proposed Objects of the Issue.

INTEREST OF PROMOTER, PROMOTER GROUP AND DIRECTORS, AS APPLICABLE TO
THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our Company is a Professionally Managed Company and does not have An Identifiable Promoter and our
Directors do not have any interest in the objects of the Issue.
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OTHER CONFIRMATIONS

Except disclosed above, there is no material existing or anticipated transactions in relation to the utilization
of the Net Proceeds with our Promoter (Our Company is a Professionally Managed Company and does not
have An Identifiable Promoter), Directors or Key Management Personnel of our Company and no part of
the Net Proceeds will be paid as consideration to any of them. Except disclosed above, none of our
Promoter, members of Promoter Group or Directors are interested in the Objects of the Issue. No part of
the proceeds from the Issue will be paid by the Company as consideration to our directors, or Key
Managerial Personnel. Our Company does not require any material government and regulatory approvals
in relation to the Objects of the Issue.
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& ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Tao,

The Board ol Directors,

Franklin Industries Limited

301, SIGNATURE O NRJAGUAR SHOWROOM,
S.G. HIGHWAY . MAKARBA. livra) Park. Ahmedabad.
Ahmadabad City. Gujarat, India, 380051

Dear Sirf Ma’am,

Subject: Statement of possible special tax benefits available for the Proposed nights issue of Lguity Shares of Franklin
Industries Limited and its Eligible Equity Sharcholders under the direct and indirect tax laws.

The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the management of the Company for the “lssue’, including the
preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility
includes the design. implementation, and mamtenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Statement and applying an appropriate basis of preparation: and making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.,

We have complied with the Code ol Ethies 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We have complied with
the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, *Quality Control for Firms that Perform
Audits and Reviews ol Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements,” issued by
the [CAL

The Company has requested us to confirm statement attached in the Annexure | and 11, are available to the Company and its
sharcholders.

We refer to the proposed right issue of equity shares of Franklin Industries Limited (*Company’). We enclose herewith the
statement showing the current position of special tax benefits available to the Company and to its shareholders as per the
provisions of the Indian direct and indirect tax laws including the Income Tax Act, 1961, the Central Goods and Services Tax
Act, 2017, the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Union Territory Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective
State Goods and Services Tax Act. 2017 (“Indirect Tax"). applicable for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2024, relevant
to the assessment year ending March 31, 2025, presently in force in India (* Tax Laws™), Several of these benefits are dependent
on the Company or its sharcholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Tax Laws. Hence,
the ability of the Company and / or its shareholders to derive the tax benefits is dependent upon their fulfilling such conditions
which, based on business imperatives the Company faces in the future. the Company or its shareholders may or may not choose
to fulfil.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed Annexures are not exhaustive and the preparation of the contents siated is the
responsibility of the Company’s management. We are informed that these Annexures are only intended to provide information
to the investors and are neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual
nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with
respect to the specific tax implications arising out of their participation in the proposed rights issue.
We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:

1. The Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future;

2. The conditions prescribed for availing the benetits have been / would be met with; and

3. The revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein.

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on information, explanations and representations obtained rom the Compuany
and on the basis of our understanding ol the business activities and operations of the Company.

HEAD OFFICE: A/912, Sth Floor, Ratnaakar Nine Square, Opp. ITC Narmada Hotel, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015, GJ
(o) 079 2754 1783 (m) +91 93777 71182 (e) cavishves@gmail.com
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We hereby consent to the extracts of this certificate being used in the Draft Letter of Offer/ Letter of Offer of the Company in
connection with the Issue or in any other documents in connection with the Issue. and the submission of this certilicate as may
be necessary, to any regulatory authority and / or for the records to be maintained by the in connection with the Issue and in
accordance with applicable law. and for the purpose of any defense the may wish to advance in any claim or proceeding in
connection with the contents of the Offer Documents.

This certificate may also be relied upon by the Company and the legal counsel in relation to the Issue.

The above certificate shall not be used for any other purpose without our prior consent in writing and we do not accept or
assume any hability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate 1s shown or into
whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Y ours faithtully,

For.V 8 5§ B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 121356W

(SD/-)

Vishves A Shah

Partner

Mem. Number: 109944

UDIN: 241 09944BKACMY 7413

Date: 30/03/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

Emnclosed:
Annexure I: Statement Of Special Tax Benefits Available to Franklin Industries Limited (*Company™) And Irs Sharcholders

Annexure I1: Statement Of Special Tax Benefits Available to Franklin Industries Limited (*Company’} And Its Shareholders

HEAD OFFICE: A/312, Sth Floor, Ratnaakar Nine Square, Opp. ITC Narmada Hotel, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015, GJ
(o) 079 2754 1783 (m) +91 93777 71182 (e) cavishves@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE 1

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(*COMPANY") AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS

Under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (*Act”)

Special tax benefits available to the Company under the Aet

There are no special tax benefits available to the Company.

Special tax benefits available to the sharcholders under the Act

There are no special tax benefits available to the shareholders of the Company,
Notes

The statement of tax benefits enumerated above is as per the Direct Tax including amendments as set out in the Finance Act
2023,

The above statement is based upon the provisions of the specified Direct Tax laws, and judicial interpretation thereof prevailing
in the country, as on the date of this Annexure;

This statement i1s intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a
substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the mdividual nature of tax consequences. each investor 15 advised to consult
his'her own tax advisor with respect to specitic tax consequences of his/her investment in the shares of the Company;

In respect of non-residents. the tax rates and consequent taxation will be further subject to any benefits available under the
relevant DTAA if any. between India and the country in which the non-resident has fiscal domicile;

No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views are based on
the existing provisions of law and us mterpretation, which are subject 1o changes from time 10 ume. We do not assume
responsibility 1o update the views consequent to such changes:

Yours faithfully,

For.V S S B & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 121356W

(SD/-y

Vishves A Shah

Partner

Mem. Number: 109944

UDEN: 24 109944 BRACMY 7413

Date: 30/03/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

HEAD OFFICE: A/312, Sth Floor, Ratnaakar Nine Square, Opp. ITC Narmada Hotel, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015, GJ
(o) 079 2754 1783 (m) +91 93777 71182 (e) cavishves@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE 1T

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CCOMPANY") AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS

Under the Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Union
Territory Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 (collectively referred
to as “Indirect Tax™)

Special tax benefits available to the Company under the Indirect Tax

There are no special indirect tax benefits available 1o the Company.

Special tax benefits available to the shareholders under the Indirect Tax

There are no special indirect tax benefits applicable in the hands of shareholders for investing in the share of the Company.
Notes

The statement of tax benefits enumerated above is as per the Indirect Tax including amendments as'set out in the Finance
Act 2023,

The above statement covers only above-mentioned Indirect Tax laws benefits and does not cover any direct tax law benefits
or benefit under any other law;

This statement 15 intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor mtended to be a
substitute tor protessional tax advice;

No assurance 15 given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed heremn. Our views are based
on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation. which are subject to changes from time to time. We do not assume
responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes;

Yours faithfully,

For.V S S B & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
FRN: 121356W

(8Dv-)

Vishves A Shah

Partner

Mem. Number: 109944

UDIN: 24 109944BKACMY 7413

Date: 30/03/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

HEAD OFFICE: A/912, Sth Floor, Ratnaakar Nine Square, Opp. ITC Narmada Hotel, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015, GJ
(o) 079 2754 1783 (m) +91 93777 71182 (e) cavishves@gmail.com
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The information in this section includes extracts from publicly available information, data and statistics and has been derived
from various government publications and industry sources. Neither we, nor any of our or their respective affiliates or advisors
nor any other person connected with Issue have verified this information. The data may have been re-classified by us for the purposes
of presentation. The information may not be consistent with other information compiled by third parties within or outside India.
Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained therein has been obtained from sources it
believes to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed, and their reliability
cannot be assured. Industry and government publications are also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may
no longer be current or reflect current trends. Industry and government sources and publications may also base their information
on estimates, forecasts and assumptions which may prove to be incorrect. Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares,
prospective investors should read this entire letter of offer, including the information in the sections ‘Risk Factors’ and
‘Financial Information’ on pages 21 and 84 respectively, of this Letter of Offer. An investment in the Equity Shares involvesa high
degree of risk. For a discussion of certain risks in connection with an investment in the Equity Shares, please see the section ‘Risk
Factors’ on page 21 of this Letter of Offer. Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such information

Macro Overview Of Global GDP

Global growth is projected at 3.1 percent in 2024 and 3.2 percent in 2025, with the 2024 forecast 0.2 percentage point higher than
that in the October 2023 World Economic Outlook (WEO) on account of greater-than-expected resilience in the United States and
several large emerging market and developing economies, as well as fiscal support in China. The forecast for 202425 is, however,
below the historical (2000-19) average of 3.8 percent, with elevated central bank policy rates to fight inflation, a withdrawal of
fiscal support amid high debt weighing on economic activity, and low underlying productivity growth. Inflation is falling faster than
expected in most regions, in the midst of unwinding supply-side issues and restrictive monetary policy. Global headline inflation is
expected to fall to 5.8 percent in 2024 and to 4.4 percent in 2025, with the 2025 forecast revised down.

With disinflation and steady growth, the likelihood of a hard landing has receded, and risks to global growth are broadly balanced.
On the upside, faster disinflation could lead to further easing of financial conditions. Looser fiscal policy than necessary and than
assumed in the projections could imply temporarily higher growth, but at the risk of a more costly adjustment later on. Stronger
structural reform momentum could bolster productivity with positive cross-border spillovers. On the downside, new commodity
price spikes from geopolitical shocks—including continued attacks in the Red Sea—and supply disruptions or more persistent
underlying inflation could prolong tight monetary conditions. Deepening property sector woes in China or, elsewhere, a disruptive
turn to tax hikes and spending cuts could also cause growth disappointments.

Gross domestic produdt at current prices ; Purchasing power parity
(5 billion)
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(Source-

https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/ WEO/weodatabase/2023/April/weoreport?a=1&c=001,110,163,119,123,998,510,200,505,90
3,205,400,603,&s=NGDP_RPCHMK,&sy=2021&ey=2028&ssm=0&scsm=1&scc=0&ssd=1&ssc=0&sic=0&sort=country&ds=.
&br=1)

Outlook on Advanced Economies

In the United States, growth is projected to fall from 2.5 percent in 2023 to 2.1 percent in 2024 and 1.7 percent in 2025, with the
lagged effects of monetary policy tightening, gradual fiscal tightening, and a softening in labor markets slowing aggregate demand.
For 2024, an upward revision of 0.6 percentage point since the October 2023 WEO largely reflects statistical carryover effects from
the stronger-than-expected growth outcome for 2023

Growth in the euro area is projected to recover from its low rate of an estimated 0.5 percent in 2023, which reflected relatively high
exposure to the war in Ukraine, to 0.9 percent in 2024 and 1.7 percent in 2025. Stronger household consumption as the effects of
the shock to energy prices subside and inflation falls, supporting real income growth, is expected to drive the recovery. Compared
with the October 2023 WEO forecast, however, growth is revised downward by 0.3 percentage point for 2024, largely on account
of carryover from the weaker-

than-expected outcome for 2023.

Among other advanced economies, growth in the United Kingdom is projected to rise modestly,from an estimated 0.5 percent in
2023 to 0.6 percent in 2024, as the lagged negative effects of high energy prices wane, then to 1.6 percent in 2025, as disinflation
allows an easing in financial conditions and permits real incomes to recover. The markdown to growth in 2025 of 0.4 percentage
point reflects reduced scope for growth to catch up in light of recent upward statistical revisions to the level of output through the
pandemic period. Output in Japan is projected to remain above potential as growth decelerates from an estimated 1.9 percent in
2023 to 0.9 percent in 2024 and 0.8 percent in 2025, reflecting the fading of one-off factors that supported activity in 2023, including
a depreciated yen, pent-up demand, and a recovery in business investment following earlier delays in implementing projects

Outlook on Emerging Economies

Growth in emerging and developing Asia is expected to decline from an estimated 5.4 percent in 2023 to 5.2 percent in 2024 and
4.8 percent in 2025, with an upgrade of 0.4 percentage point for 2024 over the October 2023 projections, attributable to China’s
economy. Growth in China is projected at 4.6 percent in 2024 and 4.1 percent in 2025, with an upward revision of 0.4 percentage
point for 2024 since the October 2023 WEO. The upgrade reflects carryover from stronger-than- expected growth in 2023 and
increased government spending on capacity building against natural disasters. Growth in India is projected to remain strong at 6.5
percent in both 2024 and 2025,with an upgrade from October of 0.2 percentage point for both years, reflecting resilience in domestic
demand

Macroeconomic Overview of India

Strong economic growth in the first quarter of F.Y. 2022-23 helped India overcome the UK to become the fifth-largest economy
after it recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic shock. Real GDP at constant prices in the second quarter of 2022-23 is estimated
at US$ 1.94 trillion (Rs. 160.06 trillion), showing a growth of 7.2% as compared to the First Revised Estimates of GDP for the year
2021-22 of US$ 1.81 trillion (Rs. 149.26 trillion), indicating a strong start for India's recovery from the pandemic. Given the release
of pent-up demand and the widespread vaccination coverage, the contact-intensive services sector will probably be the main driver
of development in 2022-2023. In F.Y.2021-22, India’s service exports stood at US$ 254.4 billion. Furthermore, India’s overall
exports (services and merchandise) was estimated at US$ 770.18 billion in F.Y.2022-23. Rising employment and substantially
increasing private consumption, supported by rising consumer sentiment, will support GDP growth in the coming months.

Future capital spending of the government in the economy is expected to be supported by factors such as tax buoyancy, the
streamlined tax system with low rates, a thorough assessment and rationalisation of the tariff structure, and the digitization of tax
filing. In the medium run, increased capital spending on infrastructure and asset-building projects is set to increase growth
multipliers, and with the revival in monsoon and the Kharif sowing, agriculture is also picking up momentum. The contact-based
services sector has largely demonstrated promise to boost growth by unleashing the pent-up demand over the period of April-
December 2022. The sector's success is being captured by a number of HFIs (High-Frequency Indicators) that are performing well,
indicating the beginnings of a comeback.
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India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three economic powers
in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships.

India's appeal as a destination for investments has grown stronger and more sustainable as a result of the current period of global
unpredictability and volatility, and the record amounts of money raised by India-focused funds in 2022 are evidence of investor
faith in the "Invest in India" narrative.

ndia’s nominal gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices is estimated to be at Rs. 296.58 trillion (US$ 3.56 trillion) in 2023-
24. Additionally, the Nominal GDP at current prices in Q2 of 2023-24 was Rs. 71.66 trillion (US$ 861.2 billion), as against Rs.
65.67 trillion (US$ 789.2 billion) in 2022-23, estimating a growth of 9.1%. As of 03rd October 2023, India is home to 111 unicorns
with a total valuation of US$ 349.67 Billion. Out of the total number of unicorns, 45 unicorns with a total valuation of US$ 102.30
Billion were born in 2021 and 22 unicorns with a total valuation of $ 29.20 Billion were born in 2022. India presently has the third-
largest unicorn base in the world. The government is also focusing on renewable sources by achieving 40% of its energy from non-
fossil sources by 2030. India is committed to achieving the country's ambition of Net Zero Emissions by 2070 through a five-
pronged strategy, ‘Panchamrit’. Moreover, India ranked 3rd in the renewable energy country attractive index.

According to the McKinsey Global Institute, India needs to boost its rate of employment growth and create 90 million non-farm
jobs between 2023 to 2030 in order to increase productivity and economic growth. The net employment rate needs to grow by 1.5%
per annum from 2023 to 2030 to achieve 8-8.5% GDP growth between same time period. The current account deficit stood at US$
8.3 billion, or 1% of GDP, in the second quarter of fiscal 2023-24 as compared to US$ 9.2 billion or 1.1% of GDP in the preceding
quarter.

Exports fared remarkably well during the pandemic and aided recovery when all other growth engines were losing steam in terms
of their contribution to GDP. Going forward, the contribution of merchandise exports may waver as several of India’s trade partners
witness an economic slowdown. According to Minister of Commerce and Industry, Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution
and Textiles Mr. Piyush Goyal, Indian exports are expected to reach US$ 1 trillion by 2030..

(Source- https://www.ibef.org/economy/indian-economy-overview)

Overview of Agriculture Commodity Trading Industry

India is one of the major players in the agriculture sector worldwide and it is the primary source of livelihood for ~55% of India’s
population. India has the world's largest cattle herd (buffaloes), the largest area planted for wheat, rice, and cotton, and is the largest
producer of milk, pulses, and spices in the world. It is the second-largest producer of fruit, vegetables, tea, farmed fish, cotton,
sugarcane, wheat, rice, cotton, and sugar. The agriculture sector in India holds the record for second-largest agricultural land in the
world generating employment for about half of the country’s population. Thus, farmers become an integral part of the sector to
provide us with a means of sustenance.

Consumer spending in India will return to growth in 2021 post the pandemic-led contraction, expanding by as much as 6.6%. The
Indian food industry is poised for huge growth, increasing its contribution to world food trade every year due to its immense potential
for value addition, particularly within the food processing industry. The Indian food processing industry accounts for 32% of the
country’s total food market, one of the largest industries in India and is ranked fifth in terms of production, consumption, export
and expected growth..

Foodgrain production in India touched 330.5 million metric tonnes (MT) in 2022-23 (3rd Advance Estimate). India is the world’s
2nd largest producer of food grains, fruits and vegetables and the 2nd largest exporter of sugar. A total of 521.27 LMT rice has been
anticipated for procurement for the upcoming KMS 2023-24, up from 496 LMT produced during the previous KMS 2022-23.

According to Inc42, the Indian agricultural sector is predicted to increase to US$ 24 billion by 2025. Indian food and grocery market
is the world’s sixth largest, with retail contributing 70% of the sales. As per the First Advance Estimates for 2023-24 (Kharif only),
total foodgrain production in the country is estimated at 148.5 million tonnes. Rabi crop area has increased by 3.25%, from 697.98
lakh hectares in 2021-22 to 720.68 lakh hectares in 2022-23. This is a 22.71 lakh hectare, a 13.71% increase over the average sown
area in 2021-22. As per the First Advance Estimates for 2023-24, rice is estimated at 1,063.13 lakh tonnes during the kharif season.In
2022-23 (as per the second advance estimate), India's horticulture output is expected to have hit a record 351.92 million tonnes
(MT), an increase of about 4.74 million tonnes (1.37%) as compared to the year 2021-22. In 2022-23, of the 141 million hectares
of gross sown area in the country, nearly 73 million hectares, or 52%, had irrigation access. The Agriculture and Allied industry
sector witnessed some major developments, investments and support from the Government in the recent past. Between April 2000-
September 2023, FDI in agriculture services stood at US$ 4.77 billion.
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Rapid population expansion in India is the main factor driving the industry. The rising income levels in rural and urban areas, which
have contributed to an increase in the demand for agricultural products across the nation, provide additional support for this. In
accordance with this, the market is being stimulated by the growing adoption of cutting-edge techniques including blockchain,
artificial intelligence (AI), geographic information systems (GIS), drones, and remote sensing technologies, as well as the release
of various e-farming applications.

(Source- https://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-india
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Some major investments and developments in agriculture are as follows:

In December 2023, NBCC signed an MoU with the National Cooperative Development Cooperation (NCDC) and
NABARD for the construction of (1,469-grain storage units) the world’s largest grain storage plan in the cooperative sector.
Government has set up a special fund called the Food Processing Fund (FPF) of approximately US$ 265 million in the
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) for extending affordable credit to designated food parks
and food processing enterprises in the designated food parks.

Consumer spending in India will return to growth in 2022 post the pandemic-led contraction, expanding by as much as
7%..

The organic food segment in India is expected to grow at a CAGR of 10% during 2015-—25 and is estimated to reach Rs.
75,000 crore (US$ 9.1 billion) by 2025 from Rs. 2,700 crore (US$ 386.32 million) in 2015.

The processed food market in India is expected to grow to Rs. 3,451,352.5 crore (US$ 470 billion) by 2025, from Rs.
1,931,288.7 crore (US$ 263 billion) in FY20 on the back of government initiatives such as planned infrastructure worth
USS$ 1 trillion and Pradhan Mantri Kisan Sampada Y ojna. The food processing industry employs about 1.77 million people.
The sector allows 100% FDI under the automatic route.

From 2017 to 2020, India received ~US$ 1 billion in agritech funding. With significant interest from investors, India ranks
third in terms of agritech funding and the number of agritech start-ups. By 2025, Indian agritech companies are likely to
witness investments worth US$ 30-35 billion.

Nestle India will invest Rs. 700 crore (US$ 85.16 million) in the construction of its ninth factory in Gujarat.

The performance of the agriculture and allied sector has been buoyant over the past several years, much of which is on
account of the measures taken by the government to augment crop and livestock productivity, ensure certainty of returns
to the farmers through price support, promote crop diversification, improve market infrastructure through the impetus
provided for the setting up of farmer-producer organizations and promotion of investment in infrastructure facilities
through the Agriculture Infrastructure Fund.

As per the economic survey 2022-23, Rs. 13,681 crore (US$ 1.6 billion) were sanctioned for Post-Harvest Support and
Community Farms under the Agriculture Infrastructure Fund.

Private investment in agriculture increases to 9.3% in 2020-21.

Institutional Credit to the Agricultural Sector continued to grow to Rs. 18.6 lakh crore (US$ 226 billion) in 2021-22.

Some major government initiatives

In the Union Budget 2023-24::
o Rs. 1.24 lakh crore (US$ 15.9 billion) has been allocated to the Department of Agriculture, Cooperation and
Farmers’ Welfare.
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o Rs. 8,514 crore (US$ 1.1 billion) has been allocated to the Department of Agricultural Research and Education.
Through several Digital Initiatives, such as the National e-Governance Plan in Agriculture (NeGP-A), the construction of
Digital Public Infrastructure (DPI), digital registries, etc., the government has taken a number of steps to ensure access to
IT across the nation.

The Soil Health Card site has been updated and connected with a Geographic Information System (GIS) system, allowing
all test results to be captured and shown on a map. Samples are now being gathered using a mobile application as of April
2023 under the new system.

The Agricultural Technology Management Agency (ATMA) Scheme has been implemented in 704 districts across 28
states and 5 UTs to educate farmers. Grants-in-aid are released to the State Government under the scheme with the goal of
supporting State Governments' efforts to make available the latest agricultural technologies and good agricultural practices
in various thematic areas of agriculture and allied sector.

Since its inception, i.e. from 01.04.2001 to 31.12.2022, a total of 42,164 storage infrastructure projects (Godowns) with a
capacity of 740.43 Lakh MT have been assisted in the country under the Agricultural Marketing Infrastructure (AMI) sub-
scheme of the Integrated Scheme for Agricultural Marketing (ISAM).

The Centre has granted permission to five private companies to conduct cluster farming of specified horticulture crops on
approximately 50,000 hectares on a trial basis, with a total investment of US$ 91.75 million (Rs. 750 crore). The five
companies chosen through a bidding process for the pilot cluster farming program are Prasad Seeds, FIL Industries,
Sahyadri Farms, Meghalaya Basin Management Agency.

27,003 Loans have been sanctioned in the country under credit linked subsidy component of the PM Formalisation of
Micro Food Processing Enterprises Scheme (PMFME).

In July 2022, the PM Formalisation of Micro food processing Enterprises (PMFME) scheme was launched for providing
financial, technical and business support for setting up/ upgradation of micro food processing enterprises in the country
with an outlay of Rs. 10,000 crore (US$ 1.27 billion).

The Indian government is planning to launch Kisan Drones for crop assessment, digitization of land records, and spraying
of insecticides and nutrients.

NABARD will assist in the creation of a blended capital fund with a focus on the agricultural start-up ecosystem which
will be used to fund agriculture and rural enterprise startups that are related to the farm product value chain.

A network of 729 Krishi Vigyan Kendras has been established at the district level across the country to ensure that newer
technologies such as improved variety seeds of crops, new breeds/ strains of livestock and fish, and improved production
and protection technologies reach farmers.

In October 2021, the Union Minister of Home Affairs and Cooperation launched the ‘Dairy Sahakar’ scheme in Anand,
Gujarat.

Ministry of Civil Aviation launched the Krishi UDAN 2.0 scheme in October 2021. The scheme proposes assistance and
incentive for the movement of agri-produce by air transport. The Krishi UDAN 2.0 will be implemented at 53 airports
across the country, largely focusing on Northeast and tribal regions, and is expected to benefit farmers, freight forwarders,
and airlines.

In October 2021, the Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export Development Authority (APEDA) signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with ICAR-Central Citrus Research Institute (ICAR-CCRI), Nagpur, for boosting
exports of citrus and its value-added products.

In October 2021, the Union Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare announced that 820,600 seed mini-kits will be
distributed free of cost in 343 identified districts across 15 major producing states under a special programme. This
programme is likely to boost production and productivity by speeding up the seed replacement rate and subsequently, help
in increasing farmers’ income.

In September 2021, Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi launched 35 crop varieties with special traits such as climate
resilience and higher nutrient content.

Prime Minister of India launched the Pradhan Mantri Kisan Samman Nidhi Yojana (PM-Kisan) and transferred Rs. 2,021
crore (US$ 284.48 million) to bank accounts of more than 10 million beneficiaries on February 24, 2019. As per the Union
Budget 2021-22, Rs. 65,000 crore (US$ 8.9 billion) was allocated to Pradhan Mantri Kisan Samman Nidhi (PM-Kisan).
The Indian government has initiated Digital Agriculture Mission for 2021-25 for agriculture projects based on new
technologies such as artificial intelligence, blockchain, remote sensing and GIS technology, drones, robots, and others.

In December 2021, the Union Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers’ Welfare signed five MoUs with CISCO, Ninjacart, Jio
Platforms Limited, ITC Limited, and NCDEX e-Markets Limited. This MoU will have five pilot projects, which will help
farmers make decisions on the kind of crops to grow, the variety of seeds to use, and best practices to adopt to maximise
yield.

With a budget of US$ 1.46 billion, the ‘Production-Linked Incentive Scheme for Food Processing Industry (PLISFPI)’ has
been approved to develop global food manufacturing champions commensurate with India's natural resource endowment
and to support Indian food brands in international markets.
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e  Under Pradhan Mantri Formalisation of Micro Food Processing Enterprises (PM FME), an outlay of Rs. 10,000 crore (US$
1.27 billion) over a period of five years from FY21 to FY25 has been sanctioned.

e In April 2021, the Government of India approved a PLI scheme for the food processing sector with an incentive outlay of
Rs. 10,900 crore (US$ 1.48 billion) over a period of six years starting from FY22.

e The Agriculture Export Policy, 2018 was approved by the Government of India in December 2018. The new policy aimed
to increase India’s agricultural export to US$ 60 billion by 2022 and US$ 100 billion in the next few years with a stable
trade policy regime.

e The Government of India is going to provide Rs. 2,000 crore (US$ 306.29 million) for the computerisation of the Primary
Agricultural Credit Society (PACS) to ensure cooperatives are benefitted through digital technology.

e The Government of India launched the Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana (PMKSY) with an investment of Rs. 50,000
crore (US$ 7.7 billion) aimed at the development of irrigation sources for providing a permanent solution to drought.

e Government plans to triple the capacity of the food processing sector in India from the current 10% of agricultural produce
and has also committed Rs. 6,000 crore (US$ 729 million) as investments for mega food parks in the country, as a part of
the Scheme for Agro-Marine Processing and Development of Agro-Processing Clusters (SAMPADA).

e The Government of India has allowed 100% FDI in the marketing of food products and in food product E-commerce under
the automatic route.

e To enhance the income of farmers, the government has taken initiatives across several focus areas. Income support is
provided to farmers through PM KISAN Scheme, crop insurance is assured through the Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana,
and irrigation facilities are ensured under Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana.

e Access to institutional credit is being provided through Kisan Credit Card and other channels.

e  Under the e-NAM initiative, markets across the length and breadth of the nation are now open to farmers, to enable them
to get more remunerative prices for their produce. Online, Competitive, Transparent Bidding System with 1.74 crore
farmers and 2.39 lakh traders put in place under the National Agriculture Market (e-NAM) Scheme.

e  The umbrella scheme Pradhan Mantri Annadata Aay SanraksHan Abhiyan (PM-AASHA) ensures Minimum Support Price
(MSP) to farmers for various Kharif and Rabi crops while also keeping a robust procurement mechanism in place.

e  As per the Economic Survey 2022-23, Rs. 13,681 crore (US$ 1.6 billion) were sanctioned for Post-Harvest Support and
Community Farms under the Agriculture Infrastructure Fund.

e In order to increase the level of food- processing industry and encouraging rural entrepreneurship across the country
including rural areas, the Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MoFPI) is implementing the Central Sector Umbrella
Scheme Pradhan Mantri Kisan SAMPADA Yojana (PMKSY), Production Linked Incentive Scheme for Food Processing
Industry (PLISFPI) and centrally sponsored PM Formalization of Micro Food Processing Enterprises (PMFME) Scheme.

e The PMFME Scheme provides financial, technical and business support for setting up/upgradation of 2 Lakh micro food
processing enterprises through credit-linked subsidy during five years from 2020-21 to 2024-25 with an outlay of Rs.
10,000 crore (US$ 1.27 billion).

e Under component schemes of PMKSY, MoFPI mostly provides financial assistance in the form of grants-in-aid to
entrepreneurs for the creation of modern infrastructure and setting up of food processing/preservation industries including
Cold Chains with associated infrastructure like primary processing facilities, collection centres, pre-conditioning, pre-
cooling, ripening, packing, etc.

e  As per the Union Budget 2023-24, A new sub-scheme of PM Matsya Sampada Yojana with the targeted investment of Rs.
6,000 crore (US$ 729 million) to be launched to further enable activities of fishermen, fish vendors, and micro & small
enterprises, improve value chain efficiencies, and expand the market.

o Digital Public Infrastructure for Agriculture: agriculture will be built as an open source, open standard, and interoperable
public good. this will enable inclusive, farmer-centric solutions through relevant information services for crop planning
and health, improved access to farm inputs, credit, and insurance, help for crop estimation, market intelligence, and support
for the growth of the agri-tech industry and start-ups.

e To enhance the productivity of extra-long staple cotton, Government will adopt a cluster-based and value chain approach
through Public Private Partnerships (PPP). This will mean collaboration between farmers, the state and industry for input
supplies, extension services, and market linkages.

e  Computerisation of 63,000 Primary Agricultural Credit Societies (PACS) with an investment of Rs. 2,516 crore (US$ 305.9
million) initiated.

e Rs. 20 lakh crore (US$ 24.41 billion) agricultural credit targeted at animal husbandry, dairy and fisheries.

e To make India a global hub for 'Shree Anna', the Indian Institute of Millet Research, Hyderabad will be supported as the
Centre of Excellence for sharing best practices, research and technologies at the international level.

Rice

63



Post’s MY 21/22 (October-December) rice production estimate is raised to 129.5 MMT based on the estimated higher fall
harvested production from the official third advance estimate. Increased government procurement and market prices support
the higher official rice production estimates.

Government Procurement Heading to New Record: India’s MY 21/22 government rice MSP procurement through May 19,
2022, is estimated at 53.2 MMT compared to 50.9 MMT in May 2021.Higher procurement numbers are coming out of the
central/peninsular states of Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh, Telangana, and Tamil Nadu. With additional procurement of
summer planted rice likely to continue in the eastern and southern states, government rice procurement in MY 21/22 is likely
to reach 62 MMT, about 2 MMT higher from last year’s record 60.1 MMT.

India’s MY 21/22 consumption estimate is raised to 109.5 MMT on higher use of government rice in May-December 2022
under the PMGKY and other food security programs (~6 MMT per month). Average monthly offtake of rice under food
security programs in the first half of MY 21/22 is 4.65 MMT/month. Increased allocations of rice will drive MY 21/22
consumption to 109.5 MMT. The MY 22/23 consumption forecast stays unchanged at 107 MMT.

Indian rice exports have been robust since the beginning of calendar year (CY) 2020 (January-December) owing to strong
demand and competitive prices of Indian non-basmati rice shipped to traditional markets.Preliminary official trade statistics
indicate that rice exports during the first quarter of CY 2022 (TY 2021/2022) are at 5.9 MMT compared to 6.1 MMT seen last
year. Sources report stronger export offtake of wheat during March/April slowing down rice exports due to port congestion.
Rice exports will recover in the coming months as Indian rice remains more price competitive compared to other origins. Post
continues to estimate MY 21/22 rice exports unchanged at 21 MMT, and MY 22/23 exports at 22 MMT on forecast MY 22/23
domestic supplies.

Source: https://www.fas.usda.gov/data/india-grain-and-feed-update-

India Facts and Figures :

The country has exported 17,786,092.81 MT of Non-Basmati Rice to the world for the worth of Rs. 51,088.72 Crores/ 6,355.74

USD Millions during the year 2022-23.
Major Export Destinations (2022-23) : Benin, China , Senegal, Cote D Ivoire and Togo.

Maize

Maize (Zea mays L.) is one of the most versatile emerging crops shaving wider adaptability under varied agro-climatic
conditions. Globally, maize is known as the queen of cereals because it has the highest genetic yield potential among the
cereals. It is cultivated on nearly 190 m ha in about 165 countries having wider diversity of soil, climate, biodiversity and
management practices that contributes to 39 % of the global grain production. The United States of America (USA) is the
largest producer of maize contributes nearly 30.99% of the total production in the world in 2020 and maize is the driver of the
US economy. In India, Maize is grown throughout the year. It is predominantly a Kharif crop with 85 percent of the area under
cultivation during the season. Maize is the third most important cereal crop in India after rice and wheat. It accounts for around
10 percent of total food grain production in the country. India is also the fifth largest producer of Maize in 2020 as per FAO
data and India’s share in world production accounted to be 2.59 per cent in the same year.

Areas of Cultivation:

Major wheat-growing states in India are Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh, Bihar, Tamil Nadu, Telangana, Maharashtra and Andhra
Pradesh.

India's Production:

Production of maize is estimated to be 35.91 million tonnes in 2022-23 (3rd Advance Estimate).

Exports:

The country has exported 3,453,680.58 MT of maize to the world for the worth of Rs. 8,987.13 crores/ 1,116.17 USD Millions
in 2022-23.

Major Export Destinations (2022-23): Bangladesh, Vietnam, Nepal, Malaysia and Sri Lanka.
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Corn 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023
Market Year Begins Nov 2020 Nov 2021 Nov 2022
India USDA New USDA New USDA New
Official Post Official Post Official Post

Area Harvested (1000 HA) 9892 9892 9900 9900 9800 9800
[Beginning Stocks (1000 MT) 1863 1863 2095 2095 2020 1820
[Production (1000 MT) 31647 31647 32500 33000 31500 31500,
(MY Imports (1000 MT) 25 25 25 25 100 100
TY Imports (1000 MT) 73 23 25 25 100 100
TY Imp. from U.S. (1000 MT) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Supply (1000 MT) 33535 33535 34620 35120 33620 33420,
MY Exports (1000 MT) 3590 3590 3300 3300 2400 2400
TY Exports (1000 MT) 3677 3677 3300 3300 2400 2400
Feed and Residual (1000 MT) 16250 16250 17500 18200 18500 18500
[FSI Consumption (1000 MT) 11600 11600 11800 11800 11500 11500
Total Consumption (1000 MT) 27850 27850 29300 30000 30000 30000
[Ending Stocks (1000 MT) 2095 2095 2020 1820 1220 1020
Total Distribution (1000 MT) 33535 33535 34620 35120 33620 33420,
Yield (MT/HA) 3.1993 3.1993 3.2828 3.3333 32143 3.2143
(1000 HA), (1000 MT), (MT/HA).
MY = Marketing Year. begins with the month listed at the top of each column.
TY = Trade Year, which for corn begins in October for all countries. TY 2022/2023 = October 2022 - September
2023.

(Source-
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=Grain%20and%20Feed%20Updat
e_New%?20Delhi_India_IN2022-0052.pdf)

State-wise Area, Production and Yield of Castor Seeds in India

Estimated Area * Estimated Production * Estimated Yield *
District Under Crop (‘000 ha.) ( ‘000 tonnes) (Kg/ ha.)
2021-22 | 2020-21 2019-20 2021-22 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Gujarat 652 638 74 1547 1494 1659 2371 2342 2239
Rajasthan 120 126 154 203 224 245 1690 1780 1591
A.P. & Telangana 23 38 57 35 56 33 1500 1454 579
Other State # 16 24 21 10 15 24 650 630 600
Total 811 826 973 1795 1789 1962 2228 2166 2016

* SEA Estimates; # other states Maharashtra, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Orissa

Castor Source:
https://seaofindia.com/category/statistical-update/export-of-castor-oil-castor-seed-area-production-and-yield/

Oilseeds
India is the 4th largest oilseeds producer in the world. It has 20.8% of the total area under cultivation globally, accounting for
10% of global production. The country produces groundnut, soybean, sunflower, sesamum, niger seed, mustard and safflower
oilseeds.

Nearly 72% of the oilseed area is restricted to rainfed farming done by small farmers which led to poor productivity. However,
a breakthrough was realized in oilseed production by introducing the latest crop production technologies. Consequently, the
oilseed production grew to 365.65 lakh tonnes in 2020-21 from 108.3 lakh tonnes in 1985-86.

The production of oilseeds in India has been growing for the last five years. In 2020-21, the production of the country was

365.65 lakh tonnes which was a 10% increase from that of the previous year. From the years 2015-16 to 2021-22, the compound
annual growth rate (CAGR) of production was 7.3%. This was achieved due to the implementation of various programs like
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special programmes on mustard & rapeseed during Rabi and cluster demonstrations of improved technology by the
Government of India.

The largest oilseed-producing states in India include Andhra Pradesh, Gujarat, Haryana, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh,
Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Tamil Nadu, Uttar Pradesh, and West Bengal. Out of these states, Rajasthan, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh
and Mabharashtra are the top producers with a share of about 20%, 20%, 19% and 16% of the total production, respectively.

India is one of the largest oilseed product exporters. The country exports soybeans, mustard seeds, groundnuts, sesame seeds,
niger seeds, cotton seeds, castor seeds and sunflower & safflower seeds. In 2021, India exported mustard seeds worth US$

28.2 million. The total quantity exported during the same period was about 31.5 million kg. India is among the top exporter of
mustard oilseeds, meals and flour and in 2019, it was the fourth-largest mustard seed exporting country. In FY22 India exported
USS$ 1.01 billion (Rs. 8,310 crore) worth of Oilseeds. In February 2023 (Provisional), India exported US$ 106.59 million worth
of Oilseeds, an increase of 20.49% year-on-year (YoY).

India’s groundnut exports during FY23 (April-August 2022) stood at US$ 223.52 million. The quantity exported during the
same period was 177,938.21 MT. India’s groundnut exports are majorly sourced from Gujarat and Rajasthan. The government
has taken several steps to boost exports from West Bengal. During 2021-22, the exports of sesame seeds from India were US$
370.07 million. The export of niger seeds from April-November 2022 was US$ 5.05 million.

India oilseeds exports (US$ million)
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(Source- Oilseeds (ibef.org))

Road Ahead

The agriculture sector in India is expected to generate better momentum in the next few years due to increased investment in
agricultural infrastructure such as irrigation facilities, warehousing, and cold storage. Furthermore, the growing use of genetically
modified crops will likely improve the yield for Indian farmers. India is expected to be self-sufficient in pulses in the coming few
years due to the concerted effort of scientists to get early maturing varieties of pulses and the increase in minimum support
price. Through the Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MoFPI), the Government of India is taking all necessary steps to boost
investments in the food processing industry in India. Government of India has continued the umbrella PMKSY scheme with an
allocation of Rs. 4,600 crore (US$ 559.4 million) till March 2026.
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Some of the information in this section, including information with respect to our business plans and strategies, contain forward-
looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You should read the section entitled ‘Forward-Looking Statements’ on
page 16 of this Letter of Offer, for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements and also the sections
entitled ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Industry Overview’, and ‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations’ on pages 21, 58 and 122, of this Letter of Offer, respectively, as well as financial and other information
contained in this Letter of Offer as a whole, for a discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial conditionor
results of operations.

Our actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-looking statements. Unless otherwise
indicated or unless the context requires otherwise, the financial information included herein is based on our Audited Financial
Statements included in this Letter of Offer. For further information, see ‘Financial Statement’ on page 84 of this Letterof Offer.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Franklin Industries Limited (CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054) was incorporated on February 8,1983, under Companies Act, 1956.
The Company has obtained Certificate of Commencement of Business on March 1, 1983 from the Registrar of Companies,Calcutta.
The Company has changed its registered office to Ahmedabad from West Bengal on 18" May 2016.0ur company is engaged in the
business of trading of agricultural commodities such as wheat, rice, maize, vegetables including capsicum, tomato etc, Fruits
including Mango,Watermelon,Grapes and other agricultural products. The company is also engaged in contract manufacturing for
agricultural products such as Cucumber, Onion and Castor.

Our company sources the agricultural products from the manufacturers by paying an advance payment or as per agreed terms and
then these products are sold to our network of distributors. Owing to our presence in the market, we have built strong relationships
with both the farmers as well as with the wholesaler/retailers’ community

In contract manufacturing, our company leases an agricultural land on lease and cultivate Cucumber, Onion and Castor for meeting
the demand in the market. This gives the company control over the entire process and getting the agricultural produces at better
rates as compared to the market. A part of the yield is shared with the farmers working on contractual basis on the leased land,
which further helps the local farmers’ community.

Company has discontinued the Jewellery Business Last year i.e. Trading of Gold and Silver Jewellery
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OUR PROCESS

Company pays manufacturers advances or as per
agreed terms for the purchase of goods

¥

Company buys products from Manufacturers

Products are then sold to the company’s network of

distributors (Wholesalers/Agents )

4

Our Distributors then sell the products to their agents
or directly to the end consumer

OUR CUSTOMER -

Top 5 Customers contribute to 33.53% of our sales for the Nine months ended on 31st December 2023 and top 5 suppliers
contributed 39.25% of our purchase for the Nine months ended on 31st December 2023.

The following is the breakup of the top customers/suppliers of our Company for Nine months ended on December 31, 2023.

Top 5 Customers 33.53%
Top 5 Supplier 39.25%

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS:

1.

Extensive market knowledge: Our Company possess deep understanding of the agricultural commodities market,
including supply and demand dynamics, pricing trends, and trading strategies. This knowledge enables us to make informed
decisions, identify profitable opportunities, and risks are managed effectively

Market research and intelligence: We conduct a thorough market research and gather intelligence about industry trends,
pricing patterns, and consumer preferences and it enables our company to make informed trading decisions. This
knowledge helps us to identify emerging opportunities, adapt to market changes, and stay one step ahead of competitors.
Existing Supplier Relationship: Our existing supplier relationship protects the business with terms of supply and pricing
of the products, the quality of the products offered etc. We, being a small and medium size organization, rely on personal
relationship with our suppliers. Our company enjoys existing relationship with our suppliers. Further we also leverage the
past experience of our management in maintaining effective supplier relationship.

Efficient logistics and distribution: Efficient logistics and distribution channels is a competitive edge. Ensuring timely
delivery, optimizing transportation routes, and minimizing costs gives us an advantage in terms of reliability and customer
satisfaction.
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5. Customer-centric approach: Focusing on providing exceptional customer service sets our company apart. Building long-
term relationships with buyers, understanding their needs, and offering customized solutions creates a customer loyalty
and attract new clients.

6. Sustainability and ethical practices: We have adopted a sustainable and ethical practices which create a environmental
and social impact. Demonstrating a commitment to sustainable sourcing, fair trade, and responsible agricultural practices
gives us a competitive advantage.

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY:

1.  Quality Assurance: We will continue to maintain quality of our existing services to cater to various customers in the
market. We endeavour to maintain the quality of our service, and follow strict procedures to ensure timely delivery and
competitive prices. The company intends to strengthen its product development effort by leveraging skills of its employees
which will help to increase the sales of the Company and retain customers.

2. Brand recognition: Our brand “Franklin Industries Limited” and its reputation are among our most important assets and
we believe our brands serve in attracting customers to our product in preference over those of our competitors. We also
believe that continuing to develop awareness of our brand, through focused and consistent branding and marketing
initiatives, among retail consumers, is important for our ability to increase our sales volumes and our revenues, grow our
existing market share and expand into new markets.

3. Increase geographical presence: Going forward we plan to establish our presence in the more geographical potential
regions. Our emphasis is on expanding the scale of our operations as well as growing our supply chain network, which
we believe will provide attractive opportunities to grow our client base and revenues.

4.  Improving operational efficiencies: In order to reduce costs and gain a competitive advantage over our peers. Our
Company aims to improve operational efficiency. We will be addressing the increase in operational output through
continuous process improvements, quality check and technology development. Our employees are regularly motivated to
increase efficiency with error free exercise. We believe that this can be done through continuous process improvements.
Further we believe that this can be done through domestic presence and economies of scale. We believe in strong in-house
management to control the entire process. It controls costs by eliminating unnecessary intermediaries for procuring
products in cost efficient manner.

5. Increasing the customer reach: In order to meet the needs of each consumer profile, we intend to segregate the market
into business and influencer tiers.

6. Innovative & Marketing Method: Over and above the regular human reach we will be adopting innovative method
through social media, groups, public meetings, meetings, seminars to address our potential customer base.

SWOT ANALYSIS
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COMPETITION:

We operate within a highly competitive sector that lacks significant barriers to entry, rendering us susceptible to competition from
new market entrants. The industry boasts numerous active participants, comprising a substantial proportion of unorganized entities
and a minority of organized players, intensifying the competitive landscape. Our primary objective is to deliver consistently high-
quality, branded products to our customers at cost-effective prices.

We actively engage in regional and product-oriented competition with other businesses in our industry. A majority of our
competitors offer a broader array of products and possess significantly larger capital and resource bases compared to ours. We
identify customer relationships, reputation, employee skills, market focus, and the cost and quality of goods and services as the
pivotal factors influencing competition in our industry.

Maintaining unwavering product quality and ensuring prompt delivery at competitive prices are crucial for our sustained
competitiveness and brand-building efforts. Our strategic focus on customer satisfaction, reliability, and quality consciousness,
coupled with our cost-effective and integrated services, positions us with a competitive advantage in the industry. We believe that
our technical expertise, business acumen, and commitment to quality assurance are key elements for overcoming challenges posed
by both organized and unorganized competitors in our sector.

SALES & MARKETING

Our company is having an Experienced & Customer Centric Business Development Team right from the Top Management till the
on-field executive, whose main aim is to bring the business for the organization in a right full way.

The efficiency of the sales and marketing network is critical to success of our Company. Our success lies in the strength of our
relationship with the clients who have been associated with our Company. Our team through their experience and good rapport
with these clients owing to timely and quality delivery of products plays an instrumental role in creating and expanding a work
platform for our Company. To get repeat orders from our customers, our team having adequate experience and competencies,
regularly interact with them and focus on gaining an insight into the additional needs of customers.

UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE FACILITIES:

Location:
Our Registered Office is located at: 301, Signature 01,Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G. Highway, Makarba, Jivraj Park, Ahmedabad,
Ahmadabad City, Gujarat, India, 380051

Water:
Our company has adequate water supply at our location which is sourced from the Municipal Corporation and local Nagar Palika.

Electricity:
The requirement of power for our operations is met through Torrent Power Ltd..

HUMAN RESOURCES

Human resource is an asset to any industry. We believe that our employees are the key to the success of our business and hence
we have a structured organization plan to take care of the growth and motivation aspects of our team. Our manpower is a prudent
mix of experienced and young personnel which gives us the dual advantage of stability and growth. Our work processes and
skilled resources together with our strong management team have enabled us to successfully implement our growth plans.

As on the date of this letter of offer, our Comiani has 07 i Seveni emiloiees. The breakui of our manpower is as follows:

Finance, Accounts

Marketing & Sales

Legal & Secretarial
Operations

N — DN
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| TOTAL | 7

COLLABORATIONS, ANY PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE OR ASSISTANCE IN MARKETING BY THE

COLLABORATORS
Our Company has not entered into any collaboration, or Performance guarantee or assistance for marketing with any Company.

EXPORT AND EXPORT OBLIGATIONS
As on date of this letter of offer, our Company does not have any export obligations.

CAPACITY AND CAPACITY UTILIZATION
Our capacity depends on our workforce/orders in hand and not in any fixed output from plant & machinery and hence capacity and
capacity utilization cannot be determined.

PLANT AND MACHINERY
Our Company does not own any Plant and Machinery.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

We regard our intellectual property as one of the most important factors in contributing to our success, and our intellectual
property rights include trademarks associated with our businesses and other rights arising from confidentiality agreements
relating to our database and website content and technology.

P FRANKLIN Accepted and
1. YR Y 31 Device INDUSTRIES 6315463 22/02/2024 Advertised
R LIMITED

FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES

LAND & PROPERTY

The Company occupies the following immovable properties:

Leave and License Agreement 301,Signature 01,Nr.Jaguar Rs, 23500/- per 11 months and 29 Registered
dated 15th Jan, 2024,by Showroom,S.G. Highway, month days commencing Office
Licensor and the Company Makarba, Jivraj Park, from 15th  Jan,

between Amratbhai Ahmedabad, Ahmadabad City, 2024,

Matambhai Bharwad and Gujarat, India, 380051

Company

Leave and License CSN-55 Paiky 1, Ambala, Right of 15% of 11 months and 29 Agriculture
Agreement dated October 1, Dasada, Surendranagar, Gujarat the total days commencing

2023 by Nikunj Shah - production of from October 1,

Licensee crops made in 2023

the financial year
to the farmer

Leave and License Survey No 30, village sokali Right of 15% of 11 months and 29 Agriculture
Agreement dated October 1, taluka viramgam the total days commencing

2023 by Jayesha Santoki - production of from October 1,

Licensee crops made in 2023

the financial year
to the farmer
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Leave and License CSN-482, Kantabi, Right of 15% of 11 months and 29 Agriculture
Agreement dated October 07, Vaghodiya, the total days commencing
2023 by Pallavi Joshi - Vadodara, Gujarat And CSN- production of from October 07,
Licensee 1126, Jarod, Vaghodiya, crops made in 2023
Vadodara, Gujarat the financial year
to the farmer
Leave and License Survey No 43, village sokali Right of 15% of 11 months and 29 Agriculture
Agreement dated October 1, taluka viramgam the total days commencing
2023 by Jayesha Santoki - production of from October 1,
Licensee crops made in 2023
the financial year
to the farmer
Leave and License Survey No 44, village sokali Right of 15% of 11 months and 29 Agriculture
Agreement dated October 3, taluka viramgam the total days commencing
2023 by Jayesha Santoki - production of from October 3,
Licensee crops made in 2023
the financial year
to the farmer
Leave and License CSN-55 Paiky 1, Ambala, Right of 15% of 11 months and 29 Agriculture
Agreement dated October 2, Dasada, Surendranagar, Gujarat the total days commencing
2023 by Sureshchandra Shah production of from October 2,
-Licensee crops made in 2023
the financial year
to the
farmer
Leave and License Agreement CSN- 455, Dungrapura, Savli Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months Agriculture
dated 1st October 2023 ,Vadodara, Gujarat the total and 29 days
production of commencing from
crops made in the Ist October 2023.
financial year to
the farmer
Leave and License Survey No 45, village sokali Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months Agriculture
Agreement dated October 3, taluka viramgam the total and 29 days
2023 by Kinnari Shah - production of commencing from
Licensee crops made in the 3 October 2023.
financial year to
the farmer
Leave and License Agreement CSN-3, Kahroli, Chikli, Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months Agriculture
dated 13th October 2023 Navsari Gujarat the total and 29 days
production of commencing from
crops made in the 13th October 2023
financial year to
the farmer
Leave and License Agreement Survey No 448, village Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months | Agriculture
dated 13th October 2023 Sudrosan Taluka Kankrej the total and 29 days
production of commencing from
crops made in the 13th October 2023
financial year to
the farmer
Leave and License Agreement CSN-403/6/7/ Paiki 77, Nayka, Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months Agriculture
dated 15th October 2023- Sami, Patan Gujarat the total and 29 days
Amthabhai Rabari Licensee production of commencing from
crops made in the 15th October 2023.
financial year to
the farmer
Leave and License Agreement Survey No 453,village Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months | Agriculture
dated 15th October 2023- Sudrosan Taluka Kankrej the total and 29 days
Vijaybhai Shah production of commencing from

crops made in the
financial year to
the farmer

15th October 2023.
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Leave and License Agreement CSN- 1557 Langhanaj Right of 15% of Tenure of 11 months Agriculture
dated 11th October 2023 ,Mehsana Gujarat the total and 29 days

production of commencing from

crops made in the 11th October 2023.

financial year to

the farmer
Leave and License Agreement Premises located at Village License fees of Tenure of 11 months Godown

dated 11th October 2023

Sokali, Taluka Viramgam,
District: Ahmedabad having an
area of 4500 Square feet

Rs. 17,500/-
(Rupees
Seventeen
Thousand  Five
Hundred Rupees
only) per month

and 29 days
commencing from
11th October 2023.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Our Articles of Association provide that our Board shall consist of minimum 3 (Three) Directors and not more than 15 (Fifteen)

Directors, unless otherwise determined by our Company in a general meeting.

As on date of this Letter of Offer, our Company currently has 4 (Four) directors on its Board, 1 (One) Managing Director, 2 (Two)
Independent Directors and 1 (One) Non Executive Director. The present composition of our Board of Directors and its committees
are in accordance with the corporate governance requirements provided under the Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

to the extent applicable.

The following table sets forth details regarding our Board of Directors as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

\DIN 10328898
Date of Birth 09/11/1997
Uge 27 years
\Address C-90, Niti Marg, Bajaj Nagar, Lalkothi, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302015
Nationality Indian
\Designation Managing Director
Term Syears
\Period of Directorship | 20/09/2023 till 19/09/2028
. , 1.Vourtekxlink Trading Private Limited2.Binstrex
Other Directorship |\ ki, privae Limited
Qualification Graduate
xperience Mr. Sachin Verma is having good experience in marketing industry andAccountancy
Occupation Service

DIN 07243790
Date of Birth 18/10/1991
Age 33
Address A/1/60, Radhavallabh Park, Near Nigam Society, Ghodasar, Ahmedabad,Gujarat — 380050, India
Nationality Indian
Designation Independent Director
Term 02/01/2021 to 01/01/2026
Period of Directorship | 5 years
1. Spright Agro Limited
2. Releak Agriventures Limited
3. Rajgor Castor Derivatives Limited
Other Directorship 4. Ttl Enterprises Limited
5. City Crops Agro Limited
6. Kenrik Industries Limited
Qualification Company Secretary, MBA and LLB
. Ms. Shivangi Bipinchandra Gajjar has an experience in the Company Law andother secretarial
Experience
matters for more than 5 years.
Occupation Service




DIN 09007676
Date of Birth 10/07/1988
Age 35 years
Addres’ A-8, Nilkamal Society, Dholka-387810, Gujarat
Nationality Indian
Designation Non Executive Independent Director
Term 25/07/2023 TO 24/07/2028
Period of Directorship 5 years
1. Padmanabh Industries Limited
Other Directorship 2. Bright Solar Limited
3. Mercury Trade Links Limited
4. BLUE PEARL TEXSPIN LIMITED
Qualification Company Secretary, Master of Law (LLM)
Experience Mr. Viren Ma}kwana has an experience of more than 6 years in the field ofCorporate
Law, Companies Act and Other Law related matters.
Occupation Service
[ Ashishkumar Jayantilal Kapadiya ]
DIN 10212557
Date of Birth 12/06/1996
Age 28
Addres* 1801-29 SHAH HIRALAL NI CHALI OPP. POST OFFICE, GOMTIPUR, Ahmadabad City,
Gujarat- 380021
Nationality Indian
Designation Non Executive Director
Term -
Period of | _
Directorship
1. EMPIRE DEALTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED
. . 2. MANDAR EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
Other Directorship
Qualification Graduate
Experience He has extensive knowledge
of Agro Market especially in Marketing
Occupation Business
I T
DIN 10328898
Date of Birth 09/11/1997
Age 27 years
Address C-90, Niti Marg, Bajaj Nagar, Lalkothi, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302015
Nationality Indian
Designation CFO
Term -
Period of Directorship | -
. . 1.Vourtekxlink Trading Private Limited
Other Directorship 2.Binstrex Multibiz Prligvate Limited
Qualification Graduate
. Mr. Sachin Verma is having good experience in marketing industry and
Experience
Accountancy
Occupation Service
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Past Directorships in suspended companies

None of our Directors are, or were a director of any listed company, whose shares have been, or were suspended from being traded
on any of the Stock Exchanges during the term of their directorships in such companies during the last 5 (Five) years preceding
the date of this Letter of Offer.

Past Directorships in delisted companies
Further, none of our Directors are or were a director of any listed company, which has been, or was delisted from any stock

exchange during the term of their directorship in such Company during the last 10 (Ten) years preceding the date of this Letter
of Offer.

Relationship between Directors

None of our Directors are related to each other, as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

Arrangement or understanding with major Shareholders, customers, suppliers or others

Our Company has not entered any arrangement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers, or others
pursuant to which any of the above-mentioned directors have been appointed in the Board.

Details of service contracts entered with Directors

Our Company has not entered any service contracts with the present Board of Directors for providing benefits upon termination
of employment.

Management Organizational Structure
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations with respect to corporate governance are applicable to us. We are in compliance
with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of corporate governance including in respect of the constitution of the

Board and committees thereof.

Our Board has been constituted in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
Our Board functions either as a full board or through various committees constituted to oversee specific functions.

Committees of our Board

1. Viren Makwana Chairman
2. Shivangi Gajjar Member
3. Sachin Verma Member

Our Company has constituted an audit committee ("Audit Committee"), The scope and functions of the Audit
Committee and its terms of reference are in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations and inter alia, include:

a) Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure that its
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

b) Recommending to the Board the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the statutory auditor of
the Company;

¢) Reviewing and monitoring the statutory auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit
process;

d) Approving payments to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

e) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission
to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

i. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act;
ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
iii. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
iv. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
v. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
vii. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.

f) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly, half -yearly and annual financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval;

g) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised through an issue (public issue,
rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds authorized for purposes other than those stated in the
offer document/ prospectus / letter of offer / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring
the authorized of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to
take up steps in this matter. This also includes monitoring the use/application of the funds raised through the
proposed initial public offer by the Companys;

h) Approval or any subsequent modifications of transactions of the Company with related parties;

i) Scrutinising of inter-corporate loans and investments;

j) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

k) Evaluating of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

1) Establishing a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns or grievances

m) Reviewing, with the management, the performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal
control systems;

n) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal
audit;

o) Discussing with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up thereon;
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p)

Q)

s)
t)

w)

1)

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

b)

The Audit Committee has the following powers:

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

The Audit Committee is required to meet at least four times in a year under Regulation 18(2)(a) of the Listing
Regulations.

The quorum for a meeting of the Audit Committee shall be two members or one third of the members of the audit
committee, whichever is greater, with at least two-third independent directors.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
Board;

Discussing with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
(in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

Reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

Approving the appointment of the chief financial officer or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate; and
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and any other
terms of reference as may be decided by the Board and/or specified/provided under the Companies Act, the
Listing Regulations or by any other regulatory authority.

Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in any subsidiary
exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans
/ advances / investments existing as per applicable law.

Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger,
amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

to investigate any activity within its terms of reference;

to seek information from any employee;

to obtain outside legal or other professional advice; and

to secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by the
management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the
audit committee; and

Statement of deviations:

a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock
exchange(s) in terms of the Listing Regulations; and

annual statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those stated in the document/prospectus/letter of offer
/notice in terms of the Listing Regulations.

1. Viren Makwana Chairman
2. Shivangi Gajjar Member
3. Ashishkumar Jayantilal Kapadiya Member

1

2)
3)
4)

Our Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The scope and functions of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its terms of reference are in accordance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and inter alia, include:

Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommending to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees;

Formulating of criteria for evaluation of the performance of the independent directors and the Board,

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who qualify to become directors or who may be appointed in senior management in
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accordance with the criteria laid down, recommending to the Board their appointment and removal, and carrying
out evaluations of every director’s performance;

5) Determining whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

6) Analysing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

7) Determining the company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors including pension
rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages of such directors;

8) Determining compensation levels payable to the senior management personnel and other staff (as deemed
necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and variable component;

9) Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then current Indian market
in accordance with applicable laws;

10) Performing such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014, as amended;

11)Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of any applicable laws
in India or overseas, including:

i. the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 , as amended; or

ii. the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Practices relating to the
Securities Market) Regulations, 2003, as amended.

12)Performing such other activities as may be delegated by the Board and/o r specified/provided under the
Companies Act, the Listing Regulations or by any other regulatory authority’; and

13)Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is required to meet at least once in a year under Regulation 19(3A) of
the Listing Regulations.

The quorum for a meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be two members or one third of the
members of the committee, whichever is greater, including at least one independent director.

1. Shivangi Gajjar Chairman
2. Viren Makwana Member
3 Ashishkumar Jayantilal Kapadiya Member

Our Company has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The scope and functions of the Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee and its terms of reference are in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and inter alia, include:

1) Consider and resolve grievances of security holders of the Company, including complaints related to transfer/
transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate
certificates, general meetings, etc.;

2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. Review of adherence to the
service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being rendered by the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent.

3) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of unclaimed
dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of
the Company.

4) Formulation of procedures in line with the statutory guidelines to ensure speedy disposal of various requests
received from shareholders from time to time;

5) To approve, register, refuse to register transfer or transmission of shares and other securities;

6) To sub-divide, consolidate and or replace any share or other securities certificate(s) of the Company;

7) Allotment and listing of shares;

8) To authorize affixation of common seal of the Company;

9) To issue duplicate share or other security(ies) certificate(s) in lieu of the original share/security(ies) certificate(s)
of the Company;

10) To approve the transmission of shares or other securities arising as a result of death of the sole/any joint
shareholder;

11) To dematerialize or rematerialize the issued shares;

12) Ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances;

13) Carrying out any other functions contained in the Companies Act, 2013 and/or equity listing agreements (if
applicable), as and when amended from time to time; and
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professional(s), or agent(s)

14) To further delegate all or any of the power to any other employee(s), officer(s), representative(s), consultant(s),

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Designation Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date of Joining 13/12/2023

Qualification He is Qualified Company Secretary and Graduate
Term As per Company Rules

Period of Directorship NA

Service Contracts NA

Previous Employment Harshil Agrotech LImited

Business Experience Rich Experience of 4 years’ in Secretarial Work.

Description of the Functional
Role in the Company

Legal and Secretarial work

Area . of experience  and Legal and Secretarial work

expertise in the Company

Family Relationship NA

Employment Status Service

Designation Managing Director and CFO

Date of Joining 20/09/2023 as MD and 27/04/2024 as CFO
Qualification Graduate

Term 5 years

Period of Directorship 20/09/2023 till 19/09/2028

Service Contracts Service

Business Experience

Mr. Sachin Verma is having good experience in marketing
Industry and Accountancy

Description of the Functional
Role in the Company

Managing day to day affairs of the company.

Area , of experience  and Marketing and Accountancy
expertise in the Company
Family Relationship/

Relationship with any Director | NA
or Key Managerial Personnel
Employment Status Service




Our Company is a Professionally Managed Company And does not have an Identifiable Promoter
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As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company has no subsidiaries, joint venture and associate companies.
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Under the Companies Act, 2013, our Company can pay dividends upon a recommendation by our Board of Directors and approval by a
majority of the shareholders at the General Meeting. The shareholders of our Company have the right to decrease, not to increase the
amount of dividend recommended by the Board of Directors. The dividends may be paid out of profits of our Company in the year in which
the dividend is declared or out of the undistributed profits or reserves of previous fiscal years or out of both.

The Articles of Association of our Company also gives the discretion to our Board of Directors to declare and pay interim dividends. The
declaration and payment of dividend will be recommended by our Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders of our Company at
their discretion and will depend on a number of factors, including the results of operations, earnings, capital requirements and surplus,
general financial conditions, applicable Indian legal restrictions and other factors considered relevant by our Board of Directors.

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 1/- per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one
vote per share,
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Unaudited Financial Results for the Nine months ended on December 31, 84-89
2023

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Audited Financial Statements 90-99
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 99-120
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To,
Board of Directors of Franklin Industries Limited
(CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054)

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results of Franklin Industries Limited
for the quarter ended 31% December, 2023 which are included in the accompanying “Statement of Unaudited
Financial Result for Quarter ended December 31, 2023" together with relevant notes thereon. The statement
has been prepared by company pursuant to regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the “Listing Regulations™).

The statement is the responsibility of the company’s management and has been approved by the Board of
Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the
Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting (Ind AS 34), prescribed under section 133 of the companies act, 2013
as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the statement based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2410, “Review of
Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the ICAI. This
Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. A review of Interim Financial information consists of
making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying
analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an Audit. Accordingly, we do not
express an Audit opinion.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind As’) specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of the Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any
material misstatement.

Date :08/01/2024 " oo ~For, VS S B & Associates
Place : Ahmedabad T, “Chartered Accountants

U2 Firm No.121fic-s:j\/

(Vishves A. Shah)
Partner

M. No. 109944
UDIN: 24109944BKACJY7317

HEAD OFFICE: A/912, 9th Floor, Ratnaakar Nine Square, Opp. ITC Narmada Hotel, Vastrapur, Ahnmedabad — 380015, GJ
(o) 079 2754 1783 (m) +91 93777 71182 (e) cavishves@gmail.com
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS MURAD PROPERTIES & PROJECTS LTD)

(CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054)
Reg. off. : 708, Scarlet Business Hub, Opp. Ankur School Near Mahalaxmi Panch Rasta, Fatehnagar, Paldi, Ahmedabad Ahmedabad GJ 380007 IN

Corp. Office :

203 Abhishek Complex, Near Navgujarat Colg.,Income Tax, Ahmedabad 380014 GJ

E-mail:muradprop1983@gmail.com

STATEMENT OF UN-AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND HALF YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2023

(Rs. in lacs except Per share data)

Nine Months Nine Months
Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended ended December ended December For the year ended
Sr No Particulars D ber 31, Sep ber 30, D ber 31, 31, 2023 (Year to 31, 2022 (Year to
2023 2023 2022 date for Current | date for Previous | °% March 31,2023
Period) Period)
Un-Audited Un-Audited Un-Audited Un-Audited Un-Audited Audited
1 |Revenue From Operations
(a) Revenue from Operations 1,672.68 852.76 810.13 3,252.35 1,232.69 2,051.91
(b) Other Income 0.00 0.00 - 7.41 - 0.33
Total Revenue (Net) 1,672.68 852.76 810.13 3,259.75 1,232.69 2,052.23
2 Expenses
a. Cost of Materials Consumed - - - - - -
b. Purchases of Stock-in-trade 1,194.83 750.50 784.10 2,593.00 1,216.36 1,754.15
c. Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade - - (18.25) (68.80) -
d. Employee benefits expenses 1.85 0.85 0.90 3.55 6.91 6.91
e. Finance Cost 0.02 0.00 - 0.03 0.08 0.11
f. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 1.28 - - 1.92 - 2.56
g. Other Expenses 8.36 0.29 0.25 12.33 0.51 4.61
Total Expenses 1,206.34 751.64 767.00 2,610.84 1,155.07 1,768.34
3 .Proﬁt/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary 466.34 101.12 413.13 648.92 7 63 58389
items and tax (1-2)
4 Exceptional Items - - - - - (254.95)
5 Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary items and tax (3-4)
466.34 101.12 43.13 648.92 77.63 28.94
6 Extraordinary Items - - - - - -
7 Profit Before Tax (5-6) 466.34 101.12 43.13 648.92 77.63 28.94
8 Tax Expenses
(a) Current Tax 121.25 26.29 11.21 168.72 20.18 7.26
(b) Deferred Tax - - - - - 0.27
Total Tax Expenses 121.25 26.29 11.21 168.72 20.18 7.53
9 Net Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing
Operations (7-8) 345.09 74.83 31.92 480.20 57.44 21.41
10 | Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing operations before Tax - - - - - -
11 | Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations - - - - - -
12 | Net Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations after
Tax (10-11) 345.09 74.83 31.92 480.20 57.44 21.41
13 Share of Profit (Loss) of associates and Joint Vetures
accounted for using equity method - - B - B -
14 | Net Profit (Loss) for the period (12+13) 345.09 74.83 31.92 480.20 [57.44 21.41
15 | Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) i) Amount of item that will not be reclassifed to profit or
loss " " B " B "
ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassifed
to profit or loss - - B - B -
b) i) item that will be reclassifed to profit or loss - - - - - -
ii) income tax relating to items that will be reclassifed to
profit or loss " " B " i "
Total other comperhensive income,net of income tax
16 | Total Comprehensive income for the period 345.09 74.83 31.92 480.20 57.44 21.41
17 | Details of equity share capital
Paid-up Equity Share Capital 361.50 361.50 361.50 361.50 361.50 361.50
Face Value of Equity Share Capital 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
18 Details of debt securities
Paid -Up Debt capital - - - - - -
Face value of debt Securities - - - - - -
19 Reserve excluding revaluation reserves as per i i i i I 55.44
balance sheet of previous accounting year
20 | Debenture Redemption reserve - - - - - -
21 | Earning per Share
i Earning per Share for Continuing Operations
Basic .Earning (Loss) per share from Continuing 955 07 0.3 13.28 1.50 .50
operations
Dilute.d Earning (Loss) per share from Continuing 9 55 507 0.88 13.28 159 059
operations
i Earning per Share for discontinuing Operations
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Basic Earning (Loss) per share from discontinuing
operations

Diluted Earning (Loss) per share from discontinuing
operations

iii

Earnings per Equity Share

Basic Earning (Loss) per share from Continuing and

. - . 9.55 2.07 0.88 13.28 1.59 0.59
discontinuing operations

Diluted Earning (Loss) per share from Continuing and

discontinuing operations 9.55 2.07 0.88 13.28 1.59 0.59

Note:

1 The above un-audited financial results were reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 8th January, 2024.

2 The previous periods figures have been regrouped whereever necessary.

3 The Statutory auditors of the company have carried out a "Limited Review report" of the above results as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

For and on Behalf of the Board of
Franklin Industries limited

Sd/-
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 08/01/2024
(Managing Director)
Sachin Verma ( 10328898)
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS MURAD PROPERTIES & PROJECTS LTD)

(CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054)

Registered Address : 301, Signature 01,Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G. Highway, Makarba, Jivraj Park, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380051

E-mail:muradprop1983@gmail.com

Un-Audited Statement of Assets & Liabilities as at 31st December 2023

(Rs. In Lacs
. Un-Audited Audited
Particulars AS AT 31.12.2023 AS AT 31.03.2023
1 Assets
A |Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 36.55 38.47
(b) Financial Assets 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 0.00 0.00
Total (A) 36.55 38.47
B | Current assets
(a) Inventories 0.00 0.00
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Investments 0.00 0.00
(ii) Trade receivables 906.07 438.92
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 0.01 0.12
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 10.80 0.68
(v) Loans 265.72 501.52
(c) Other current assets 29.87 2.18
Total (B) 1212.47 943.41
Total Assets (A+B) 1249.02 981.88
2 |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A |EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 361.50 361.50
(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Equity 528.11 47.91
Total (A) 889.61 409.41
B |LIABILITIES
B1 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 0.00 0.00
(b) Provisions 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 2.64 2.64
(d) Other non-current liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total (B1) 2.64 2.64
B2 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 0.00 5.00
(ii) Trade payables 163.67 551.06
(b) Other current liabilities 13.03 2.01
(c) Provisions 180.07 11.76
Total (B2) 356.77 569.83
Total Equity and Liabilities (A+B1+B2) 1249.02 981.88

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 08/01/2024

For, Franklin Industries Limited

Sd/-

Sachin Verma

(Managing Director)DIN:

10328898
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS MURAD PROPERTIES & PROJECTS LTD)

(CIN: L74110GJ1983PLC092054)

Registered Address : 301, Signature 01,Nr.Jaguar Showroom,S.G. Highway, Makarba, Jivraj Park, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380051

E-mail:muradprop1983@gmail.com

UN-AUDITED CASH FLOWSTATEMENT

(Amount in Lacs)

Nine Months Ended For a year ended
Particulars 31st December 2023 31st March 2023
Rs. Rs.
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax for the year 648.92 28.96
Adjustments for :
Depreciation
1.92 2.56
Operating Profit before Working Capital change 1.92 2.56
Adjustments for : 650.83 31.52
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables Decrease/(Increase)
in Short Term Loans & AdvancesDecrease/(Increase)
in Inventories Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current (467.15 166.40
Assets Increase/(Decrease) in Payables 235.80 (173.50
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions
Cash Generated From Operations (27.70 (058
Income Tax (387.39 (187.11
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Total (A) 11.02 1.36
168.32 (467.10 7.66 (185.78
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Asset 183.73 (154.26
Purchase of Fixed Assets 168.72 726
Interest Received 15.01 (161.52
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES Total (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long Termy/ Short Term Borrowing 0.00 0.00
Long Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Total (C) 0.00 0.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Total (A+B+C) 0.00 0.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents -- Opening Balance
Cash and Cash Equivalents -- Closing Balance
(5.00 5.00
Note: Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged
wherever considered necessary. 0.00 155.50
(5.00 160.50
10.01 (1.02
0.80 1.82
10.81 0.80
(0.00 0.00

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :08/01/2024

For & on behalf of the Board,
Franklin Industries Limited

Sd/-
Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Franklin Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS Standalone financial statements of Franklin
Industries Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and
the statement of profit and loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended. and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary ol significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the possible elfects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion section of our report,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS standalone financials Statements give the information required by the
companics Act, 2013 (*Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally excepted in India, of the state of affairs and fair view of the
company as at March 31, 2023, its profit (or loss), statement of changes in equity and cash flows for
the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the hnancial statements of the current period. These maiters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matlers.

SrNo | Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response

| According to Ind AS 115, revenue to | Our  audit  procedure  included the
be recognized on satistaction of | following-

performance obligation and transfer of
control pertaining to goods. We assessed the company’s process (o
consider the time of transfer of control of
Determination of transaction price for | goods.

e

90



Annual Report 2022-23

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always deteet a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrcpresentations, or the
override ol internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, it such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable,
related safeguards.

4ty
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”) issued by the central
government of india in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the act, we give a stalement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.
As required by Scction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and. except for the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion
paragraph, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except,

The conflirmations of the balances outstanding as on the reporting date with customers, suppliers,
unsecured borrowings. deposits and loans and advances are subject to confirmation with books of

the counter parties.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement ol Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules. 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A"

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

47

92



Annual Report 2022-23

(a) The Company has disclosed details regarding pending litigations in note 28 of financial

statements, which would impact its financial position.

(b) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.

{¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. other than as

()

Date
Place

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

(i1) The management has represented. that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief. other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entitics (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest i other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries: and

(i1i) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances. nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions ol section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

: 26" May, 2023 For, VS S B & Associates
: Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants
Firm No.121356W

Sd/-

(Vishves A Shah)

Partner

M. No. 109944

UDIN: 23109944BGTKEV 1962
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Franklin Industries Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Franklin Industries
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ot Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o company’s policies. the sateguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
ol Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by 1CAIL on
Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit ol internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of’ internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained. is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

44

94



Annual Report 2022-23

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's mternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of hinancial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that

(1) pertain to the maintenance ol records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override ol controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the mnternal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion,, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ol Chartered
Accountants of India.

Date ;26" May, 2023 For, VS S B & Associates
Place : Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants
Firm No.121356W

Sd/-
(Vishves A Shah)
Partner

M. No. 109944
UDIN: 23109944BGTKEV 1962

S0
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of

our re

(i)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(ii)

port of even date)
In Respect of the Company’'s Fixed Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has no Intangible Assets during the year.

All the Property. Plant and Equipment have been physically verilied by the management
during the year and there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

Details of immovable properties, which are not held in the name of the company, are given
below: Not Applicable

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

In respect of [nventories:

No inventories are held by the company during the year and no Inventory is there as on balance sheet

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

date. hence reporting under clause a, b and ¢ regarding the procedure for physical verification
and reasonable records for inventories respectively is not applicable.

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, tirms. Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Henece, sub-paragraphs (a) to () of paragraph 3(iii)
ol the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') are not applicable.

The company has not made any loans, investments, guarantees and security on which
provisions ol section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act. Therefore. the provisions ol paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company,

tn
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(vi) As explained to us. the Central Government of’ India has not specified the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

(vii) In Respect of Statutory Dues:

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Income tax
and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. There are
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax which have remained outstanding as at
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they became payable.

b) Details of ducs of income-tax other material statutory dues, as applicable to the Company

which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2023 on account of dispute are given below:

Name of the Statute [Nature of | Amount Rs. Forum where dispute is |Remarks
the dues pending
Income Tax Act, Income Tax  2.25,50.800 | Re- Assessment AY 2015-16
1961 1.20,97.310 Re- Assessment AY 2017-18
H.05,670 Re- Assessment AY 2016-17

{viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transaction not recorded in the
books ol account during the yvear in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961,

(ix)  A) The Company has not borrowed funds from any banks, financial institutions or debenture
holders. Hence, the provisions of paragraph 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable.

B) We report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender or government or any government authority.

(') The Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the
purposes for which the loans have been obtained.

[2) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been utilized for long-term purposes by the
Company.

E) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company is nol having subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the question of
taking any funds [rom any entity or person on account ol or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures does not arise.

Fy We report that the Company is not having subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies. Therefore. the question of raising loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies does not arise.

o
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(x)

(xi)

(xi1)

(xiii)

(x1v)

(xv)

(xvi)

A) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

B) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and therefore
the requirements of compliance with section 42 and section 62 of the Act and utilization of the
funds for the purposes for which they were raised do not arise.

A) No material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year,

B) As no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year, there is no necessity of filing any report in Form ADT-4 under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act with the Central Government.

C) The Company is not required to and has not established whistle-blower mechanism during
the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of paragraph 3
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Companies Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24,
Related Party Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Companies Act. read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014.

A) Though the Company is required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the
Companies Act. it does not have the same established for the vear,
B) The Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act are not applicable to the Company.

However, company has not provided us with the list of persons connected to director as defined
under companies act, therefore no comments can be made regarding the fact that whether any
non-cash transactions has done with the persons connected to the director.

The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company is not
required to obtain registration under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current linancial vear and in the immediately

preceding linancial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the

provisions of paragraph 3{xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

98



Annual Report 2022-23

(xix)

(xX)

(xx1)

Date
Place

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causcs us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
nol capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as (o the future viability of the Company. We [urther state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities talling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company is not liable to spend or expend or contribute for Corporate Social Responsibility
under section 135 of the Companies Act. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx) of the Order

are not applicable.

The Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company and as such the
Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements. Hence, the provisions of
paragraph (xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

: 26" May, 2023 For, VS S8 B & Associates
: Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants
Firm No.121356W

(Vishves A Shah)
Partner

M. No.109944
UDIN: 23109944BGTKEV 1962
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LINITED

(Formerly Kaown as Murad Properties & Projects Limited)

Balance I as at March 30, 2023
(R, In thousands)
" . As at March 31, 2023 As ut March 31, 2022
Particulars Noe Mo = = . = = o
Jewellary [8 Total Jewellary C ¥ 1'oal
1
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 14 | 89549 1951.24 202158 208104
(b} Capital work-in-progress 1.0 0.0 (IRH1] 0.00
) Investment Property (IR 1o 100 0,000
el b Goodwill (LK) [non (100 0.00
{e) Other Intngible assels URL) IRV (ki 0,00
hle assets under development 01K 0,00 [EXi0IY 0.1
ets other than bearer plants 000 (LTI [IRH] 0400
[{h} Financial Asseis
(i) Investments 15 LR 100 Tk 0.00
(i) Trade receivables 16 111K 11,00 [ 467648
(i) Lowns 17 1K) (Lo 1555000 0.0
(iv) Ohers (1o be speeified)
i1 Dheforned tns asseis (net)
() Other non-current assets B (.00 100 [T 000
1805 40 1951.24 384673 1757158 1.51 2432909
I |Current asscts
) Inventories 0.0 11,00 100 0,00
(b} Financial Assels
(1) Investments 12 (AN (TR31) .06
(i) Trade receivables 15 3410000 23979.59 JIRTI R4
i) Cash and cash equivalents n TOL60 1334 158,55
fiv) Bank balances other than (i above 20 (IR 100 100 .00
v} Loans 21 U330.00 AUR1L63 10721,63 22080400
(i) Dithers (o be specified)
{e) Curtent Tax Assers (Net) 004 0,00 100 0.00
kb Ohher current assets 22 183,70 i3.82 12 3382
19315.02 T5026.04 SN ARE0L05 5414821 BE9UH.2T
Total Assets YRIRT.TY 113327.35
1 |Eg
EOUITY
i) Lauity Share capital 2 LRI bl 50,00 100 3615000
b} Instruments entirely equity m nature 0,00 1,00 IRV} A0
(e Cther Eguity i LEL 4791 48 1.6 264850
1114 1084148 A9 48 .00 IRTOR S0 IRTUR.50
LIABILITIES
Nin-
i) Fin
(i) Borrowings 4 0.00 000 (o0 0.00
e Linbilities 5 {0.1H) [ 1Rk 000
(i) Oither (inancial labilites ] LRI 1.0 1,001 .01
(b} Provisions T 0K (TRt [ 0.0
ie) Delerred s linbilites (Nen) 0.0 26381 (ko 237,11
[{dp Orther non-carrent liabilities 8 (LK) .00 Lh00 .00
111K 26381 26381 (k00 239.11 371
n
i) Financial Liabilinies
(i} Bomrowin 9 (.1K) S00.00 (IS0 0,00
iy Lease Li i
(i) rade payables ({1}
Micro and Small Enterprisc: . 100 11,00} 04080
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises ([T 44215.17 H4N255 6533489
tiv) Other Binancial liabilities 3] 0.1H) LAV 1o .00
(b} Onther Currvent Tiahilities 12 170.59 10.9% (o 64,97
) Provisions 13 (L1 1 [T 404,32
(o) Curment Tax Liabilities { Met) 0000 1160 110} 0,00
1106178 43920.72 SnYR2.50 B452.53 GIRM. 19
Total Equity and Li GRINT.TY
As per our separate repont of even date
See aceompanying nofes to the financial statements
For, Vv 55 B & Associates For & on behalf of the Board,
 Accountants FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
21356W {Formerly Known as Murad Properties & Projects Limited)
Sl Sdi-
Sdi- Raj Shah loshua Gonslaves
Managing Director Director
IVishves A Shal) (I 106093531 (DN 101 18TST)
Partner
M. N [00944 Sdi-
UDIN: 23100044 BGTKEV 1962 Maulik (i Patel
Place : Ahmedahad CFO RMP)
Date : 26th May. 2023 55
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FRANKLIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Farmerly Known as Murad Properties & Projecrs Limited)
statement of Profic amd Loss fr the vear ended March 31, 2023
(s, i thousands)
Purticulars Mote N Far the year ended March 31, 2023 For the yenr ended March 31, 2022
Jewellary Commmmdiny Liaral dewellary sl Ty Latal
I JBevenue from Operations 23 L1E370.57 WIKIN24 T998(E22
I |Oher Income 4 1.0 31.54 (LR
I | ™en gaan on de- ALl O ekl assers at amortized cost 1.4 [IRILH b [IRKH]
IV | MNet gain o reclassificotion of financial assets [IRE i i 141
W Tl Incwe (IHHEFIV) 111AT1.87 WIRAL 8T 2522344 QA S TUNE Y 17082112
VI | Exprises
st aof Material Consumed [IXE4) DRH G i
Prrchases ol St 15 HIGTO 4 112735.57 LT RO TROILAK
Clhanges i wvemiones of finished goods, work-in-progress amd stock-im-
truade In [IXE] [T L [LRN]
Emipluoyes enalits Fypanises hrg QRN 1) HRE AR M55 27000
Fimance {'osts b (.40 36 1860 (5]
Deprectation and Amoriseion Expeise 9 126,08 |29, 7% 13 o 129,79
Cther Expenses H LMY At | G 118449
[LETN RN 113721 4 1T6832.13 9iM33.20 BO215.34 17066854
W | Profin]Loss) be Seceptiomnl iterms and Tas | V-V IR0 152,58
VI [Excepronal lens (25405 55 @
1N [Profii Before Tas (VIVIL U503 | 15258
5| Tas Espense:
fin) Currens Tax 720,25 3407
() Deterred Tax 4319
752,904
X1 |Profit fiar the Pesiod from Continuing Openitions 11X « X) 2142,99
S [P rofie g Lasss) for thie Perod from Dscentinuing Chperations 1,110) W
R | Tax Fxpense of [Hseantinuing Opera LERT] LRI
X1V |Prkicy Lisss ) from Disceostimmng Operntions § Aller T { XTEXTH A [ L)
NV [P far the Peviod (X1 + XIV) 24294 W72
KNIV [Onher Comprehensive Ticome
PAC I Dems will pot be reckussilied o profit or Joss i i
(1) Ingame tax relating o Hems that will not be reelissified (] i
1o pred it aned foss
CHET Henws that will be veelussified o prodit or loss LI ihon
1o pes it el lisas
Uiy Income o relatimg to dteans thit will be reclassified LERTH] i
e prrfin aml loss
hon LLXLE)
XVl
Tt Connpreelicnsive Dnciwise Tie e geriod (08 XY 1 Comigriisd g
Uoss ) and sther Comprebensive Ineome for the periodp 2i43ng .73
XVl e (o Coatinmng {peratiad) | £ 11
.59 [ENTRd
.54 .02
SV Earnings Per Eauity Share (For Discontinuing Operalion) 1]
1) Hasic
(b) Lhilutedd
NV Earnitgs Per Fauily Share (For Continuing and Discontinuing Operition 1
1) Hasig 1,54 [EATR
(b3 Ihlited .54 2
___|Significa e Pulick: !
As per our separate teport of even o
Sew wecompunying notes W G Tnoncial satemenis
Far, ¥ 55 B & Assochates For & on bihall of the Board .
Chartersd Accouninnts FRANKLIN INDUSTR IVMITED
Fiem Moi-121 356 (Farnwrly Kinown as Murad Properties & Projo
sl Suli-
Raj Shah Joshng Gonalives
Managing Direcior Iirector
| Wishves A, Shah) NN TR SRR Y (15 R (AN Bk
Bartner
ML B, DR Sdi-
LIDING 23 109G HGTREY 1962 Manlik € Patel
Plage : Ahmedabad CEOTRMP)
Datc_:26th May, 2023
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Franklin Industries Limited

NOTE: 1.1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
standalone financial statements. These Policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated,

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Corporate Information

Franklin Industries Limited is a Public Company domiciled in India having CIN;
L74110GIT983PLCOY2054. The registered office ol the company is located at A-203,
Celebration City Centre South Bopal, Nr Chitvan, Bopal, Daskroi. Ahmedabad-380058. The
Company is engaged in the business of Trading of Agriculture Products and other related
materials thereof and Trading of Gold & Silver Ornaments.

Basis Of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accord